




























































































































 

Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services Proposal 

prepared for  

 

January 2024 



 

 

2663 Robert Street 

Jacksonville, FL, 32207 

 

www.yellowstonelandscape.com 

 

January 17, 2024 

 

Bartram Springs CDD 

c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

 

 

Re: Capabilities, Understanding your Scope, and Approach to Landscape Maintenance Services for Bartram 

Springs CDD  

 

Dear board members, 

 
Thank you for considering a renewed partnership with Yellowstone Landscape as your landscape maintenance 

provider. This community is special to us with where it is located and the fact that we maintained it many years ago. I, 

myself, grew up in Julington Creek Plantation from 1992 – 2008 and have watched this area develop into what it is now. 

Coming back from Gainesville to visit my parents throughout the time I was in school and seeing the growth expand 

even more, in my eyes, says that there is something special about this area and why we all live/lived here. I remember 

when Bartram Springs was just getting started and visiting my friends that lived here. To see what it is today and how the 

community has turned out is pretty awesome.  

Joining Yellowstone 6 years ago now, I joined a company with a goal of quality. Every landscape company says it, 

but I joined Yellowstone because the culture backed it. Your community is in need of some of the landscape basics to be 

done and to be done the right way, at the right time of year. A lot of your shrubs throughout the community have and are 

being improperly pruned. This is the reason for the ‘leggy’ appearance at the bottoms. Shrubs should not look like 

multiple mountain peaks and individualized plantings. They are better served level, rounded on the edges, and have the 

bottom be slightly wider than the top so that the sunlight can reach the bottom preventing the ‘leggy’ appearance. Palms 

should be pruned at the correct time of year to prevent the reproductive cycle from occurring (seed pods dropping, 

causing volunteer growth and a mess on pool decks, walkways, parking lots, etc.) and fronds cut at the correct length to 

ensure the trunk develops in a uniform width as it grows. Bermuda grass is a variety of turfgrass that likes to be kept low. 

Well below the height that yours has been and being kept at currently. These are only a few of the examples that we see 

happening right now and we would love to work with you on correcting them. 

You have one of the most unique front entrances in Jacksonville with the waterfalls and ponds. This area has so 

much potential, and we would love to help unlock it here and everywhere else in your community. Our On-Staff 

designer has all of her certifications, but more importantly, worked at a nursery here in Jacksonville for multiple years 

before joining us. Because of this she knows exactly what works and where it will work. We would love to give you a 

vision of what it could look like and then provide a plan on how to get it done. This would encompass properly 

maintaining what is there as well as adding to it in areas of need.  

I would invite you to please look at some of our properties such as RiverTown and Beacon Lake to see the 

differences these little practices can make overtime. We have had the pleasure to maintain Beacon Lake from the day it 

started, and these practices have been taking place from day 1. We will have these and several others on our reference 

pages for you to drive through and/or reach out to talk to our contacts that work with us.  

 

 



Understanding Your Scope 

 
To put it simply, keep the place looking great at all times. Your scope is very in depth. From the fertilization 

requirements for each type of turf to the heights of cut that differ on them as well. The scope calls for the ponds to be 

mowed at 3-3.5in which is what is needed to ensure there is minimal, if any, scalping that in turns causes erosion issues. 

Your scope calls for Bermuda to be kept below 2in which absolutely needs to be done. At the height it is now, it will have 

to be scalped prior to spring to get it there. Are there uneven areas in it, yes, but overtime with it being cut at the correct 

height it will adapt and the scalping will stop. Without doing this, the turf will continue to decline overtime. Sports fields 

need a different program of events (aeration, top dress, additional fertilization, etc.) to ensure they maintain their health 

due to the heavy traffic and use they endure. Some of these are outside of the scope but are absolutely needed. Our In-

House Tree Care Division will ensure the trees and palms are maintained correctly and at the designated canopy heights 

of 12’ and 14.5’ for the canopy trees as well as help with the dead wood removal. They are led by on staff certified 

Arborists and with them being Yellowstone employees, we don’t have to rely on an outside vendor for quality, timing, 

scheduling, etc. The scope also calls for the shrubs to not be improperly pruned into balls or unnatural shapes. Currently, 

they are being pruned this way in many areas. It also calls for flowering shrubs to be pruned after blooming which is 

essential to give the landscape the look that was intended by design personnel. The turf treatment scope calls for 

treatments of pests after identifying them. We like to take a proactive approach to a couple in particular. On top of the 

requirements for the turf, we use a product called Top Choice to prevent mole crickets in the Bermuda turf. We also use a 

product called Arena for chinch bugs in the St. Augustine turf. We do not charge additional for them. We have learned 

over the years that it is better for these to be prevented rather than identified and treated after the fact. They are both very 

prevalent and fast acting so we like to mitigate them as much as possible. Our chemical and fertilization applications are 

also done In-House so we can control exactly what is put down and when. Some other contractors rely on sub-contractors 

for their applications and a lot of them don’t have Top Choice or Arena in their programs. They are pricy but worth it. 

Tree and Shrubs fertilization happens 3x per year but if things pop up in between these applications, they need to be 

treated and treated fast to ensure infestations don’t occur. Knowing and understanding the scope is essential for the 

property to look the way it is intended to and for the district not to be charged for items they are already paying for. We 

pride ourselves on trying to see a problem before it occurs and proactively addressing it. Each person sees a landscape 

differently though, so anything brought to our attention, we address with a quick response time and in the proper way. 

We also use programs and technology to help us fully understand your community and everything involved with 

maintaining it according to the scope. Mapping technologies we use help us know what your measurements are down to 

the square foot and where we can find efficiencies to better service your property. We believe all of this is essential in 

being able to take care of the place you call HOME. 

 

Yellowstone Landscape believes that we are the perfect fit for Bartram Springs CDD, and we feel we are 

equipped with the right personnel to build a long and meaningful partnership. We are beyond thankful for 

having this opportunity to provide GMS with this proposal. We look forward to hearing your feedback. Thank 

you! 

 

Brad Poor 

Business Development Manager 

bpoor@yellowstonelandscape.com 

904-760-7860 



 

30/60/90 Day Plan 
   

 
 

This checklist is provided as an outline of the initial tasks that our Landscape Maintenance teams will 

perform as we begin serving your property.  We’ve divided the tasks over the first 30, 60, and 90 days of 

service in order to provide you with a tool to monitor and measure our team’s performance as we begin 

our partnership as your landscape maintenance service partner. 

 

 30 Day Plan: 
✓ Meet with Board Representative/property manager to review 30 – 60 – 90 Day Plan 

✓ Discuss with Board our "Approach to Services" and scope of work 

✓ Conduct arbor assessment with report identifying the locations throughout RiverTown 

✓ Propose soil amendment to all seasonal flower beds prior to rotation at RiverTown 

✓ Complete an irrigation audit of the entire system 

✓ Present irrigation deficiencies with plan for corrections 

✓ Begin maintenance – mowing, blowing ,edging and leaf clean-up 

✓ Hand pull and spray weeds in mulch beds 

✓ Spot treat weeds in turf areas  

✓ Continue weed control in planting beds 

✓ Apply fertilizer to struggling shrubs throughout the property 

✓ Begin insect and disease program on all plant material 

✓ Discuss options for turf enhancements 

✓ Prepare proposals for replacing missing and dead shrub material throughout property 

✓ Perform first turf fertilizer application 

✓ Walk Property with Board Representative/property manager to identify other areas of concern 

 

 



 

30/60/90 Day Plan 
   

 
 

 

 

60 Day Plan: 
✓ Walk property with Board Representative to evaluate improvements 

✓ Evaluate our “Approach to Services” and make any necessary adjustments 

✓ Continue irrigation maintenance and inspections 

✓ Provide arbor assessment proposal 

✓ Continue routine maintenance – mowing, blowing, edging and leaf clean-up 

✓ Retreat turf weeds 

✓ Continue hand pulling and weed applications throughout property 

✓ Monitor and treat insect and disease problems in plant material throughout property 

✓ Discuss options to improve “curb appeal” in high profile areas 

90 Day Plan: 
✓ Walk property with Board Representative to evaluate improvements 

✓ Assess results from actions taken in 30 day and 60 day plans. 

✓ Continue irrigation maintenance/inspections 

✓ Continue turf weed applications as needed 

✓ Continue RoundUp applications in mulch beds 

✓ Monitor and treat insect and disease problems in plant material throughout property 

✓ Continue routine maintenance – mowing, blowing, edging and leaf clean-up 



 
 

 

_____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Summary of Observations 

 



This section includes photos taken during our initial observations of your property's landscape. They represent
some of the areas and issues that would be an immediate focus for our service teams as a part of our Startup Plan.

SUMMARY OF
OBSERVATIONS

IMAGE 1

The Elaeagnus shrubs throughout the community are
being maintained too high. The shrubs were recently
pruned, and the debris were left on top of the shrubs.

IMAGE 2

Palms throughout the community are in need of
pruning. The current scope to does not reflect the
proper triming cycles.

IMAGE 3

Shrubs are not uniformed, and growing over the curb
line. This was noted throughout the property.



IMAGE 4

Significant Bermuda sod growing inside the Jasmine
bed. Recommend removal and, planting of Bermuda.

IMAGE 5

Significant weeds along the berm. Noted overgrown
grasses throughout.

IMAGE 6

The Bermuda throughout the property is being cut too
high. The picture indicates voids in the canopy due to
the turf laying down because of the mow height.



IMAGE 7

Overgrown, and dead shrubs noted along the berms
throughout. Recommend removal, and cutting back.

IMAGE 8

Weeds, and debris noted in tree ring. Also, lack of
frequent edging. Recommend edging, removal of
debris, and selective weeds spraying.

IMAGE 9

Bermuda height is too high. Noted throughout the
property. Recommend cutting to 2" height.



 
 

 

_____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

About Yellowstone 

 



About Yellowstone Landscape

Yellowstone Landscape began in 2008 with the 
unification of established, independently successful 
local and regional landscape companies.

For more than a decade, we’ve been linked by a 
common goal to better serve our clients, sharing 
decades of experience in landscape maintenance, 
landscape design and installation, landscape 
enhancements, and tree care services.   

Yellowstone Landscape has become one of
the industry’s fastest growing and most trusted
commercial landscaping companies, proudly serving
more than 3000 clients from local branch 
operations facilities across the South and Southwest. 
We offer a uniquely comprehensive selection of 
services, allowing us to serve a project through the 
years - from planning and design, to a mature and 
thriving landscape in the ground.

Yellowstone Landscape is dedicated to creating
and maintaining green spaces that enhance the
quality of life where you live, work, and play. We
provide professional landscaping services to some
of the most outstanding homeowner associations,
local governments, master planned developments, 
resorts, corporate campuses, commercial office 
parks, schools, hospitals, apartment communities 
and retail centers across the South and Southwest.

Quick Facts About Yellowstone Landscape:
• Commercial Services Offered Include: 

Landscape Maintenance, Landscape Design 
& Installation, Landscape Enhancements, 
Irrigation System Maintenance, and Tree Care

• Over 2500 Full-Time Employees &                 
800 Seasonal and Part-Time Associates 

• Established Executive Leadership and 
Operations Management Teams comprised 
of some of our industry’s most respected 
men and women 

• Safety Program Recognized as Among the 
Most Proactive in the Landscape Industry 

• More than 1000 Vehicles in Our Service Fleet

• Local Operating Branches Across the South 
and Southwestern United States

• 93% Client Satisfaction Rating in our most 
recent annual client survey

• 29 National Landscape Awards of Excellence 
received since 2008

• More than 1,000,000 trees planted along public 
roadways in the last decade across the South 
and Southwest

 
© 2018 Yellowstone Landscape  •  www.yellowstonelandscape.com





Hurricane Preparedness 
RiverTown 
Our priority at Yellowstone Landscape, should a hurricane or tropical 
storm be in the area, is for you to have a stress and worry free experience 
when dealing with landscape clean up after the storm. 
 
As soon as conditions are safe, Yellowstone Landscape’s landscape 
management crews are out cleaning up downed trees, tree limbs, and 
any other debris created by a hurricane or tropical depression to restore 
the property’s landscape to it’s original condition.  Both local resources 
and statewide resources are readily available to assist with the storm 
clean up. 
 
Local Resources 
Each region is built with a solid team and resources, including an ample 
fleet of heavy machinery.    
 
Additional Available Resources throughout the Southeast 
Yellowstone Landscape has offices throughout the South. When a 
hurricane or other natural occurrence happens, resources are available 
from these districts. 
 Total Team Members  2000 
 Total CAT Equipment  50+ 
 Trucks in Total Fleet  500+ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Case Study 
With the consecutive hurricanes that hit the Treasure Coast in 2004, the 
area was in need of an extensive landscape clean up, and our local office 
was in need of more resources.  Ten employees along with multiple 
equipment from our Palm Coast office travelled to Treasure Coast, 
arriving at 6 a.m. the day after the storm, to help with roadway and 
entrance clean up, tree removal, etc.  The crew stayed a few weeks to 
ensure each of  the landscapes of the properties we maintain were back 
in pristine condition. 
 

FROM THE CLIENT’S PERSPECTIVE 

“Here is great news! A resident called 

this a.m. and gave kudos to me about 

your team’s dedication during last 

week’s trials and tribulations with 

[Tropical Storm] Fay. She could not say 

enough about organizing, planning and 

getting down and working hard.” 

 

Property Manager 

Port St. Lucie Property 

 



Your trees add beauty and value to your 
property.  In the case of mature trees, they are 
an absolutely irreplaceable asset. Keep them 
healthy and protect your property with regular 
evaluations and treatments.

Yellowstone Landscape is a full service tree care 
company, specializing in Plant Health Care and 
Pruning in accordance with the highest industry 
standards.  Our Tree Care teams are led by 
certified Arborists, educated and trained in all 
aspects of Arboriculture.  

We’re dedicated to improving and protecting 
your trees and shrubs, utilizing the latest 
innovations in tree care science.

Our Tree Care services include: 
• Pruning • Tree Removal 
• Cabling & Bracing • Arbor Jet 
• Lightning Protection • Stump Grinding 
• Fertilization • Root Management
• Disease & Pest Management
• Certified Arborist Consulting
• Storm Cleanup/Relief

Arbor Care Division





 
 

 

_____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Certifications/Insurance 

 











4881-7433-3076.1  

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF DOCUMENTS 
AND PROPOSAL SIGNATURE FORM 

 
 

This Proposal for landscape and irrigation maintenance services has been submitted on this 
____ day of _____________, 2023 by ___________________ [company] whose business address 
is_____________________________________________________________, telephone number 
is ________________________, fax number is ____________________, and electronic mail 
address is ____________________. 
 

The undersigned acknowledges, by the below execution of this proposal, that all 
information provided herein has been provided in full and that such information is truthful and 
accurate.  Proposer agrees through submission of this Proposal to honor all pricing information 
ninety (90) days from the date of the Proposal opening, and if awarded the contract on the basis of 
this Proposal, to enter into and execute the services contract in substantially the form included in 
the proposal documents.  
 

Proposer understands that inclusion of false, deceptive or fraudulent statements on this 
proposal constitutes fraud; and, that Bartram Springs Community Development District (the 
“District”) considers such action on the part of the Proposer to constitute good cause for denial, 
suspension or revocation of a proposal for work for the District.  
 

Furthermore, the undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda, the 
provisions of which have been included in this Request for Proposal. 
 
 
Addendum No. ______________________ dated ____________________________ 
 
Addendum No. ______________________ dated ____________________________ 
 
Addendum No. ______________________ dated ____________________________ 
 
Addendum No. ______________________ dated ____________________________ 
 
Addendum No. ______________________ dated ____________________________ 

 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
18th

bdougherty
Typewritten text
January

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2663 Robert Street, Jacksonville FL 32207

bdougherty
Typewritten text
904-268-2626

bdougherty
Typewritten text
904-683-7327

bdougherty
Typewritten text
bdougherty@yellowstonelandscape.com

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2

bdougherty
Typewritten text
3

bdougherty
Typewritten text
12/29/23

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1/9/24

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1/12/24



bdougherty
Typewritten text
17th

bdougherty
Typewritten text
January

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Duval

bdougherty
Typewritten text
17th

bdougherty
Typewritten text
January



4881-7433-3076.1  

PROPOSAL FORM 
 

FOR 
 

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS 
 

FOR 
 

 BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
  
 
 TO BE SUBMITTED TO: 
 

BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

 
on or before 10:00 a.m. EST, January 4, 2023  

 
 
TO:  Bartram Springs Community Development District 
 
FROM: _________________________________________________________ 

(Contractor) 
 
In accordance with the Request for Proposals for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance for 
Bartram Springs Community Development District, the undersigned proposes to conduct all Work 
necessary to provide complete Maintenance Operations as described in the Detailed Specifications 
and Maintenance Map. 
 
All Proposals shall be in accordance with the project manual. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape



4881-7433-3076.1  

 
To: Bartram Springs Community Development District 
 
 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

The undersigned, as Proposer, hereby declares (1) that the only person or persons interested 
in the Proposal, as principal or principals is or are names herein and that no other person than 
herein mentioned has any interest in the Proposal of the Contract to which the Work pertains, (2) 
that this Proposal is made without connection or arrangement with any other person, company, or 
parties making a Proposal and (3) that the Proposal is in all respects fair and made in good faith 
without collusion or fraud. 
 

The Proposer further declares that he has examined the site of the Work; that he has made 
sufficient investigations to fully satisfy himself that such site is a correct and suitable one for this 
Work; and he assumes full responsibility therefore; that he has examined the Specifications for the 
Work and from his own experience or from professional advice that the Specifications are 
sufficient for the Work to be done and he has examined the other Contract Documents relating 
thereto, including the Notice to Contractors, Instructions to Proposer, Proposal, Agreement, 
General Conditions, Detailed Specifications and Maintenance Map and he has read all addenda 
prior to the opening of Proposals, and that he has satisfied himself fully, relative to all matters and 
conditions with respect to the Work to which this Proposal pertains. 
 

The Proposer proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is accepted, to contract with the Owner 
in the form of contract specified, to furnish all necessary materials, all equipment, all necessary 
machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and labor necessary to complete the Work 
specified in the Proposal and the Agreement, and called for by the Detailed Specifications and 
Maintenance Map and in the manner specified. 
 
Note: The proposal summary contained herein is merely illustrative of the minimum 

amount/quantity of Work to be performed under the Contract, in the case of any conflict 
between this schedule of Proposal items and the Contract Specifications, the Contract 
Specifications will prevail. 

 
 
PER CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 
 
1. Certificate of insurance is enclosed with Proposal. 
 
2. Proposal is for a one year term, with the option for four annual renewals thereafter.   
 
3. Proposer certifies he has made a complete inspection of the site of the proposed work and 

fully understands and complies with the Instructions to Proposer. 
 
4. The District reserves the right to add and delete individual items from the final Contract 

award and during the Contract term. 
 
5. This Proposal covers all maintenance Work detailed in the general conditions, detailed 

specifications and Maintenance Map. 
 



 
 

 

_____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Your Investment 

 



4881-7433-3076.1  

6.  Proposal amount is $                                         for year one.   
 Written amount: ___________________________________ 
 
 Renewal price is $ ___________________ for year two. 
 Written amount: ___________________________________ 
 
 Renewal price is $ ___________________ for year three. 
 Written amount: ___________________________________ 
 
 Renewal price is $ ___________________ for year four. 
 Written amount: ___________________________________ 
 
 Renewal price is $ ___________________ for year five. 
 Written amount: ___________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
Proposer:___________________________ 
 
 
SIGNATURE:_______________________ SIGNATURE:________________________ 
 
TITLE:_____________________________ TITLE:______________________________ 
 
ADDRESS:_________________________ ADDRESS:__________________________ 
 
___________________________________ ___________________________________ 
 
 
SIGNATURE:_______________________ 
 
TITLE:_____________________________ 
 
ADDRESS:_________________________  
 
___________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
  

Cheyne Solesbee

bdougherty
Typewritten text
209,880.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
216,176.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
222,661.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
229,341.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
236,221.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Two Hundred and Nine Thousand, Eight Hundred and Eighty Dollars

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Two Hundred and Sixteen Thousand, One Hundred and Seventy-Six Dollars

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Two Hundred and Twenty-Two Thousand, Six Hundred and Sixty-One Dollars

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Two Hundred and Twenty-Nine Thousand, Three Hundred and Forty-One Dollars

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Two Hundred and Thirty-Six Thousand, Two Hundred and Twenty-One Dollars

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Branch Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2663 Robert St. 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Jacksonville, FL 32207



4881-7433-3076.1  

 
This form must be submitted with written proposal 

 
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
 

UNIT PRICES 
 

Please provide the following unit prices for the following items.  Each unit price shall include all costs for 
complete, installed work including materials, labor, overhead and profit.  All materials shall be Florida No. 1 
or better. 
 
SOD/SEED/MULCH: 
 
Sodded Bermuda 419 Lawn, SF   $ ________________ 
 
Sodded St. Augustine ‘Floritam’   $ ________________ 
 
Sodded Bahia Lawn, SF    $ ________________ 
 
3” Deep Pine straw, SF    $ ________________ 
 
3” Deep Shredded Hardwood Mulch, SF  $ ________________ 
 
SHRUBS: 
 
Daylily- 1 gal.     $ _______________ 
 
Lantana – 1 gal.     $ _______________ 
 
Parsons Juniper – 3 gal.    $ _______________ 
 
Agapanthus – 3 gal.    $ _______________ 
 
Loropetalum – 3 gal.    $ _______________ 
 
Walters Viburnum – 3 gal.   $ _______________ 
 
Muhly Grass – 3 gal.    $ _______________ 
 
ANNUALS: 
 
Annuals in 4” pots each       $ _______________ 
 
TREES (CONTAINER): 
 
Crape Myrtle – 30 gal.    $ _______________ 
 
Live Oak – 45 gal.    $ _______________ 
 
Live Oak – 100 gal.    $ _______________ 
 
Southern Magnolia – 30 gal.   $ _______________ 
 
Red Cedar- 30 gal.    $ _______________ 
 

 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
6.50

bdougherty
Typewritten text
6.50

bdougherty
Typewritten text
15.50

bdougherty
Typewritten text
16.50

bdougherty
Typewritten text
16.50

bdougherty
Typewritten text
17.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
14.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1.85

bdougherty
Typewritten text
250.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
650.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1,000.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
350.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
300.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
58.00 Per YD

bdougherty
Typewritten text
8.00 Per Bale

bdougherty
Typewritten text
***Recommend going direct throughmulch supplier/installer.  Yellowstone will assist overseeing at no charge.  Estimate between 600-800 Cubic Yards depending on depth.

bdougherty
Typewritten text
***Itemized pricing is subject to change.pricing is based off market value.

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1.77 per SF

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1.44 per SF

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1.11 per SF

bdougherty
Typewritten text
 



4881-7433-3076.1  

 
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES/UNIT PRICES 
(PLEASE PROVIDE ACCURATE PRICING) 

 
 
COST FOR ADDITIONAL MOWING 
 
Lump Sum, Area #1    $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia, Area #2   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia, Area #3   $ ______________ 
 
COST FOR ONE TIME ADDITIONAL POND MOWING 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 2   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 4   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 5   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 6    $_______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 7    $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 10   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 14   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 16   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 17   $ ______________  
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 20   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 21   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 22   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond # 25   $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Bahia on Pond #26   $ ______________  
 
COST FOR ONE TIME DRAINAGE EASEMENT ROUGH MOWING (RED AREAS ON MAP) 
 
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 1  $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 2  $ ______________ 
 
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 3  $ ______________  
 
Lump Sum Drainage Easement # D 4  $ ______________ 
 
 
COST FOR BERMUDA TURF AERIFICATION 
 
Aerification for both Bermuda Sports Fields          $_____________  
 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
52.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
48.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
52.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
52.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
22.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
55.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
18.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
48.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
82.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
48.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
48.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
75.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
52.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
15.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1,350.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
675.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
648.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
430.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
620.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
800.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
380.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
280.00



4881-7433-3076.1  

 
 
COST TO OVERSEED BERMUDA SPORTS FIELDS 
 
Overseeding for both Bermuda Sports Fields at a  
rate of 8 pounds of Rye Seed per 1000sqft              $_____________ 
 
 
 
Refer to Detailed Specifications on Mulch removal. 
MULCH REMOVAL    Cost   
Amenity Facility 
Pool area and building    $____________ 
Parking lot     $____________ 
 
Entry 
Entry thru Everest curb cut including median $____________ 
 
Center Medians 
Everest to School Curb Cut    $____________ 
School to Ginnie Springs Rd.   $____________ 
Ginnie Springs Rd. to Charry Lake Dr.  $____________ 
 
PALM SERVICES (PER LANDSCAPE SPECS) 
 
Lump Sum Prune (Total Palms)    $ ________________ 
 
Lump Sum Fungicide/Insecticide/Fertilize  $ ________________ 
(Total Palms) 
 
Please provide unit prices for routine maintenance repair and replacement of the following items.  Each unit 
price shall include costs for complete, installed work including materials, labor, overhead and profit. 
 
CONTROLLER: 
 
Rain Bird ESTP-32MC     $ ______________ 
Rain Bird ESP-24    $ ______________ 
 
VALVE: 
 
Rain Bird PGA/5O    $ ______________ 
 
Heads:  Rainbird or Hunter 
 
Rotor      $ ______________ 
Pop up 6”      $ ______________ 
Pop up 12”      $ ______________ 
     
WIRE: 
 
14-1 Red Ft.     $ _______________ 
14-1 White Ft.     $ _______________ 
Wire Splice 3MDBR EA    $ _______________ 
 
PIPE: 
 
3” PR – 160, LF     $ ______________ 
2-1/2” PR – 160, LF    $ ______________ 
2” PR – 160,  LF     $ ______________ 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
25.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
16.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
22.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Controller is no longer in production

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Controller is no longer in production

bdougherty
Typewritten text
 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
178.99

bdougherty
Typewritten text
.40

bdougherty
Typewritten text
.40

bdougherty
Typewritten text
5.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
5.13

bdougherty
Typewritten text
***3" CL 200, LF-Thicker Pipe/better quality

bdougherty
Typewritten text
3.55

bdougherty
Typewritten text
"                                                                   "

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2.43

bdougherty
Typewritten text
"                                                                   "

bdougherty
Typewritten text
3,800.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1,900.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
8,000.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
4,100.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
3,980.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
3,200.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
7,524.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
  980.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
3,600.00 Per Application



4881-7433-3076.1  

1-1/2” PR – 160, LF    $ ______________ 
1-1/4” PR – 160, LF    $ ______________ 
1” CL – 200, LF     $ ______________ 
3/4” CL – 200, LF    $ ______________ 
1/2” PR – 315, LF    $ ______________ 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS: 
 
1/2” Flex PVC     $ ______________ 
3/4” Flex PVC     $ ______________ 
 
SLIP-FIX REPAIR COUPLING: 
 
3”, EA      $ ______________ 
2-1/2”, EA     $ ______________ 
2”, EA      $ ______________ 
1-1/2”, EA     $ ______________ 
1-1/4”, EA     $ ______________ 
1”, EA      $ ______________ 
3/4”, EA     $ ______________ 
1/2”, EA     $ _____________ 
 

 
 
 

PLEASE PROVIDE HOURLY RATES FOR THE FOLLOWING ITEMS: 
 
 
A. Mowers     $ ____________________ Acre 
 
 
B. Bush-Hog     $ ____________________ Hour 
 
 
C. Tractor     $ ____________________ Hour 
 
 
D. Supervisor with Transportation  $ ____________________ Hour 
 
 
E. Laborer with hand equipment  $ ____________________Hour 
 
 
F. Truck     $ ____________________ Hour 
 
 
G. Irrigation Tech labor rate   $ ____________________ Hour 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1.58

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1.24

bdougherty
Typewritten text
.76

bdougherty
Typewritten text
.59

bdougherty
Typewritten text
.48

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1.44

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2.53

bdougherty
Typewritten text
77.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
61.58

bdougherty
Typewritten text
39.68

bdougherty
Typewritten text
25.95

bdougherty
Typewritten text
23.65

bdougherty
Typewritten text
12.56

bdougherty
Typewritten text
10.87

bdougherty
Typewritten text
9.80

bdougherty
Typewritten text
43.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
85.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
85.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
No Charge

bdougherty
Typewritten text
48.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
48.00

bdougherty
Typewritten text
93.00



4881-7433-3076.1  

 
 
 

BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT 
Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
Contractor 

 
 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape



4881-7433-3076.1  

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT 

 
DATE SUBMITTED:       , 2023 
 
1. Proposer:        /_/ A Partnership 
          [Company Name]    /_/ A Corporation 
        /_/ A Subsidiary Corporation 
 
2. Parent Company Name            
 
3. Parent Company Address:   
 
 Street Address             
 
 P.O. Box (if any)           
 
 City      State      Zip Code     
 
 Telephone                  Fax no. _____________________________ 
 
 1st Contact Name                   Title       
 
 2nd Contact Name                   Title                   
 
4. Proposer Company Address (if different): 
 
 Street Address             
 
 P. O. Box (if any)            
 
 City      State      Zip Code     
 
 Telephone                 Fax no. _____________________________ 
 
 1st Contact Name        Title      
 
 2nd Contact Name        Title      
 
5. List the location of the office from which the proposer would perform work for the Bartram 

Springs Community Development District. 
 
 Street Address             
 
 City      State    Zip Code   
 
 Telephone      Fax No.       
 
 1st Contract Name      Title      

bdougherty
Typewritten text
January 18

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape

bdougherty
Typewritten text
X

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2663 Robert Street

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Jacksonville 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
FL

bdougherty
Typewritten text
32207

bdougherty
Typewritten text
904-268-2626

bdougherty
Typewritten text
904-683-7327

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Blake Dougherty

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Business Development Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Cheyne Solesbee

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Branch Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2663 Robert Street

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Jacksonville

bdougherty
Typewritten text
FL

bdougherty
Typewritten text
32207

bdougherty
Typewritten text
904-268-2626

bdougherty
Typewritten text
904-683-7327

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Blake Dougherty

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Business Development Manager



4881-7433-3076.1  

6. Is the Proposer incorporated in the State of Florida?  yes (  )  no (  ) 
 
 6.1 If yes, provide the following: 
 

o  Is the Company in good standing with the Florida Department of State, Division 
of Corporations?  yes (  )  no (  ) 

 
   If no, please explain          
              
              
 
  o Date incorporated ________________________ Charter No.      
 
 6.2 If no, provide the following: 
 
  o The State with whom the Proposer company is incorporated?      
 
  o Is the company in good standing with the State?  yes (  )  no (  ) 
 
   In no, please explain          
              
 
  o Date incorporated ________________________ Charter No.      
 

o Is the Proposer company authorized to do business in the State of Florida?  yes 
(  )  no (  ) 

 
7. Is the Proposer company a registered or licensed contractor with the State of Florida?   
 yes (  )  no (  ) 
 
 7.1 If yes, provide the following: 

 
o Type of registration (i.e. certified general contractor, certified electrical 

contractor, etc.)              
 

o License No.     Expiration Date    
 

o Qualifying individual                 Title      
 

o List company(s) currently qualified under this license      
               
 

7.2 Is the Proposer company a registered or licensed Contractor with Duval County?  
yes (  )  no (  ) 
7.3 Has the Proposer company performed work for a community development district 
previously?   yes (  ) no (  ) 

 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
X

bdougherty
Typewritten text
X

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2007

bdougherty
Typewritten text
L05000035212

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Arborist, Certified Pest Operator, Florida Irrigation

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Can Provide

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Can Provided

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Kyle Stoudenmire, Kyle Davis

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Managers

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Can provide in more detail if needed

bdougherty
Typewritten text
X

bdougherty
Typewritten text
X



4881-7433-3076.1  

8. List the Proposer's total annual dollar value of work completed for each of the last three 
(3) years starting with the latest year and ending with the most current year 
(2020)_______________, (2021)________________, (2022) ______________________. 

 
9. What are the Proposer's current insurance limits? 
 
 General Liability  $_____________ 
 Automobile Liability  $_____________ 
 Workers Compensation $_____________ 
 Expiration Date  ______________ 
 
10. Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety 

violations in the past two years?  yes (   )  no (   ) 
 
 If yes, please describe each violation, fine, and resolution      

                           
                           

 
11. Please state whether or not the Proposer or any of its affiliates are presently barred or 

suspended from bidding or contracting on any state, local, or federal-aid contracts in any 
state(s)?   Yes _____   No _____   If so, state the name(s) of the company(ies)    
              

  
 the state(s) where barred or suspended         
 state the period(s) of debarment or suspension         
               
 
12. What is the landscape and irrigation maintenance experience of the proposed 

superintendent and project manager? 
  

INDIVIDUAL’S
NAME 

PRESENT 
POSITION 

OR OFFICE 

MAGNITUDE 
AND TYPE OF 

WORK 

YEARS OF 
LANDSCAPE 

AND 
IRRIGATION 

MAINTENANCE 
EXPERIENCE 

YEARS 
WITH 
FIRM 

IN WHAT 
CAPACITY? 

      
      
      

 
13. Has the Proposer ever failed to complete any work awarded to it?   Yes _____   No _____   

If so, where and why?            
              

                 
              
              
 
14. Has any officer or partner of the Proposer ever been an officer, partner, or owner of some 

other organization that has failed to complete a landscape and irrigation maintenance 
contract?    

bdougherty
Typewritten text
279,000,000

bdougherty
Typewritten text
340,000,000

bdougherty
Typewritten text
539,000,000

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2,000,000

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1,000,000

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1,000,000

bdougherty
Typewritten text
4/31/24

bdougherty
Typewritten text
X

bdougherty
Typewritten text
X

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Mike Scuncio

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yes

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Management

bdougherty
Typewritten text
12 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
5

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Cheyne Solesbee

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yes

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Branch Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
18 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
18

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Jack Thompson

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yes

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Irrigation Mngr.

bdougherty
Typewritten text
25 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
20 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
  X



4881-7433-3076.1  

Yes _____   No _____   If so, state name of individual, other organization and reason 
therefore.                              
             
             
             

 
15.  List any and all litigation to which the Proposer has been a party in the last five (5) years.  

             
                                             

              
              
              
              
 
16.  Has the Proposer or any of its affiliates ever been either disqualified or denied 

prequalification status by a governmental entity? _______________________________  If 
so, discuss the circumstances surrounding such denial or disqualification as well as the date 
thereof.  ____________________________________________________________ 

              
              
              
              
              
 
17.  Within the past five (5) years, has the Proposer failed to complete a project within the 

scheduled contract time?  ________________________________________________  If 
so, discuss the circumstances surrounding such failure to complete a project on time as well 
as the date thereof.  ___________________________________________________ 

              
              
              
 
18.  18. Please state whether or not the Proposer has completed background checks on all of 

its employees who will or may be providing services at the Bartram Springs Community 
Development District? Yes _____ No _____ If no, please state the date by which the 
Proposer will assure to the District the completion of such background check. 

 __________________________ 
 
 
 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
X

bdougherty
Typewritten text
N/A

bdougherty
Typewritten text
N/A

bdougherty
Typewritten text
N/A

bdougherty
Typewritten text
X



bdougherty
Typewritten text
17th

bdougherty
Typewritten text
January



49 
 

CORPORATE OFFICERS 

 
Company Name  Date   
 
Provide the following information for Officers of the Proposer and parent company, if any. 

 
 

NAME FOR PROPOSER 

 
POSITION 
OR TITLE 

 
CORPORATE 

RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
INDIVIDUAL'S RESIDENCE 

CITY, STATE 
 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

FOR PARENT COMPANY (if applicable) 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Harry Lamberton

bdougherty
Typewritten text
CEO

bdougherty
Typewritten text
CEO

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Brian Wester

bdougherty
Typewritten text
RVP

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Operations Southeast

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Keystone Heights, FL

bdougherty
Typewritten text
James Herth

bdougherty
Typewritten text
VP Sales

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Business Development

bdougherty
Typewritten text
St. Augustine, FL

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Chris Adornetti

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Controller

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Accounting

bdougherty
Typewritten text
St. Augustine, FL

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Elise Johnson

bdougherty
Typewritten text
VP HR

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Human Resources

bdougherty
Typewritten text
St Johns, FL

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1/18/24

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Atlanta, GA



 

SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL 
WHO WILL BE INVOLVED WITH THE WORK  

 
PROPOSER: ________________________________ DATE:  
 

 
INDIVIDUAL'S  

NAME 

 
PRESENT  

TITLE 

 
JOB RESPONSIBILITIES 

OFFICE 
LOCATION 

% OF TIME TO BE 
DEDICATED TO THIS 

PROJECT / # OF 
DAYS ON-SITE PER 

WEEK 

YEARS OF 
EXPERIENCE IN 

PRESENT 
POSITION 

TOTAL YEARS OF 
RELATED 

EXPERIENCE 

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1/18/24

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Cheyne Solesbee                      Branch Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Oversees Ops

bdougherty
Typewritten text
50%

bdougherty
Typewritten text
8 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
18 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Blake Dougherty                      Bus. Dev. Man.    Business Development         Jax                         25%                       5 years                    17 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Brad Poor                                       AM               Account Manager/Bus. Dev.  Jax                         50%                      5 years                    13 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Joe Soenksen                                  AM               Account Manager                   Jax                         75%                      2 years                    15 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Marcus Mozingo                       Irr. Man.             Irrigation Manager                Jax                          20%                     10 years                   17 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Jack Thompson                         Irr. Man.             Irrigation Manager                Jax                         20%                       12 years                  27 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Garrett Cannady

bdougherty
Typewritten text
  OM

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Operations Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
 Jax

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Jax

bdougherty
Typewritten text
20%

bdougherty
Typewritten text
3 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
12 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
15 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
25 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
25 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Rae Roberts

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Kyle Davis

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Kyle Stoudenmire

bdougherty
Typewritten text
RBD

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Regional Bus. Dev.

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Jax

bdougherty
Typewritten text
10%

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1 year

bdougherty
Typewritten text
C/F M

bdougherty
Typewritten text
C/F M

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Chem/Fert Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Chem/Fert Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Jax

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Jax

bdougherty
Typewritten text
10%

bdougherty
Typewritten text
10%

bdougherty
Typewritten text
6 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
10 years

bdougherty
Typewritten text
22



 
 

 

_____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Our Team 

 













4881-7433-3076.1  

COMPANY OWNED MAJOR EQUIPMENT 
(Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

 
 

Company Name  Date   
 

   NO. LOCATED IN 
 

QUANTITY 
 

DESCRIPTION 
 

CAPACITY 
 

FLORIDA 
 

OTHER 
 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    
 

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    
 

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

  
 

  

 
 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
****Please see attached.



 

Listing of Major Equipment - JAX 
 

  

Below is a summary listing of fleet vehicles and major equipment currently owned or leased within 

the Yellowstone Landscape, Southeast Region. 

 

Vehicle/Equipment Quantity 

Mowers (Various Sizes) 

 

>60 

Heavy Duty Pickup Trucks 

 

>40 

Irrigation Trucks/Vans 

 

>10 

Water Tank Truck 

 

1 

Motorized Work Carts 

 

8 

Grapple, Boom, Chip Truck, 

Chipper (2 arbor crews) 

 

1/each item listed 

Heavy Construction Equipment 

(Various Caterpillar) 

 

8 

Water Truck 

 

1 

Leaf Vacuum Trailer 

 

1 

Tractors with Bush Hog 

Attachments 

 

2 

 



 

Listing of Major Equipment - JAX 
 

  

    
Crew Trucks                                                                      2 – cycle equipment 

    
Pole Saws                                                            Mowers 



 

Listing of Major Equipment - JAX 
 

  

    
Heavy Machinery                                                            Leaf Vacuum 

  
Tractor with Bus Hog                                                   Spray Rigs for Chemical/Fert Dept. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4881-7433-3076.1  

STATUS OF CONTRACTS ON HAND 
(Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

 
 
Company Name  Date   
 
Furnish requested information about all of Proposer's active contracts, whether as prime or subcontracts; whether in progress or awarded but not yet started; and regardless of with whom 
contracted.  All amounts to be shown to nearest $1,000.  Contractor may consolidate and list as a single item all contracts which individually do not exceed 3% of total active contracts and 
in total do not exceed 20% of the active total contracts. 

     
Proposer's Uncompleted Amount 

as of this Date 

 
 

Completion Date 
 
 
 

Owner, Location and Description of Project 

Current 
Contract 

Amount as 
Prime 

Current 
Contract 

Amount as 
Subcontractor 

 
Current 

Amount Sublet 
to Others 

 
 

As Prime 
Contractor 

 
 

As 
Subcontractor 

 
Original 
Contract 

Date 

 
Approved 
Revised 

Date 

 
Current 
Estimate 

Date 
 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

   
Subtotal Uncompleted Work 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
                                                                                                            Total Uncompleted Work on Hand 

 
$ 

 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Queens Harbour Yacht & CC 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+700K

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+100k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2020

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1/18/24

bdougherty
Typewritten text
RiverTown CDD

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2,000,000

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+100k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2022

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Durbin Crossing CDD

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+500k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+50k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2022

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Coastal Oaks

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+

bdougherty
Typewritten text
500k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+50k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2016

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Julington Lakes

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+300k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+50k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2019

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Celestina 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+300k 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+20k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2016

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Meadowview @ Twin Creeks

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+600k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+100k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2019

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Bartram Ranch

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+100k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+20k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2021

bdougherty
Typewritten text
WaterSong @ RiverTown

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+200k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+30k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2019

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Current

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Current

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Current

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Current

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Current

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Current

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Current

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Current

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Current



bdougherty
Typewritten text
Steven Sheremata

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Poperty Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
(904) 221-8859



bdougherty
Typewritten text
Mariah Cedeno

bdougherty
Typewritten text
531-9230





4881-7433-3076.1  

PROJECTS PROPOSER COMPLETED IN THE LAST TWO YEARS 
 

Company Name  Date 

 
List all projects completed in the last two years for which the contract value individually exceeded 3% of the Proposer's annual total work 
completed for the year the project was started.  Include in the list projects that were started earlier than two years but were completed within 
the last two years. 

 
 

Project Name/Location 

 
Final 

Contract 
Amount 

 
 

Prime or 
Sub1 

 
Classification 

of Work Performed 

Year 
Started/ 

Completed 

 
 

Owner 
Name/Location2 

Name & Phone Number 
of Owner's 

Representative on this 
Project3 

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
1 'Prime or Sub' should indicate whether Proposer performed the work as a prime contractor or as a subcontractor. 
2 'Owner Name/Location' should indicate the Owner of the project if the Proposer performed the work as a prime contractor or the general contractor if the Proposer 
performed the work as a subcontractor. 
3 'Name & Phone Number of Owner's Representative on this Project' should list a reference from the business entity listed in the previous column familiar with 
Proposer’s contract performance. 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape

bdougherty
Typewritten text
1/28/24

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Bartram Ranch Amenity Center

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+300k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Prime

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Installation

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2022

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Toll Brothers/SJC

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Christine Stubbs

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Imeson Industrial

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+100k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Prime

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Installation

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2024

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Merrit Properties/Duval

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Chris Morris

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Mill Creek Phases 2-5

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+500k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Prime

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Installation

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2023

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Toll Brothers/SJC

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Christine Stubbs

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Mill Creek Amenity

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+300k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Prime

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Installation

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2023

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Toll Brothers/SJC

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Christine Stubbs

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Costco-Daytona

bdougherty
Typewritten text
+800k

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Prime

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Installation

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2024

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Wynn Construction

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Dick Wynn



4881-7433-3076.1  

 
 

      

 
 

      



bdougherty
Typewritten text
Florida

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Duval

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Cheyne Solesbee

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Branch Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone landscape

bdougherty
Typewritten text
17th

bdougherty
Typewritten text
January



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 287, FLORIDA STATUTES, ON 
INTEGRITY OF PUBLIC CONTRACTING AND PURCHASING 

 
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC 
OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS. 
 

1. This sworn statement is submitted to  Bartram Springs Community Development District (“District”)  
      (print name of the public entity) 
 
 by             
    (print individual's name and title) 
 
 for   [NAME OF PROPOSER] (“Proposer”)       
    (print name of entity submitting sworn statement) 
 
 whose business address is 
 
              
 
              
 
 and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is      
 
 (If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn statement) 
 
              
 
 

2. I have read and am familiar with Chapter 287, Florida Statutes, and specifically including the following Sections 
(“Public Integrity Laws”): 

a. Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, titled Public entity crime; denial or revocation of the right to 
transact business with public entities; 

b. Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, titled Discrimination; denial or revocation of the right to transact 
business with public entities; 

c. Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, titled Prohibition against contracting with scrutinized companies; 
d. Section 287.137, Florida Statutes, titled Antitrust violations; denial or revocation of the right to 

transact business with public entities; denial of economic benefits; and 
e. Section 287.138, Florida Statutes, titled Contracting with entities of foreign countries of concern 

prohibited. 
 

3. I understand that the Public Integrity Laws, with limited exceptions, prohibit entities that meet certain criteria 
from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with governmental entities, including with the District 
(“Prohibited Criteria”).   

 
4. I understand that the Public Integrity Laws apply to the bidding documents applicable to the District’s Request 

for Proposals for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services Project (“Project”) and the contract to be 
executed in connection with the Project. 

 
 

 
5. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in relation to the Proposer 

submitting this sworn statement.  (Indicate which statement applies.) 

bdougherty
Typewritten text
202993503

bdougherty
Typewritten text
2663 Robert Street Jacksonville, FL 32207

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Cheyne Solesbee, Branch Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

 
       Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any of its officers, directors, 

executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the 
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria. 
Thus, the entity is not prohibited from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with 
the District. 

 
       The entity submitting this sworn statement, one of its officers, directors, executives, partners, 

shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, 
or an affiliate of the entity, meets one or more of the Prohibited Criteria.  

 
 If this statement is marked, the Proposer may provide additional information regarding the 

same in the space provided directly below (or by attaching a separate sheet and indicating 
this method in the space provided directly below).  Such additional information may be 
related to the Proposer’s alleged basis for entitlement to an exception from the prohibition on 
bidding or contracting, to the extent one is permissible under Florida law. 

 _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 _________________________________________________________________________ 

 
6. If awarded the contract, the Proposer will immediately notify the District in writing if either the Proposer, any 

of its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in 
the management of the entity, or any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria after award of 
the contract or during the term of the contract. 

 
[Signature page follows] 

  

bdougherty
Typewritten text
X



bdougherty
Typewritten text
Yellowstone Landscape

bdougherty
Typewritten text
17th

bdougherty
Typewritten text
January

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Branch Manager

bdougherty
Typewritten text
Cheyne Solesbee

bdougherty
Typewritten text
17th

bdougherty
Typewritten text
January



 
 

 

_____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Scope of Services 

 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES – LANDSCAPE 
Bartram Springs CDD 

 
 

PART 1 
GENERAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

 
1) MOWING – All grass areas will be mowed on the following schedule; however, 
Bermuda grass will be mowed once a month November 1 - March 1 and such reduced 
schedule shall be reflected in Contractor's pricing:  

 
MARCH 1 – NOVEMBER 1 – Once a week  
NOVEMBER 1 – MARCH 1 – Once every two weeks  

 
This schedule estimates that there will be between 41 – 45 cuts annually based on standard growing 
periods in Florida, however, requires a minimum of 52 visits (weekly) to perform those duties, 
other than mowing, which cannot remain unattended for two weeks. (i.e., weed control, selective 
mowing, landscape detailing, debris clearing, etc.) Notwithstanding the above, at no time will the 
Bahia grass (ponds) be allowed to grow beyond a maximum height of four (4) to four and one half 
(4 ½) inches and Bermuda grass shall never be allowed to grow beyond a maximum height of two 
(2) inches. Each mowing should leave the Bahia grass at a height of three (3) to three and one half 
(3 1/2) inches and Bermuda at a height of one (1) to one and one half (1 ½) inches. St. Augustine 
shall never be allowed to grow beyond five and one half (5 ½) inches. Optimum height for 
Bermuda should be approximately one and one half (1 ½”) to encourage deeper root growth. 
Rotary Mowers are preferred for heights above one (1) inch. All blades shall be kept sharp at all 
times to provide a high-quality cut and to minimize disease. If the swales located throughout the 
property are filled with rainwater or are too soft to mow without leaving ruts from the mowers in 
the swales, contractor shall use line trimming to properly maintain the grasses. The district requires 
mowers to be equipped with a mulching type of deck. Clippings may be left on the lawn if no 
readily visible clumps remain on the grass surface thirty-six hours after mowing. Otherwise, large 
clumps of clippings will be collected and removed by the Contractor. In case of fungal disease 
outbreaks, the clippings will be collected until the disease is under control. The Contractor shall 
restore any noticeable damage caused by the Contractor’s mowing equipment within forty-eight 
hours from the time the damage is caused at his sole cost and expense. The contractor shall be 
responsible for training all its personnel in the technical aspects of the Bartram Springs Landscape 
Maintenance Program and general horticultural practices. This training will also include wetland 
species identification as it relates to lake banks & wetland areas. The Contractor shall be held 
responsible for all damage to wetlands, littoral shelves, mitigation areas and uplands due to 
mowing/fertilizing, etc. Weekend work is permitted, when necessary, upon prior approval.  
 

1A) POND MOWING - All ponds (32) identified as such on the overall Bartram Springs 
CDD Maintenance Exhibit/Plans shall be mowed incorporating the same mowing schedule 
as the common areas stated above. Each mowing shall leave the grass at a height of four 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

(4) to four and one half (4½) inches. Pond banks will be mowed and/or trimmed to water’s 
edge. Line trimming at water’s edge and line trimming of drainage structures shall occur 
every time the pond is mowed. Careful attention must be paid to mower height on pond 
banks so as not to scalp at the crest of the lake bank and increase the chances for pond bank 
erosion. Also, when line trimming to water’s edge, Contractor shall be extremely careful 
not to scalp at the water’s edge also increasing chances of pond bank erosion. Line 
trimming height shall be the same as mowing height (if not slightly higher). Contractor 
shall be careful to keep trimmings from entering water. Excessive clippings shall be hand 
removed. Mowers must blow all clippings away from pond banks. It is understood that 
trash of any kind and other debris within arm’s reach of water’s edge shall be removed & 
disposed of by Contractor during every normal service event. Unless otherwise designated 
on Maintenance Exhibit/Plans, homeowners are responsible for mowing down to the 
water’s edge behind their property.  

 
The Contractor shall mow within the Contract Areas 1 thru 4 as described below (shown on the 
Maintenance Map). The growing season shall be defined as April 1 through October 31. The 
dormant season shall be defined as  November 1 through March 31. Each mowing shall be 
completed for the entire contract area within four (4) days after commencement of the mowing. 

AREA 1: Entry Roadways, Amenity Site & Sports Park - 1 time per week during the growing 
season and twice a month during the dormant season, for a total of 41 cuts. Bermuda grass shall 
be maintained at a 2" height.  

AREA 2:  Roadside Common Area - 1 time (bi-weekly) every fourteen (14) calendar days during 
the growing season and once a month during the dormant season, for a total of 21 cuts. 
 
AREA 3: Ponds 1 time (bi-weekly) every fourteen (14) calendar days during the growing season 
and once a month during the dormant season, for a total of21 cuts. 
 
AREA 4: Drainage Easements These (4) four areas indicated on the maintenance map shall be 
mowed from the resident property line to the bottom of the berm and/or fence. The mowing 
frequency will be determined by owner/district representatives. This service shall be 
accomplished with a bush hog or rotary mower. 

2) EDGING AND TRIMMING – All hard-edged areas (curbs, sidewalks, bike paths, 
nature trails, etc.) and soft-edged areas (tree rings, shrub, and groundcover bed lines) shall 
be edged during each mowing event. All edging shall be performed to the sole satisfaction 
of the DISTRICT. Chemical edging shall not be permitted anywhere on property.  

 
AT NO TIME SHALL LAWN BE ALLOWED TO GROW IN AN UNSIGHTLY 
MANNER. SHOULD THIS OCCUR, THE CONTRACTOR AGREES TO 
CORRECT WITHIN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS OF NOTICE BY DISTRICT.  

 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

3) TREE AND SHRUB CARE – Branches will be pruned just outside the branch collar. 
Branches and limbs shall be kept off buildings, signage structures, play structures, fences 
& walls as well as pruned to keep streetlights and traffic signage from being blocked to a 
maximum of twelve (12ft.) Additionally, on an as-needed basis, all trees shall be pruned 
over sidewalks, conservation areas, parking lots, driveways & roadways so as not to 
interfere with pedestrians, cars or other vehicles. (This is to include always maintaining a 
minimum of fourteen and a half (14.5) feet (but shall vary according to DOT specs) of 
clearance under all limbs depending on location and species of tree.). Aesthetic pruning 
shall consist of the removal of dead and/or broken branches as often as necessary to have 
trees always appear neat. Sucker growth at the base of the trees shall be removed by hand 
continuously throughout the year. 

  
All shrubs will be pruned as necessary to retain an attractive shape and fullness, removing 
broken or dead limbs as necessary to provide a neat and clean appearance. Shrubs shall not 
be clipped into balled or boxed forms unless such forms are required by design. Shrubs 
shall be pruned in accordance with the intended function of the plant in its present location. 
Flowering shrubs shall be pruned immediately after the blossoms have cured with top 
pruning restricted to shaping the terminal growth. All pruning shall be done with 
horticultural skill and knowledge to maintain an overall acceptable appearance consistent 
with the current aesthetics of the Bartram Springs CDD community. The Contractor agrees 
that pruning is an art that must be done under the supervision of a highly trained supervisor 
and shall make provisions for such supervision. Individual plants pruned into rounded balls 
or unnatural shapes will not be allowed. All clippings and debris from pruning will be 
carted away at the time pruning takes place.  

 
Palms: All palms shall receive pruning as often as necessary to always appear neat and 
clean to include after high wind occurrences. This includes brown and/or broken fronds 
and inflorescence. Removal of green or even yellowing fronds is unnecessary. Fronds 
should be removed only once they turn brown or become broken or disrupt the flow of 
pedestrian/vehicular traffic or are hanging on architectural structures. Fruit pods shall be 
removed prior to development. Tarpaulins shall be used in areas where date palms and 
other palm fruits may stain sidewalks & pavement including, but not limited to, pool decks. 
The contractor shall be responsible for the removal of all palm fruit stains. “Hurricane” 
palm pruning shall never be allowed. 

 
4) WEEDS AND GRASSES – All groundcover and turf areas shall be kept reasonably 
free of weeds and grasses and be neatly cultivated and maintained in an orderly fashion. 
This may be accomplished by carefully applied applications of pre & post emergent 
herbicides as part of fertilizer mixtures and post-emergent herbicide spot treatments on an 
as-needed basis. The condition of turf is to be determined by the district at its sole 
discretion. All shrub and bed areas shall be maintained each mowing service by removing 
all weeds, trash and other undesirable material and debris to keep the area neat and tidy. 
All ornamental beds, hedge areas and tree rings shall be kept weed (and sod) free 
throughout the year. This is to be accomplished through hand pulling or the careful 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

application of a post-emergent herbicide. The contractor shall include the quarterly hand 
removal of all dog fennel (and other invasives) along the main roadways and view 
corridors. AT NO TIME SHALL POST-EMERGENT HERBICIDES BE 
PERMITTED WHEN WEEDS HAVE ESTABLISHED THEMSELVES AS TO 
DOMINATE PLANTING BEDS. HAND PULLING MUST BE PERFORMED.  
 
NON-SELECTIVE, POST-EMERGENT HERBICIDES SHALL NEVER BE USED 
TO CONTROL WEED/SOD GROWTH AROUND STRUCTURES OF ANY TYPE 
(I.E. STREET SIGNS, UTILITY BOXES, STREET LIGHTS, PAVEMENT, ETC.) 
THE FIRST OFFENSE WILL RESULT IN A VERBAL WARNING; THE SECOND 
OFFENSE WILL RESULT IN A SECOND VERBAL WARNING AND THE 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR THE DISTRICT WILL BE NOTIFIED; THE 
THIRD OFFENSE MAY TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR CAUSE AT THE 
DISTRICT’S DISCRETION.  

 
The Contractor shall be responsible for the replacement of ornamental plants killed or damaged by 
herbicide application. All fence lines shall be kept clear of weeds, undesirable vines, and 
overhanging limbs.  
 

5) MAINTENANCE OF PAVED AREAS – All paved areas shall be kept weed free. This 
may be accomplished by mechanical means (line trimmer) or by applications of post/pre-
emergent herbicides. Weeds greater than two (2) inches in height or width shall be pulled 
from paved areas, not sprayed. No sprays with dyes may be used on any paved areas.  
 
6) CLEAN UP – At no time will Contractor leave the premises after completion of any 
work in any type of disarray. All clippings, trimmings, debris, dirt, or any other unsightly 
material shall be removed promptly upon completion of work. The contractor shall use his 
own waste disposal methods, never the property dumpsters. Grass clippings, leaves and 
vegetative debris shall be blown off sidewalks, streets, and curbs into the turf areas, never 
into mulched bed areas as these are to be maintained free of grass clippings and weeds. NO 
CLIPPINGS SHALL BE BLOWN DOWN CURB INLETS. At no time shall the 
clippings be left on the sidewalks, streets, and curbs overnight. The contractor shall be 
responsible for blowing grass clippings, leaves, vegetative debris, and other debris off pool 
decks, volleyball and basketball courts, and parking lots at the time of service.  

 
During months of heavy leaf fall, the Contractor will remove leaves from turf areas 
(including medians) and haul away to prevent leaves from matting atop turf and to allow 
for proper maintenance and weed control.  

 
7) TRASH REMOVAL - The Contractor will, prior to mowing, pick up all bottles, cans, 
fallen limbs and palm fronds and other debris and trash on the property including bogus 
signs such as "For Sale" signs displayed in rights-of-way and common areas by owners and 
realtors.  
 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

 
8) STAFFING - Minimum staffing requirements shall be as follows:  
 
Time Period                   Crew Size Hours  
May 1 to September 
30  

5 (4 crew members 
and 1 leader)  

8 hours a day, 2 days 
a week, monthly. 

October 1 to April 30 4 (4 crew members 
and 1 leader) 

8 hours a day, 2 days 
a week, bi-monthly 

 

Any enhancements beyond the scope of this Agreement and authorized by the district must 
be installed by additional crew members unless use of the standard required crew is 
approved by the district. The district’s authorization of additional work or enhancements 
shall not relieve the Contractor of its obligations under this Agreement.  

 
9) REPLACEMENT OF PLANT MATERIAL – Tree and shrubs in a state of decline 
should immediately be brought to the attention of the district. Dead or unsightly plant 
material shall be removed expeditiously upon notification of the district. The contractor 
shall be responsible for replacement if due to his negligence. New plant material shall be 
guaranteed for a period of one (1) year for trees and ninety (90) days for shrubs, ground 
cover and lawn after final acceptance. The contractor will replace said dead or unsightly 
plant material not to exceed $ 200.00 per month with the approval of the Field Operations 
Manager.  
 
Any turf, shrubs, trees that die because of the Contractor’s failure to maintain the irrigation 
system as specified in Part 4 shall be replaced at the Contractor’s expense.  

 
10) SEASONAL COLOR/ANNUALS - A schedule of all annual plant options will be 
discussed with the Field Operations Manager or General Manager prior to installation to 
ensure the choice of plant pattern and plants are conducive to that season. Annuals shall be 
changed out in four cycles yearly – Spring (March), Summer (June), Fall (September) and 
Winter (December). Color and species shall be approved by the District prior to 
installation. Additional soil amendments, fungicides and insect applications will be 
performed to maintain vigorous growth and color.  

 
11) MAKE UP DAYS - If Contractor misses a service due to inclement weather or any 
other reason, he is required to make up service the same week. 

PART 2 
FERTILIZATION 

 
Contractor must comply with the St. Johns and Duval County Fertilizer Ordinance in total.  
 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

All turf shall be fertilized according to the following IFAS Guidelines for a high maintenance level 
for northeast Florida turf, which is outlined below. It is incumbent upon the Contractor to review 
such guidelines for conformance with northeast Florida recommendations.  
 
All Bahia Sod:  
March  A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M  
April   Nitrogen (soluble Nitrogen applied at 0.5 lbs. N/1000 SF)  
June   SRN (Slow-Release Nitrogen applied at 1.0 lbs. N/1000 SF)  
August  Fe For foliar application, use ferrous sulfate (2 oz. /3-5 gal. H2O/1,000 SF)  
October  A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M  
 
All Bermuda Sod:  
March   A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M  
April   N (Soluble Nitrogen applied at .5 lbs. N/1000 SF  
May   SRN (Slow-Release Nitrogen applied at 1.0 lbs. N/1000 SF  
July   A complete fertilizer based on soil tests.  
August  Fe (for foliar apps, use ferrous sulfate @ 2 oz. /3-5-gal H2O/1000 SF). If Fe is 

applied to an acidic soil, use 1 lb. of iron sulfate/1000 SF. If soil is calcareous, use 
the container label recommended rate of an iron chelate.)  

September  SRN (Slow-Release Nitrogen applied at 1.0 lbs. N/1000 SF  
November  A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M  
 
All St. Augustine Sod:  
February  A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M  
April   Nitrogen (soluble Nitrogen applied at 0.5 lbs. N/1000 SF  
May   SRN (Slow-Release Nitrogen applied at 1.0 lbs. N/1000 SF  
July   Fe For foliar application, use ferrous sulfate (2 oz. /3-5 gal. H2O/1,000 SF)  
August  SRN (Slow-Release Nitrogen applied at 1.0 lbs. N/1000 SF  
October  A complete fertilizer based on soil tests + Pre-M 

At times environmental conditions may require additional applications of nutrients, augmenting 
the above fertilization programs to ensure that turf areas are kept uniformly green, healthy and in 
top condition. It shall be the responsibility of the contractor to determine specific needs and 
requirements and notify the resident project representative when these additional applications are 
needed.  
 
Fertilizers containing iron shall be removed from all hard surfaces to avoid staining before the 
sprinklers are activated after application of the fertilizer. Any stains caused by a failure to do so 
will be the responsibility of the contractor to remove.  
 
Soil test samples shall be taken by the contractor to determine the presence of Phosphorus and 
whether changes in the fertilizer pH or formulations are required. Should changes be of merit, the 
Contractor shall notify the district in writing prior to the implementation of such changes.  
 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

Fertilizer shall be applied in a uniform manner. If streaking of the turf occurs, correction will be 
required at no additional cost to the District. Fertilizer shall be swept/blown off all hard surfaces 
onto lawns or beds to avoid staining. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR’S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO REMOVE ANY STAINS FROM ANY HARD SURFACES ON 
THE PROPERTY CAUSED BY THEIR NEGLIGENCE OF THE FERTILIZER 
APPLICATION. Fertilizer shall not be applied within ten (10) feet from the landward extent of 
any surface water. Spreader deflector shields are required when applying fertilizer by use of any 
broadcast or rotary spreader. Deflector shields must be positioned such that fertilizer granules are 
deflected away from all impervious surfaces and surface waters.  
 
VETERANS PARK ANNUAL TREATMENTS, AERIFICATION, FERTILIZATION AND 
OVERSEEDING 
 
Contractor shall assume the cost for proper treatment to restore the athletic fields to include: 

4 aerification and water-soluble nitrogen fertilization during the growing season. 

4 applications of complete granular fertilization during the growing season. 

4 applications of Primo Max regulator during the growing season. 

Top dressing with sand after aeration (4x per year or as required) and weekly mowing with a “reel” 
mower. 

Overseeding both Bermuda Sports Fields at a rate of 8 pounds of Rye Seed per 1000sqft or as 
needed. 

 
SHRUB, TREE & GROUNDCOVER FERTILIZATION:  
 
For purposes of bidding, all shrubs, groundcovers, and trees shall be fertilized according to the 
following specifications:  
 
3 Times a year – (March, June, October)  
 
A complete fertilizer (formula will vary according to soil test results) at a rate of 4-6 lbs. N/1000 
sq. ft. /year. (A minimum 50% Nitrogen shall be in a slow-release form)  
 
Fertilizer shall be applied by hand in a uniform manner, broadcast around the plants, but never in 
direct contact with stems or trunks. Fertilizer shall never be piled around plants. All fertilizer 
remaining on the leaves of the plants is to be brushed or blown off. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO REPLACE ANY PLANT MATERIAL DAMAGED BY 
FERTILIZATION BURN DUE TO HIS NEGLIGENCE.  
 
PALM FERTILIZATION:  



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

 
All Palms shall receive 1 ½ pounds of 8N-2P2O5-12K2O+4Mg with micronutrients per 100 SF of 
palm canopy four times per year (March, June, September, November). 100% of the N, K & Mg 
MUST be in slow-release form. All micronutrients must be in water soluble form. Fertilizer shall 
be broadcast evenly under the dripline of the canopy but must be kept at least 6” from the palm 
trunk.  
 
Fertilizer shall not be billed equally monthly but invoiced the month after application. 

Contractor must notify the district 48 hours prior to performing any palm fertilization.  
Contractor shall provide the DISTRICT with all fertilizer analysis tags from the fertilizer to 
verify correct formulation and quantity. Payment will not be made until the correct quantity 
and formulation has been verified and applied. The contractor must notify the district five 
(5) working days in advance of the day the property is scheduled to be fertilized. Failure on 
the part of the Contractor to so notify the district may result in the Contractor forfeiting all 
rights to payment for the applications made without notification. 

 

PART 3 
PEST CONTROL 

 
INSECTS AND DISEASE IN TURF - Insect and disease control spraying in turf shall be 
provided by the Contractor every month (or as needed if not required - Contractor should consult 
with District's Designee if insect/disease control is not required) with additional spot treatment as 
needed. During the weekly inspections, the Contractor is responsible for the identification and 
eradication/control of disease and insect damage including but not limited to scale, mites, fungus, 
chinch bugs, grubs, nematodes, fire ants, mole crickets, etc. The contractor shall pay for the 
chemicals. Please list all chemicals that you will include in your fertilizer applications in the space 
allocated for “formula” under the fertilization section in the bid form. Also include the cost of 
these chemicals as part of the fertilizer application. Any anticipated additional treatments shall be 
included in the Pest Control portion of the bid form.  
 
INSECTS AND DISEASE CONTROL FOR TREES, PALMS AND PLANTS - The 
Contractor is responsible for the treatment of insects and diseases for all plants. The appropriate 
insecticide or fungicide will be applied in accordance with state and local regulations, and as 
weather and environmental conditions permit. The contractor shall pay for the chemicals. There 
are several afflictions that may be detrimental to the health of many trees and palms. The contractor 
will be fully responsible for the treatment of such afflictions. At the District’s discretion, this may 
include the quarterly inoculation of all palms susceptible to Lethal Yellowing and/or Texas 
Phoenix Palm Decline. The cost of these inoculations should be included as a separate line item in 
your Pest Control price. The contractor is to identify those species of palms susceptible and supply 
a list of species and quantities with a proposal. Each susceptible palm shall receive quarterly 
injections. Each injection site/valve can be used only twice. The third quarterly injection requires 
a new valve and injection site. Contractor is asked to provide cost per injection (material & labor) 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

multiplied by quantity of susceptible palms multiplied by four inoculations per year in bid form. 
The District reserves the right to subcontract out all OTC Injection events. This will not be 
included in the Contract Amount.  
 
The contractor will perform biweekly inspections of all District owned property at which 
time a punch list of deficiencies and corrective measures will be presented to the district’s 
Field Operations Manager.  
 
The Contractor is required to inspect all landscaped areas during each visit for indication of pest 
problems. When control is necessary, it is the responsibility of the Contractor to properly apply 
low toxicity and target-specific pesticide. If pesticides are necessary, they will be applied on a spot 
treatment basis when wind drift is not a threat. Top Choice ant bait will be used once annually at 
the grass areas where special events are held at the Amenity Center or Veterans Park.  
 
Careful inspection of the property on each visit is crucial to maintaining a successful program. It 
is the Contractor’s full responsibility to ensure that the person inspecting the property is properly 
trained in recognizing the symptoms of both insect infestations and plant pathogen damage 
(funguses, bacteria, etc.). It is also the Contractor’s responsibility to treat these conditions in an 
expedient manner.  
 
It shall also be the Contractor’s responsibility to furnish the resident project representative with a 
copy of the Pest Management Report which he is to complete at every service as well as all 
certifications (including BMP Certifications) of all pesticide applicators. The contractor shall 
familiarize himself with all current regulations regarding the applications of pesticides and 
fertilizers. 

If at any time the district should become aware of any pest problems, it will be the Contractor’s 
responsibility to treat pests within five (5) working days of the date of notification.  
 
FIRE ANT CONTROL  
 
The contractor is required to inspect property each visit for evidence of fire ant mounds and 
immediately treat upon evidence of active mounds. In small areas control can be achieved by 
individual mound treatment. Active mounds in larger turf areas will require broadcast application 
of bait.  
 
For informational purposes only, Contractor is asked to provide the cost for the annual application 
of Top Choice in all finished landscaped and irrigated areas on the Plans/Maintenance Exhibit. 
This does not include lake banks behind the residential properties or between ponds and 
conservation areas.  
 
Pest Control will not be included as a standard line item in each monthly billing but shall be 
invoiced as a separate line item the month after service is rendered.  
 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

Pest Control shall be included in the Contract Amount. 

PART 4 
IRRIGATION SYSTEM MONITORING AND MAINTENANCE 

 
IRRIGATION SYSTEM. The Contractor shall inspect and test the irrigation system components 
twice monthly during the growing season (April l- October 31) and once a month during the 
dormant season (November I-March 31). This shall include all the existing irrigation systems. The 
irrigation system summary table of controllers, zones and clocks are provided to the Contractor 
herein. All routine repairs shall be included as part of the contracted amount; system integrity 
repairs that are related to the infrastructural integrity of the irrigation system shall be borne by the 
district. Should Contractor have a disagreement about the nature of the repair, the Contractor shall 
work with the District and its Designee in good faith to resolve such disagreement.  
 

A. Irrigation Controllers  
1. Semi-automatic start of the automatic irrigation controller.  
2. Check for proper operation.  
3. Lubricate and adjust mechanical components. 
4. Test back up programming support devices.  
5. Ensure the proper operation of each automatic rain shutoff device. If none, provide 

a proposal for the installation to be included in the 30-day irrigation audit.  
B. Water Sources 

1. Visual inspection of water source.  
2. Clean all ground strainers and filters regularly.  
3. Test each pump (if applicable) at design capacities weekly and inform the District 

Designee of any problems immediately. This is to minimize the time a water source 
is down. The contractor shall also confirm weekly that all backflow preventers are 
on and operating properly, if applicable.  

4. Test automatic protection devices.  
C. Irrigation Systems  

1. Manual test and inspection of each irrigation zone in its entirety.  
2. Clean and raise heads as necessary.  
3. Adjust arc pattern and distance for required coverage areas.  
4. Clean out irrigation valve boxes.  
5. Inspect and maintain battery-operated valves throughout the property and replace 

batteries as needed. The contractor shall be responsible for ordering replacement 
batteries, the cost of which shall be billed to the district at actual cost with no 
markup.  

D. Report  
1. Irrigation operation time.  



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

2. Irrigation start time. 
3. Maintenance items performed. 
4. General comment and recommendations. 

 

The above list is for routine maintenance and adjustment of the existing irrigation system 
components. Locating and repairing or replacing automatic valves or control wires and irrigation 
controller or large-scale repairs are to be considered additional items. Contractor shall provide a 
list of additional charges and pricing for such items other than routine maintenance as a 
separate price from this bid. 

Routine irrigation maintenance is to be completed monthly. Each zone is to be turned on and 
operated for as long as necessary to verify proper operation. Each head, seal, nozzle, and strainer 
are to be inspected for adjustment and shall be aligned, packed, cleaned and repaired, as necessary. 
Shrubs, groundcovers, and turf around sprinkler heads shall be trimmed to always maintain 
maximum clearance for the greatest coverage. The contractor shall also provide risers as needed 
to raise heads to a suitable height above plant material, when necessary, at no additional cost to 
District. All below ground repairs including valves, pumps and wiring require an estimate for all 
such repairs. Upon written approval from Management, Contractor shall proceed. In the event of 
an emergency, Contractor shall make a diligent effort to contact, with the approximate price or 
estimate of repairs, Management, or their assign prior to making such repair.  
 
Upon being awarded contract, Contractor shall have a period of ten (10) business days from date 
of commencement to perform a thorough audit of the entire irrigation system listing items that 
need repair/replacement for the system to operate properly. A separate audit may also be provided 
by the Contractor listing those items that would improve the irrigation system. Any action taken 
regarding the Irrigation Audit will be at the Board of Supervisors’ discretion.  
 
Assuming the Board of Supervisors approves the repairs listed in the 30-day audit and after such 
repairs have been made, after the ten (10) day period has expired and for the duration of the 
contract, Contractor shall assume, at no additional cost to the District, responsibility for any and 
all maintenance deficiencies, including parts and labor, associated with the irrigation system, to 
include sprinkler heads, nozzles, drip, main and delivery lines and any associated fittings. Said 
repairs shall be performed immediately. The District's Designee shall be notified what day and 
time of the week the irrigation tech will be available servicing the community. The Contractor will 
keep detailed irrigation reports consisting of run times and correct operation of the system. A copy 
of this report will be maintained by the Contractor and a copy delivered to the District's Designee, 
along with the weekly report. At no time shall the Contractor leave the property knowing of the 
need for a repair and not reporting it.  
 
Watering schedules shall meet all government regulations, and zone times will be adjusted 
depending on job conditions, climactic conditions and all watering restrictions of St. Johns County 
and Duval County, or any other governmental agencies. It is the responsibility of the Contractor 
to ensure the turf and plant material remains healthy. If the Contractor finds that the irrigation 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

system cannot adequately cover the district in the allotted time, it will be the Contractor’s 
responsibility to bring this to the attention of the district representative and apply for a variance. 
Violations and/or fines imposed by any local or state agency will be deducted from the 
Contractor’s monthly payment.  
 
Emergency service shall be available after normal working hours and an emergency telephone 
number will be provided to Management.  
 
FREEZE PROTECTION. The Contractor shall describe ability and cost per man-hour to provide 
freeze protection for both landscape material and pumps/wells. 
 

1. Responsibility for Sprinkler Head Repairs: Contractor shall have sixty (60) days from the 
effective date of the Agreement to conduct a comprehensive review of the district’s 
irrigation system, including all sprinkler heads, and submit proposals for any items needing 
repair. After the 60-day period has expired and any necessary repairs have been made, 
Contractor and District shall share the cost of sprinkler head repairs 50/50; i.e., the 
Contractor shall bear 50% of the applicable sprinkler head repair costs and the district shall 
bear 50% of the applicable sprinkler head repair costs. Contractor shall not be responsible 
for any items identified as needing repair if the district does not authorize the recommended 
repair.  

2. Bid Alternate: Contractor shall submit a price to provide a full time Irrigation Technician 
/ Water Manger to provide routine maintenance as stated in this section, make repairs 
related to the irrigation systems in the district, manage all controllers to provide seasonal 
watering requirements and minimize irrigation use when conditions allow. This would 
replace irrigation inspections totals on the Proposal summaries.  

 
 

PART 5 
INSTALLATION OF MULCH 

 
After prior approval by the Board of Supervisors, Contractor shall top dress all currently 
landscaped areas as shown on the plans/maintenance map (landscaped beds & tree rings) at the 
Amenity Center and Veterans Park with Brown Cyprus Mulch (or the choice of the designee) in 
the beds and Pine Straw Mulch on Bartram Springs Parkway. The interior of the dog park area will 
receive hardwood colored mulch chips to maintain an acceptable depth for the intended use of this 
area (4-6 inches). All playground areas will be maintained with the certified required depth to 
follow playground regulations at a minimum of twice (2) per year.  
 
Mulched areas should be raked, leveled, or mulch removed to maintain 3”-4” level of mulch in 
beds prior to the installation of new mulch. Such an application is expected to be twice per year 
(May and November). In doing so, Contractor shall ensure that all mulched areas (excluding 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

playground and dog park) are brought to a minimum depth of three (3) inches after compaction. 
The contractor is responsible for all necessary cleanups related to this procedure.  
 
The District’s Field Operations Manager should be notified 2 weeks prior to mulch installation to 
assure that proper trenching occurs to assure mulch does not spill over into walkways, paths, 
hardscapes, etc.  
 
The contractor agrees to provide neat and defined lines along the edges of all mulched areas. This 
is done to facilitate mechanical edging of these areas. Additionally, Contractor shall properly 
trench all bedlines adjacent to concrete surfaces. Trenches shall be 3” deep and beveled. Mulched 
beds on slopes adjacent to turf shall also be trenched to a depth of 3” & beveled to reduce mulch 
washout. Mulch shall not be piled around tree trunks or bases of plants. Any mulch “volcanoes” 
around tree trunks shall be corrected immediately at no additional cost to District.  
 
Contractor agrees to ensure that mulch caught in plant material will be shaken or blown from 
plants, so that upon completion there is no plant material left covered with mulch.  
 
If, after installation is complete and it is determined that additional mulch or Pine Straw is required 
to attain the required 3” depth, sufficient mulch shall be supplied by Contractor at no additional 
cost to District.  
 
At the Amenity Facility, including but not limited to the pool area, the Contractor must REMOVE 
old mulch and replace it with new mulch up to the 3” depth. Supplementation elsewhere is 
permissible.  
 
This item will not be included in the contract amount and shall be invoiced separately the 
month after service is rendered. The contractor shall provide a price per cubic yard and 
estimated quantities to be installed per top dressing (based on his own field measurements) 
and shall submit with bid.  
 
The District reserves the right to subcontract out all mulching events. 
 

PART 6 
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS 

 
QUALITY CONTROL INSPECTIONS - A qualified representative from the Contractor's firm 
shall accompany the district representative on monthly quality inspections. Any deficiencies 
within the scope of service shall be corrected with 7 days of each inspection. 
 
REPORTING - A written report shall be completed and submitted 10 days prior to the monthly 
CDD Board of Supervisors meeting outlining the anticipated work schedule for the following 
month. This report shall indicate fertilization and pest control schedules, irrigation run schedules 
as well as special projects needing attention. 



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
 

 
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS - Upon request of the District, the Contractor shall attend 
regularly scheduled District meetings. 
 
LICENSURE - Contractor must have and maintain the appropriate licensure for business 
operation within St. Johns and Duval County and the State of Florida. This includes irrigation 
licensing, pest control business license and applicable business license.  



 

 

4881-7433-3076.1  
  



Vesta Property Services, Inc.Vesta Property Services, Inc.  
245 Riverside Ave. #300, Jacksonville, Florida 32202245 Riverside Ave. #300, Jacksonville, Florida 32202

877-988-3782877-988-3782

PROPOSAL FOR
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Bartram Springs
Community Development District



FLORIDA CDDs' PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
A 30-YEAR TRACK RECORD WORTHY OF YOUR TRUST



TABLE OF CONTENTS

4

5

7

8

10

15

Cover Letter

Statements of

Interest and

Qualifications

Our Local Story

Org. Chart

Support Teams

Lifestyle/Resident

Engagement

Quality Assurance

Scope of Services

RFP Forms

General Proposer Info.

Experience

Staffing Model

Pricing 

Event Budget/Program
Revenue

Insurance 

32

39

44

53

54

60

6318



Sincerely,

Jay King
Regional Vice President
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
245 Riverside Ave. #300
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

January 17, 2024

Dear Bartram Springs CDD Board of Supervisors,

Vesta is grateful for the opportunity to present this proposal for the management of
Bartram Spring’s amenities, infrastructure, common areas, and lifestyle activities. For
about 20 years we have been a part of this community and have, through service and
dedication to the District and its residents, acquired a deep and thorough knowledge of
the scope and history of the District’s Operations and Maintenance. Through this
knowledge and experience and with new and evolving standards of practice that we will
present to you, we can provide the most efficient and effective service to the community.
Vesta has grown through its service to Bartram Springs and our relationship to its
residents has ennobled our concept of service. We are proud to present to you our
proposal to meet the District’s current and future needs to continue our seasoned and
successful partnership.

We have included in our enclosed information:

Our Statement of Interest and Qualifications, which illustrates the framework that will
continue to support your community.
An update on our staffing model, based on the personal interest and development of
some key staff members. 
Our recommended approach for moving forward.
A summary overview and key milestones in our company's 30-year history.
Comprehensive Bios for our multi-dimensional support Team. 
An extensive list of clients to whom we deliver similar property management services.
Some amenity clients date back as far as 1993 and many others have joined Vesta
within the last year.
Examples of creative lifestyle offerings that we have provided to Bartram Springs.
Detailed information on Vesta's approach to Quality Assurance.

We look forward to discussing how Vesta can best meet your needs, in hopes of
continuing our long-term and successful partnership with the District. Thank you again for
this opportunity and your consideration of Vesta Property Services, Inc.



PAGE - 5

STATEMENT OF INTEREST; WHY VESTA IS BEST-QUALIFIED TO
FULFILL THE DISTRICT'S SCOPE-OF-SERVICES

Vesta Property Services provides a comprehensive and multi-faceted framework of support
personnel who work together to serve the Bartram Springs CDD community, including:

OUR ONSITE MANAGEMENT TEAM. We provide a dedicated and experienced Onsite
Management Team at Bartram Springs, consisting of a General Manager, a Field
Operations Manager and an Amenity and Lifestyle Manager. Sue, Winslow and Stephanie
have established themselves at Bartram Springs as professional, highly engaged, and
caring individuals who work very well together on behalf of the Board of Supervisors and
the residents of Bartram Springs. And, due to Vesta’s strong retention and high employee
satisfaction, Sue has also had the opportunity to collaborate with her predecessor John
Lucansky as needed, enabling her to access well over a decade of community history. 

OUR REGIONAL OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT TEAM. Vesta provides a dedicated and
experienced Regional Operations Management Team for Bartram Springs that includes
seasoned and knowledgeable personnel in the areas of Amenity Management, Field
Operations, Lifestyle programming, Human Resources, Information Technology, and Legal
and Accounting support. Due to our widespread footprint in Northeast Florida, Vesta can
amplify our support for the frontline team at Bartram Springs by tapping into the
experience and best practices from General Managers and Amenity Managers at
properties of similar size and scope in NE Florida, such as Durbin Crossing, Heritage
Landing, Julington Creek, Rivertown, and Palencia. We bring at least one member of the
regional team to attend your Board meetings to understand your community’s needs and
efficiently support the onsite team at Bartram Springs.

FLEXIBILITY AND RESPONSIVENESS. With a wealth of experience and expertise throughout
our company, we are able to provide exceptional responsiveness and extraordinary
flexibility not only in dealing with day-to-day responsibilities, but in meeting a wide array of
unexpected challenges that can occur in large communities like Bartram Springs. We were
able to respond decisively to the pandemic, vandalism and restitution, security
investigations, and major storm preparations and recovery because of our shared best
practices throughout the region. When you hire Vesta at Bartram Springs, you receive the
knowledge and experience of our staff throughout NE Florida, with a shared knowledge
base that makes us more versatile and able to tailor and evolve our approach to meet the
needs of evolving Boards and District priorities.

COMPETITIVE, EQUITABLE AND TRANSPARENT PRICING. Our pricing models balance our
desire to provide a best-in-class level of service for Bartram Springs along with the Board’s
and residents’ desire for as much cost-effectiveness and efficiency for the District as
possible. To this end, Vesta’s senior management will continue to go to great lengths to
provide as much collaboration and transparency with the Board as possible as reflected
in our alternate approach to the RFP.

EXTENSIVE LOCAL RESOURCES. We serve 17 other CDD communities within a 30-minute
drive of Bartram Springs (or a total of 68 communities when you include the HOAs and
POAs we serve in the area). This provides a substantial pool of talent in which to share best
practices and fill vacancies when the need for additional support arises. 



Vesta has strong employee retention and high employee satisfaction, in part because we invest
in the development and personal interests of our associates. 

WINSLOW WHEELER, FIELD OPERATIONS. About a year ago, Winslow expressed interest in
opportunities within our maintenance subsidiary. We always encourage our team
members to bring forward their interests whether they be internal or external so we can
best plan for the benefit of everyone, and we pride ourselves on getting team members
where they want to go with their careers, while keeping transitions seamless for our
customers. An opportunity for Winslow to make a transition became available just before
the holidays.  During the RFP process, we have been working behind the scenes on a
transition plan to allow Winslow the professional growth he seeks, with the least significant
impact to resident experience and facility and project maintenance at Bartram Springs. 
SUE OLEAR, GENERAL MANAGER. During this period, we have expanded Sue’s scope, giving
her a stronger presence in Field Operations project management and Board reporting.
Sue’s individual strengths and Winslow’s direct training have helped us prepare for this
move.  
STEPHANIE TAYLOR, AMENITY MANAGER. Your Amenity Manager has also been able to
expand her role at Bartram Springs, taking on more facility management responsibilities,
and having a higher visibility in Board meetings and facility reporting. 

Vesta’s investment in employee development allows us more than one option for local
management moving forward. We have submitted two different staffing models and two
different pricing models for your consideration as outlined in the following RFP Response. Our
recommendation is “Option #1A Alternate Staffing Proposal w/ Cost Plus”. This option reflects the
staffing changes above as well as the following highlights:

Consolidation of Field Operations Management across Sue and Stephanie.
Increased Maintenance Technician support by adding a second full-time technician to
the current model.
Increased compensation across all positions to better attract and retain staff and pursue
more experienced front desk personnel as we continue to adjust wage inflation.
Save the CDD money below what is currently budgeted for the remainder of FY 2024.
Increased transparency by reporting our onsite costs through our third-party payroll
vendor each month and then charge a fixed multiplier to cover onsite non-labor expenses
and offsite support expenses.
Greater flexibility with increasing or decreasing scope of service as needed or tailor the
experience level of the team members we employ at Bartram Springs relative to your
budget.

Hi Sue, just a quick note to share how pleased I am with our community. I’ve lived here for 13 years
and I believe the community is the best it’s ever been. My real estate team and I have sold the most
amount of homes in Bartram Springs. We hear the positive feedback of prospective buyers. I feel like
the neighborhood has a fresh sense of pride and community over the last few years. While I see and
sell a lot of the new premier neighborhoods in St John’s County; I love Bartram Springs and choose
to stay. Our entrance, amenities, and facilities are excellent. 

As a resident, I’m pleased and confident with our CDD and Vesta management. I feel like the level of
community engagement, activities, and upkeep are the best I’ve seen in 13 years. It’s easy for
keyboard warriors to complain about anything and everything on Facebook, but that’s the world we
live in. The large majority like myself are very pleased. Great job to the CDD and your team at Vesta.
You are a part of our community. Thank you for everyone’s efforts! 

Josh Rogers, Bartram Springs CDD Resident



OUR LOCAL STORY: COMPANY OVERVIEW

1992

7,200-unit Kings Point Golf & Country Club in Delray
Beach is our very first client - our three-fold vision
comes to life! Later, 5,600-unit Kings Point Sun City
Center is added (in 2008.) We continue to proudly
provide a wide-range of management-and-lifestyle
services for our two flagship communities to this day. 

Vesta acquires Florida's leading, statewide provider of
amenities management services - Amenity Services
Group, Inc. - specializing in serving the vital operations,
maintenance, and lifestyle needs of Community
Development Districts since 1997.

Vesta realizes our vision as a leading, full-service,
expert community management company by
acquiring DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC - a
specialist in district management and financing
services - in 2020. Vesta has 12 offices throughout
Florida, manages over 650 communities and special
districts, and employs 1,200 associates for our clientele.

AMENITIES  LEADERSHIP

FOUNDER-PIONEER

KEY CLIENT-COMMUNITIES

Founded in Jacksonville, Florida, Frank Surface's
trailblazing vision launches our company: to be a
single source for (1) affordable and flexible financing,
(2) expert community management services, and (3)
creative and thriving lifestyle services - all under one
umbrella, consistently improving and growing, and
propelled by a best-in-class Senior Leadership Team. 

2011

Present 

PAGE - 7

1993

SPECIAL DISTRICT SERVICES / STATEWIDE OFFICES



Dan Fagen
Regional Director of 
Amenity Operations

Jay King
Regional VP

Sue O’Lear
General Manager

Fred Atwood
Field Operations

Manager

Stephanie Taylor
Amenity Manager

Solveig Hackleman
Amenity Athletics

Tim Callahan
Amenity Athletics

Bartram Springs 
CDD

Ginger Anzalone
Regional President

Heather Beladi
Regional General
Manager

Ross Ruben
Regional LIfestyle

Director

Dana Harden
Regional General

Manager

Jason Davidson
Regional General
Manager

Jaquelyn Chau
Regional HR Partner

Charlotte Whitehead
Regional Administrator

Sean Smith
Regional Aquatics
Director

Priscila Gieselman
Regional Accountant

Roy Deary
VP Business
Development

Christine Richie
Chief Accounting Officer

David Surface
Chief Executive Officer

Dan Armstrong
Chief Financial Officer

Scott Smith
VP District Management

Catherine Whyte
VP Human Resources

Kevin Johnston
Director of Marketing

Chris Hodge
VP Corporate Counsel

Patti Brown
Director Business Development

PAGE - 8

VESTA ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Corporate Support Team Bartram TeamRegional Support Team



"

I had quite an extensive library of high quality educational, classic, and a wide range of story books.
After my children and grandchildren progressed beyond them, I wanted others to benefit from the
collection. Considering the library was ten miles away,I had hoped that to make them available for our
Bartram Springs community to foster reading.

I attended the meeting to present the idea and was so excited how readily the idea was received.
Everyone worked together immediately to create an environment for the ‘take a book, leave a book’
children’s library. The staff deserves credit for not only accepting this undertaking, but also instituting it
and maintaining the library for the benefit of the community.

On a personal note, while training a service dog for K9 for Warriors, Sue allowed me to use the area on
Monday mornings when it was closed. This was an environment that presented challenges that the
dog would have to master.

I have lived here since 2015 but my daughter lived here for 13 years. I have watched everything at the
ammenity center grow. I have never been more impressed now with everything that is offered and
presented for all age levels to meet the needs of the community. The warmth, professionalism, and
proficiency should be commended! Always on point!

Margie Boris, Bartram Springs CDD Resident



Local Regional Support Team

When you hire Vesta, you hire a team that is far greater than just the
personnel that you have on site. Our entire Regional Team lives in NE Florida
and is constantly in motion in and around Bartram Springs, providing
personal assistance to our 65 client-communities (including 19 CDDs) and
400+ team members we deploy in your local area.  Furthermore:

You will have at least one Regional Team Member (and others as
issues/topics warrant) attend all of your CDD meetings to support our
onsite team, and to be a "benchmarking resource" for the CDD Board,
District Staff, and your discussions and decision-making.

Bartram Springs CDD will receive Specialized Expertise-and-Support in
Amenity Operations; Lifestyle Services; Field Operations and
Maintenance;  Janitorial Services; Aquatics Staffing and Programming;
Quality Assurance; Accounting; Human Resources; IT; Administration;
Food & Beverage Operations; and Community Management that can be
onsite at Bartram Springs within hours, as needed.

With Vesta's corporate headquarters and senior leadership here in
Jacksonville, you'll have further access to a variety of additional resources
and industry-related, specialized expertise.

Bartram Springs Support Team

PAGE - 10



PAGE - 11

BARTRAM SPRINGS MANAGEMENT

Sue O’Lear
General Manager

Stephanie Taylor
Amenity Manager

Fred Atwood
Field Operations Manager

Sue has 20 years experience leading teams in various industries,
including food and beverage operations and fitness center
management. She owned and operated her own boutique fitness
studio in North Carolina for 5 years before relocating her family to
Florida to be closer to her parents and her favorite beach in the world.
She has been with Vesta Property Services since 2019, where she had
the unique experience of navigating Amenity and F&B operations at
Grand Haven during the early days of the pandemic. Sue has been
the General Manager at Bartram Springs since late 2020, and has
really enjoyed the year-round activity of this active and engaged
community.

Sue is a devoted mom, wife, youth basketball coach, dog lover, and
University of Michigan fan. 

Stephanie comes to us with over 7 years experience in event
coordination and customer service. She joined Vesta in 2021 after 5
years with St. Johns Parks and Recreation. She discovered her passion
for events and kids programs while participating in the well-known
mentorship organization Big Brothers, Big Sisters. She is responsible
for the redesign of our summer camp program, and creation of the
much-loved Letters from Santa event.

In her free time, Stephanie likes spending time with her sweet dog
Momo and her kitten Bean, hiking, traveling, and going to concerts.

Fred is the newest member of the Bartram team, but has an extensive
background in operations, warehouse, and installation management.
He joined Vesta in the fall of 2023 and came to Bartram Springs in
January.

When he’s not at work, Fred serves on the board of Flagler United, a
non-profit AAU travel basketball organization based in Flagler County.
He enjoys time with his family, running his smoker resulting in many
delicious meals, and can also be found in search of a great taco.



Ross has 20 years of events, programming and entertainment
experience with MTV Networks, Universal Studios, Sea World Orlando
and multiple top-ranked entertainment and event companies on the
East coast. 

Ross joined Vesta in 2016 after serving as Julington Creek Plantation’s
Lifestyle Director for one year and was promoted to a Regional
position at the end of 2017. He continues to develop and oversee the
programming, events and marketing internally and is an integral part
in increasing the quality of all of our Northeast Florida client-
communities year after year.

PAGE - 12

BARTRAM SPRINGS SUPPORT TEAM 

Ross Ruben
Regional Lifestyle Director

Sean is the Regional Aquatics Director for the North Florida area. He has
more than 17 years experience in the Aquatics Industry, working with
several Premier Communities in the region. He joined Vesta in 2013.
Sean is responsible for the development and implementation of
Aquatics Programming across all our properties, including Lifeguarding
Certification, CPR/AED/First-Aid Training, and Swim Instruction. Sean
manages over 200 lifeguards in peak season.

Sean is committed to bringing the highest level of service and training
for all Aquatics Personnel for Vesta. With his specialization in being
outdoors, Sean loves to hike, surf and bike, and also loves being a
vested part of every community he serves.

Sean Smith
Regional Aquatics Director

Jay has more than 30 years’ experience in management across
varied private and public sectors. Jay joined Vesta in 2017. Jay and
his wife Laura, who is a teacher at Bartram Springs Elementary, have
raised their family in Bartram Springs since 2007. Jay served on the
CDD Board for 8 years, coached Amenity soccer for 5 years and was
the School Advisory Council Chair at Both BSE and TLAM for a
combined 7 years. He is a Navy Veteran and a cancer survivor.

Jay is responsible for supporting our Northeast Zone which is
comprised of 70+ communities, where our 450+ team members
provide a variety of services such as community management,
amenity management, lifestyle, aquatics, food and beverage, field
operations, maintenance, and janitorial services. Jay enjoys family,
church, traveling, swimming, kayaking, biking and downhill skiing.

Jay King
Regional Vice President/Regional Manager for Batram Springs CDD



PAGE - 13

BARTRAM SPRINGS SUPPORT TEAM 

Priscila Gieselman
Regional Accountant

Solveig Hackleman
Head of Administration, Amenity Athletics

Priscila has 12 years of property management experience in the
Jacksonville area and 15 years of accounting experience. She has
owned and managed properties, and communicates with board
members. She joined Vesta in April 2017 and supported one of our
major accounts, Julington Creek Plantation CDD.  

Priscila also prepares and files sales tax reports with the Florida
Department of Revenue every month. She makes sure all café licenses
and certificates are current. Her duties also include vendor applications,
client invoices, payroll, P&L and end-of-month reconciliations. She
supports our frontline managers in NE Florida by promptly addressing
any questions or concerns they have. In her free time Priscila enjoys
biking and traveling.

Solveig Hackleman moved to St Augustine from Colorado in 2008. She
immediately signed her children up for soccer once she learned there
was a league right in her own neighborhood! Her kids enjoyed it so
much that they played every season and flag football also. Solveig’s
daughter enjoyed flag football every bit as much as soccer! 

After meeting so many wonderful neighbors and making many friends,
she began working at Heritage Landing Amenity Center. Soon after,
Solveig began working as the Head Administrator for Amenity Athletics
in 2010.“It has been a pleasure to watch the program grow in North
Florida. I work mostly behind the scenes doing administrative work, but
my favorite part is seeing the joy that Amenity Athletics brings to so
many families. I love being a part of something that affects so many
people in a positive way!”

Tim Callahan
League Director, Amenity Athletics

Tim Callahan is the League Director for Vesta’s in-house athletic league
Amenity Athletics. Tim has always had a passion for sports and
coaching. As a 3-sport athlete in high school, Tim went on to play
college soccer (Southeastern) & college basketball (Trinity College).
After college Tim began his coaching career at Providence School in
Jacksonville where he coached three different sports over a 9-year
period. 



I'd like to take the opportunity to share some of my family's thoughts on the work that the Vesta
team is doing in our neighborhood, Bartram Springs. We moved here in 2018 with a toddler and
another on the way. We fell in love with the neighborhood but were unaware of the sense of
community we would find here. We absolutely attribute this to the Vesta team and the programs
and services they provide for us. Our daughter has participated in the Bartram Springs Summer
Camp and Kids Activity Night for the past two years and we'd been counting down the days until
our son turned five. He got to join his very first Kids Activity Night in November! This is a HUGE luxury
and convenience for us to have right here in our own neighborhood. These are just two examples
that don't even begin to touch on the wide variety of opportunities available to us to meet others in
our community and create memories with our family. We are regulars at Food Truck Fridays, I've
participated in multiple fitness classes, pool parties, festivals, Easter egg hunts, Santa visits (and
personalized letters from the big guy!), soccer and swimming and the list goes on and on. 

While we have been very pleased with the stellar work that Vesta is doing, we also recognize the
time and energy it takes to make all of this work. The team running the show here is always
responsive and helpful and truly takes all voices into consideration. This is true dedication to our
community and we wholeheartedly believe that Vesta will continue to be the best choice for
Bartram Springs. 

Lauren and John Wilkinson, Bartram Springs CDD Residents



30 Events and Activities planned for the 2023/2024 Fiscal Year including:

PAGE - 15

Kids Triathlon and 5Ks
Movies on the Lawn
Fall Festival
Trunk or Treat
Ornament Decorating
Kids Activity Nights

Letters to Santa
Sundaes with Santa
Tennis and Pickleball Socials
Penguin Plunge
Spring Fling
Community Garage Sales

Mother’s Day Celebration
Memorial Weekend Kick-Off
Father’s Day Celebration
4th of July Celebration
Labor Day Celebration

2 Highly Successful In-House Programs: Amenity Athletics and Summer Camp

Amenity Athletics
Over 10 years of existence in the community
Grew from 3 seasons per year to 6 per year
as of 2023
Over $35,000.00 in shared revenue
Employed more than 30 residents in
season positions as referees

Summer Camp
40 to 50 kids per week - Sold out prior to
camp starting
Over $40,000.00 in shared revenue
Convenient online registration and
payment system

In-House Developed and Managed Website and App
Hosted and created, contemporary, mobile- and user-friendly website
BartramSpringsAmenity.com.



Comprehensive, creative and high-quality lifestyle newsletters, flyers, e-blasts, and other
forms of resident engagement.
Our teams are trained to take photos and video at community events and programs to share
our real-time resident engagement.

Resident Engagement and Lifestyle Marketing in the Community

PAGE - 16



PAGE - 17

RESOURCES AND OTHER SUPPORT FOR VESTA'S PROPERTY MANAGERS

Regional Lifestyle Director. with 20+ years of experience in events, entertainment
and programming for multiple, high-quality companies and communities.
Vesta's 50-page Lifestyle Handbook used for training and reference. 
Hands-on help with staff turnover/transitions and Managers' use of PTO benefits.
Preferred Vendors List, enabling some of the best pricing in the industry.
Quarterly Lifestyle Newsletter provided to the entire state, featuring new vendors,
new ideas, and more for all Vesta Amenity Managers.
Monthly Training sessions; Quarterly Idea-Sharing sessions with all Managers.
Shared Expertise: Oversee 12 Community Events Budgets ($9,000-$75,000/yr.)



Vesta's Approach to Quality Assurance

Our local Regional Support Team, in partnership with our onsite teams, Boards, and other
stakeholders, have developed scalable and customizable Best Practices tailored to each
account and scope-of-service, to ensure an optimal experience for our residents. Our
approach has and continues to evolve with feedback, advances in technology, and
further experience. 

Vesta's approach, while varied in application, is designed to eliminate issues before they
occur - or at least quickly and efficiently address them as they are identified - to provide
the best possible experience for all stakeholders.

PAGE - 18

Initial Operational 
Analysis

Board Reporting 
& Engagement

Resident
Satisfaction

Audits & 
 Inspections

Vendor & Project
Management

Team Member
Development

Local Regional
Support Team

Operational
Checklists

NOTE: These 8 components of Vesta's approach to Quality Assurance are
explained further on the following pages.



Initial Operational Analysis

For new accounts, our regional team will develop an operational analysis plan and
timeline (who, what and when) within the first 45 days of starting the contract, to
share with the Board prior to implementation. This approach will allow time for
familiarization and review of current operations, engagement with all stakeholders,
and finally recommendations to "optimize" the overall resident experience, daily
operations, and opportunities for financial efficiencies.

JCPCDD  Example
The most relevant example of this same type of in-depth analysis for Palencia is
our undertaking at Julington Creek Plantation CDD, which at the time we began
our operations there was already a 20+-year-old community of nearly 5,900
homes, and largely staffed by CDD-employed associates. Over the course of our
first 6 months, Vesta conducted an “Optimization Study,” resulting in a detailed,
20-page analysis of all aspects of the amenity/recreation operation along with
recommendations. 

The implementation of our recommendations resulted in:

PAGE - 19

A savings to the CDD of 23%
or $373,000 annually in 2022
dollars (using a general
ledger, line-by-line
comparison with the year
before we started).

While simultaneously
improving stakeholders'
(Residents, Board, District
Staff, and Vesta onsite team
members) satisfaction with
our operation. 

(Yes, "the best of both worlds!")



Our onsite management team will provide weekly board updates via email on
any items of interest to ensure the whole Board is kept up to speed efficiently.

PAGE - 20

Weekly Board 
Reporting Includes:

Recap of significant operational
events

Highlight upcoming events and
recaps of previous events

Status of projects and ongoing
maintenance items

Update on Board Action Items

Board Reporting And Engagement

We keep track of Action Items from your CDD meetings, confirm we have them
correctly captured within 48 hrs. of the meeting via email, and then provide to all
board members and staff. We then provide updates until completion of each item
to ensure nothing is dropped and expectations are managed accordingly.



Vesta will also provide detailed monthly reporting for your CDD Meetings to
ensure all stakeholders are aware of what has been accomplished and the status
of ongoing work and plans, to enable CDD meetings to be as efficient as possible.

Sample page from a Monthly Amenity Operations Board Report:

PAGE - 21



Sample page from a Monthly Field Operations Board Report:

PAGE - 22



Resident Satisfaction

We have found that “point-of-experience” (QR) surveying is far more valuable and
less intrusive than formal, periodic, emailed resident surveys. So, we place them
conveniently throughout our facilities to capture feedback. 

Vesta also monitors social media (Facebook, Nextdoor, etc.) when permitted to do
so, and provides clarification to clear up any misperceptions (so they do not
"fester" online.) Obviously, our onsite team is regularly in personal contact with
residents and acting on their feedback.

QR Coded Resident Survey
Located conveniently throughout facilities on aesthetically appropriate
placards, to provide an opportunity for residents to easily provide feedback on
their experience, and only when they want to do so.
Surveys can be tailored based on location (tennis courts, events, reception
area, pools, café, locker rooms, parks, etc.)
Residents simply use their phone to complete the quick survey.
Utilizes rating scale questions to provide benchmarking over time, as well as
text boxes to provide detailed and open-ended feedback.
If residents desire, they can be contacted directly by our team so that we can
personally follow up on their experience.
Survey links can also be placed on the app or website as desired and/or hard
copies made available to suit resident-preference.
Consistent feedback is then shared with the Board through manager reporting,
along with any necessary action items.

PAGE - 23



Facility Inspections

We take a couple of approaches to formal facility and infrastructure inspections in
addition to those we support from District Engineer Reports and Reserve Studies. 

Our Regional Team performs periodic, customized inspections based on our
scope-of-services, as needed (such as upon commencement of the contract,
based on operational issues, turnover of key staff, etc.), to provide offsite
accountability for Vesta's onsite team. We also want to ensure that we set
everyone up for success, share best practices, and avoid "blind spots" by
conducting these periodic "peer walks."

PAGE - 24

Managers in similar positions are paired and provided the opportunity to walk
each other’s properties, point out opportunities and solutions, as well as share
best practices for mutual and informal benefit. They then provide a summary
of what they learned, so we can ensure there is sufficient value and best-
determine how to plan subsequent experiences and/or development
opportunities.



Team Member Audits

Customer Service Audits

When a leader witnesses an interaction between
a resident and a team member that has
opportunity to be improved or to be reinforced
and celebrated, the individual is pulled aside
informally at the first available moment to
coach or congratulate.
A more formal process is utilized with new team
members that follows a checklist tailored to their
job scope that reinforces our standards for
customer service.

Lifeguard Audits

Our Lifeguards are audited by their supervisors on an ongoing and random basis
while they are working to ensure sustained proficiency in their lifesaving skillset. These
audits included passive observations as well as active engagements to test their
response times, CPR and first aid proficiency, ensure they have the required gear in
their kits, the opportunity to save of an actor who pretends to be drowning, etc.

We also do a variety of team member audits to ensure their training sticks and to provide
ongoing feedback and coaching to set us and our team up for success. The following are
two examples.

PAGE - 25



Vendor Management

We've developed tools such as our “Landscape Accountability Tool” that ties a
vendor’s contract to efficient evaluation criteria, to best-ensure the highest levels
of service and timely, specific, and measurable feedback. We have also worked to
create more competition in the marketplace by using our local economies of
scale to draw in new vendors as needed.

PAGE - 26

Based strictly on the
landscape contract.
Contracted service
items are placed by
week onto a
calendar, based on
when they are to be
completed.
Inspected and
evaluated weekly, to
produce an overall
score % (actual
pts./possible pts.)



Project Management

Vesta actively supports all aspects of projects that our client-CDDs undertake,
from sourcing vendors, aiding the board in their decision-making process, and
then working closely with hired vendors. 

We leverage our expertise and the vendors' while providing accountability
regarding their quality of work and contracted scope of work, to best ensure
that all stakeholders are engaged and kept updated on (1) work progress to-
date; (2) that the work is completed on-time; and (3) that the best overall
value is provided to the CDD. 

Vesta has many years of close experience with local vendors and we share our
recommendations across all of our client locations. We have participated in
regular capital work such as pool resurfacing, addition of pickleball courts, and
complex, multi-million dollar enhancement projects. Examples are shown
below.

PAGE - 27



Team Member Development

Our Team Members throughout Vesta are absolutely critical to our success in
serving our customers, so it is essential that we invest in them. Our strong local
presence provides our area team many opportunities for development and
advancement, which helps us attract and retain the best talent. 

Vesta employs customized, onsite operational training; supports our team to
obtain specialized certifications; and provides Vesta-specific Customer Service
Training to "set them up for success". We further build upon that with networking
opportunities for managers at our pre-and-post season, all-manager meetings
and through "peer walks." 

PAGE - 28

We also provide timely feedback
through our semi-annual check-
ins, which evolved from previous
performance management reviews
to a less formal, more frequent and
empowering experience.

We solicit manager feedback via
annual surveys to ensure we are
fully engaging, empowering and
satisfying our onsite leadership
teams.

Most importantly, we actively foster
our culture based upon our Vesta
Core Values. One way we do this is
through our annual "Eagle Pride
Day".

Vesta University is our website-
based training resource that
provides third party vendor training
aids as well as internally created
Vesta-specific content developed
by our subject matter experts.  These
training aids vary from videos to
PowerPoint critical skill modules.



Customer Service Training

Vesta has over four hours of Customer Service Training modules featuring valuable
information conveyed through presentation slides, video reenactments, and hands-on,
role-play exercises that we developed to provide all of our team members with the very
best in Customer Service Training.  

These modules include specific training for hourly staff, mid-level managers, and general
managers, and have been custom-made by Vesta to fit our specific needs.  

Some of our training topics include the following:

What is customer service?
How to deliver proper customer service?
Customer service challenges and potential
solutions
Defining our customers
Identifying conflicts of all types and how to
deescalate and resolve
Body language and perception
Anticipation
Following through and following up
Service recovery
The HEART Model
The 10-5 Rule

As long time active residents of Bartram Springs we are writing this letter to
commend two of the girls who run the clubhouse and all the activities involved.
Jayne and Julie are exceptional and an asset to the community. They are always
welcoming and helpful to anyone who comes to the office, whether a long-time
resident or a potential resident. They have both gone above and beyond in
assisting with the year long Food Drive and the Christmas Toy Drive, which has
made both drives so successful. Our community is lucky to have these girls.

Marty and Mimi Kaufman, Bartram Springs Residents



Management Training

We bring our General Managers, Amenity Managers and Lifestyle Directors together
twice a year before and after the peak season to conduct training, prep and debrief the
peak season and to network. We do the same with our Field Operations managers
annually.

My family and I moved into Bartram Springs in the spring of 2019. Since then, we have not
regretted our decision, and that is in part due to the Vesta team and the programs that they
offer. I have two kids, 9 and 7, and they are super active within the community and the Vesta
programs. So much so that when we are at the amenity center they feel like mini-celebrities
due to the staff knowing who they are, seeking them out to say hello or give a hug/high-five.
They attend almost all Kids Activity Nights, the summer camp, Christmas activities…you name it,
we've done it! Sue and Stephanie are wonderful ladies who are doing great things for our
community. We are all truly blessed to have a partnership with Vesta and Vesta should feel so
blessed to have such wonderful staff that truly cares. 

Anna Mitchell, Bartram Springs CDD Resident

Some of our recent agenda topics have
included the following:

Customer Service Training
Post Season Debriefs
Annual Manager Survey results and
action Items
Pre-Season Operational Initiatives
Lifestyle Initiatives
Team Building
Topical Breakouts
Operational Tools
Performance Management
Staffing Strategies
Financial Analysis
Training Development
Retention Strategies
Payroll Management and Reporting
Results of operational pilots
Team Member Check-Ins
Insurance
Checklist Management
OnBoarding
Townhall with CEO



Operational Checklists

We customize checklists (electronically with a Tablet PC) for onsite team members to use
for each facility, covering our scope-of-services, CDD policies and procedures, and our
own best practices. These checklists are used for documenting completion of tasks,
training and coaching purposes. 

PAGE - 31

The checklists are completed by the team member during the course of their shift and
time stamped. Our manager then can pull up the completed checklist and spot-check
employees to provide feedback and coaching as necessary. The checklists are dynamic
and updated as necessary by operational environment to stay as proactive as possible.
Edits can be made remotely based on real time resident feedback. Results can be saved
and imported into Excel as needed.



Property Management Services Proposal

SCOPE-OF-SERVICES

PAGE - 32

General Manager – This position directs and coordinates all activities of the Field Operations,
Facility, and Lifestyle teams. Responsibilities and duties include:

Create an atmosphere of First-Class Service to residents through exemplary customer
service experiences, engaging events, and maintenance of a “resort ready” Amenity
Center.

Hire, train, support and coach Management and Clubhouse Personnel
Resolve escalated customer service challenges or issues
Ensure appropriate execution of District Amenity Policies

Manage Vesta P&L, including:
Proper monthly billing to the District for contracted and non-contracted services
Oversight for revenue collection and sharing with the District
Expense control for Programming and Vesta-sponsored events 

Manage District budget, including:
Operational expenses, special events, Holiday decorations
Capital Reserve projects

Facilitate consistent communications with Field Operations Manager and Maintenance
team to assist in priority setting and direction of key projects, maintenance and repairs. 

Track times to completion, cost, and other pertinent information for projects
completed in house
Ensure adherence to contracted services, time to completion, and any other pertinent
information for projects requiring outside vendors
Assist in strategic planning of capital projects
Receive all proposals and monthly board report documents to compile and submit to
the District

Facilitate consistent communications with the Amenity Manager/Lifestyle Director to
assist with priority setting and direction of key projects, events, and programming

Support seasonal hiring efforts via internet recruitment, job fair, and referrals for
Lifeguard and Summer Camp staff
Maintain strong relationships with Vesta programming department (Amenity Athletics,
Regional Lifestyle Director) and third party vendors (fitness, swim lessons, swim team)

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DISTRICT FACILITIES TO BE MANAGED

The Bartram Springs Community Development District is located within the City of Jacksonville,
Florida. The District owns, operates, and maintains various common areas, including ponds,
landscape tracts, and conservation areas, and amenity facilities generally consisting of a club
house, pools, fitness center, tennis courts, and dog park.



PAGE - 33

Provide any necessary follow-up with residents and/or the Board on incident reports,
security breaches, or violation of rules or policy

Oversee yearly Resident Access Card audit
Receive all monthly board report documents to compile and submit to the District

Maintain positive relationships and communications with the District Manager and Board
of Supervisors 

Monthly reporting/presenting at Board meetings and workshops
Providing necessary information to Board in between meetings regarding project
updates, major equipment failures or anything resulting in Amenity closure, security
breaches or acts of vandalism, briefings on any resident brought before the Board for
suspension of privileges, etc.

Individual project partnerships with appointed board members providing oversight
Deliver effective presentations/public speaking in Board meetings, at community events,
and in staff trainings and meetings
Assist the Board in creating pertinent and effective Amenity Center policy
Execute regular facility walk-through/inspections with Field Operations and Amenity
Managers and creating a priority list of repairs/maintenance based on those walk-
throughs 
Create and implement regular resident surveys to gain feedback on all aspects of the
Amenity center, including policy, event/private rental satisfaction, fitness center and
offerings, facility maintenance, etc.
Create positive and effective resident communications via E-blast and social media
regarding emergent issues like closures due to inclement weather, water main break
procedures, or other situations that require a specific operating procedure
Provide support to Clubhouse staff for large scale events such as Election Day, Swim
Meets, etc.
Host seasonal New Resident Meetups to meet newly registered residents and answer all of
their questions
Make regular deposits of Vesta monies collected for staffing fees or from third party
vendors
Bring funds collected on behalf of the CDD to the GMS office twice monthly in the
summertime, monthly in the off season

Field Operations Manager – Provides day to day oversight of all District common areas and
assets.

Administer contract execution/compliance of all District contractors on both a project
based and ongoing basis

Landscape
Pond Maintenance
Stormwater Management
Pool Service

With General Manager, manage both the Vesta and District maintenance and repair
budgets and Capital Improvement costs
Submit monthly board reports and proposals to General Manager 3 days prior to District
submission deadline
Write detailed scope of work for projects requiring outsourcing. Acquire appropriate work
estimates and present to the Board as necessary
Ensure all outside contractors meet all terms and conditions as written
Provide timely responses to resident requests for service and complete as expeditiously as
possible 

·



PAGE - 34

Working with General Manager, remain fully aware of all safety and security issues or
hazards within the community, communicating with appropriate District personnel and
recommending or implementing appropriate corrective action or recommendations
accordingly
Maintain full knowledge of community landscaping, lake and wetland management
Have advanced knowledge of electrical, plumbing, carpentry, painting, pools and other
recreational management skills
Assist in negotiating, purchasing and bidding of contracted services
Monitor conservation areas
Coordinate major repairs through District management
Survey and maintain all community lighting 
Ensure debris does not collect and is removed from outfall structures to prevent flooding
issues
Along with General Manager, implement District-approved capital projects and acquire a
minimum of 3 bids on any recommended capital improvements
Advise the District of necessary repairs, extraordinary cleaning, or replacement of items
due to normal wear and tear, acts of God, or vandalism and secure cost estimates
Maintain inventory of maintenance items and system of preventative maintenance
Complete repairs and projects in house when able

Senior Maintenance Technician – Full time support for Field Operations Manager in
Maintenance and Repair projects

Is able to complete a variety of light plumbing, electrical, carpentry and paint work
Assists with pools including vacuuming and filtration systems
Maintains chemical balance of pools
Routinely walks the grounds and reports any landscape, irrigation or security issues to
management
Assists Field Operations Manager with any key projects to be completed in house that
would provide potential savings to the District versus outsourcing

Maintenance Technician – Part time support for Field Operations Manager that performs
general light maintenance work 

Blows off entire pool deck, removes debris from pool
Maintains pet waste stations
Pressure washes Veterans Park bathrooms weekly
Removes trash and debris from Veterans park
Pressure washes when necessary
Blows off tennis/pickleball court
Rakes volleyball court
Brushes down cobwebs/spider nests, cleans bugs out of light fixtures
Other duties as assigned by Field Operations Manager or General Manager



PAGE - 35

Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director – Maintains daily operations of the Amenity Center while
creating and executing engaging events and programming for residents.

Welcome residents and registered guests into the facility, giving tours, and otherwise
providing positive Guest Services experiences
Ensure proper registration of new residents in accordance with District policy
Conduct regular walk throughs of facility to ensure opening, closing and cleaning
checklist items are being completed and cleanliness maintained
Communicate maintenance issues, irregular pool chems, needed fitness equipment
repairs, janitorial issues, pests/rodents, etc, to Field Operations Manager via GroupMe
and/or the Google Doc
Create/Plan/Execute fun and engaging events year-round for a variety of the
demographics living at Bartram Springs
Manage Special Events budget
Create staff schedules for Clubhouse, Seasonal, Private Rental, and Special Event staff
Provide continued training opportunities for Clubhouse and Seasonal staff
Supervise room setup for events and private rentals in the Social Hall, in the Pool Deck
Gazebos, and at the Athletic Field
Ensure residents are following District Policy for utilizing the Amenities, provide guidance
and information to residents who are not following policy, and provide thorough incident
reports to General Manager for situations that require escalation 
Provide additional Pool Deck supervision during peak hours of the summer season
Summer Camp
Create and/or update camp curriculum yearly, including themes, activities, crafts, and
special guests

Hire, train and manage seasonal Summer Camp staff including one Camp Director
and 6+ Camp Counselors that work from early June to early August. Training includes
CPR/First Aid/AED certification, molestation training, and site-specific camp
orientation.
Manage registrations, refunds, collections, and all welcome and policy
communications to camp parents
With the Camp Director, manage discipline for campers who may be acting out or not
in accordance with Summer Camp policy, communicate with parents, strategize a
redirection plan, and in some instances remove campers from the program

Lifeguard Season
Hire, schedule and coordinate Red Cross Lifeguard certification/recertification for a
staff of up to 20 seasonal lifeguards to work from Spring Break in March through
September 30th
Provide continuing education and training opportunities for staff on both Bartram
Policy and Lifeguard safety and alertness
Write and deliver check-ins (brief performance review summaries) with staff halfway
through the season



PAGE - 36

Senior Guest Services Attendant – Performs all aspects of a Guest Services Attendant, along
with the following:

Guest Service Attendant new employee training
Private Rental Booking/Supervision
Yearly Audit Management
Weekly Update/Monthly Newsletter Creation utilizing Constant Contact, Poster My Wall
and Canva
Create and send issue-specific eblasts when necessary 
Website Update/Maintenance
Summer Camp Admin (registrations, cancellations, weekly camp parent updates, weekly
welcome emails)
Supply Inventory/Purchasing 

Guest Services Attendant – The primary resident experience employee in the front office who
welcomes patrons to the Amenity Center and assists with their needs.

Greet residents and their guests as they enter the facility
Monitor the badge system as residents enter to ensure they are current, enforce age
policy if young people come in without adults
Answer new residents inquiries about how to register for access, collect all necessary
paperwork, take photos and assign access cards
Perform light cleaning duties in the opening and closing checklists, including things like
changing out garbage bags, refilling the soap/paper towel/toilet paper dispensers,
Windex mirrors, dust in the gym, clean and arrange the Social Hall for private rentals or
special events. Unlocking bathrooms, the Social Hall and Club Suite in the mornings.
Picking up trash around the outside perimeter of the Amenity Center and parking lot. 
Doing regular walk-throughs of the facility to check supplies in the restroom and fitness
center and to monitor activity
Informing residents of CDD Amenity Center policy when necessary
Assisting residents with private rental information and scheduling, accepting payments
and signed agreements, and providing information about all rental policy
Checking out private rentals at the end of the night by going through the cleaning
checklist with them and noting any damages or incomplete checklist items for
management
Helping residents register for Tennis/Pickleball/Volleyball courts or make reservations for
special events through SignUpGenius
Register residents for overnight parking passes for oversized vehicles
Assist pool deck staff with inclement weather closure confirmations, Code Brown
documentation, incident/first aid reports
Assist Summer Camp staff with dropoff/pickup, including the checking of identification
and signing in/signing out of campers
Help monitor swim team participants during practice and swim lesson participants to
ensure non-residents exit when the practice/lesson ends
Accept payments for access cards, guest passes, any special event that requires a fee,
and food truck payments
Answer phones, direct calls, take detailed messages when necessary
Light computer work including resident registration into the database, utilizing
SignUpGenius, answering email, checking weather radar, looking property up on Jax
Property Appraiser



PAGE - 37

Fitness Center Monitor – Monitors gym activity and performs light cleaning duties in the
Fitness Center from 7PM – 11PM nightly.

Performs light cleaning work in the gym including wiping down equipment, Windexing
mirrors and windows, changing garbage, restocking supplies
Ensures residents understand and follow gym policies including age policy, footwear,
personal training, etiquette, etc.
Completes walk-throughs of the gym every 30 minutes once the office is closed to be
available for questions and to monitor for appropriate usage
Completes cleaning checklist using the Monday app and photo submissions to validate
walk throughs and cleaning projects are completed
Monitors activity on the security cameras of all areas of the Amenity Center in between
gym walks
Does final walk/inspection and light turnoff at 11PM, shuts down office and locks window
and door upon exiting

Lead Lifeguard/Pool Supervisor – Performs all duties of a lifeguard, along with the following:
Liaison between Pool Deck and Office. 
Advanced understanding of pool rules, can handle escalated customer service issues,
calls for closures (Code Brown, Inclement weather, etc) 
Monitors parties and pool activities, lap pool management, Swim Practice/Meets, Swim
lessons
Calls for Adult Swim at 10 minutes before each hour, and manages lifeguard station
rotation at the top of every hour
Works opposite of Facility Manager or General Manager so we have management from
open to close
Assists Amenity Manager with ongoing training/Inservice/staff meetings
Performs regular audits with Lifeguards to facilitate alertness and keep emergency skills
fresh
Assists Facility Manager with scheduling, getting subs, or covering call outs
Guide lifeguard staff in cleaning or other duties assigned by office during inclement
weather closures

Lifeguard – Continuously monitors water slide and pool activity to prevent drowning
Currently certified as a lifeguard (including CPR/First Aid/AED) through the Red Cross or
another accredited certifying institution
Monitors all slide and pool activity to ensure compliance with CDD policies and to prevent
drowning or injury
Ready to respond quickly to emergencies, potential emergencies, or hazards
Can convey District pool and pool deck policy to residents when necessary
Complete thorough incident reports for any safety, injury, or behavioral issues that need to
be reported to Management
Complete daily checklist of opening and closing activities which include regular testing of
pool chemistry, light cleaning around the pool deck, setup of lifeguard stations
Observe weather conditions and report thunder or lightning to Management staff for
radar confirmation prior to an inclement weather closure
Call Adult Swim for 10 minutes every hour so children take a break from pool activities, and
guards can rest eyes, hydrate and rotate stations to support alertness
Perform protocol for Code Browns or Code Adams
Report any damaged equipment, safety hazards or unsafe conditions to management
During inclement weather closures, performing additional cleaning duties as assigned by
office staff



PAGE - 31

We are writing to express our sincere appreciation of the outstanding work of your team.Your
dedication, professionalism and commitment to excellence in serving our community has
enhanced our experience of living in Bartram Springs. We have been homeowners here since
2005 and our daughter Misha grew up being part of the Swim Team through the years she was
in middle and high school. We have actively enjoyed using the club house for various family
functions including her sweet 16th party, graduation party and her bridal shower as well this
year.

We have been regularly using much of the amenities through the years and 
more so now in our retirement years to extent we have come to appreciate what you all do
through the whole year into maintaining them.  Be it communal spaces, organizing engaging
events to different age groups, seasonal festivities, maintaining cleanly and safe spaces for
enjoying the activities from regular Friday food trucks, monthly family movie nights, seasonal
activities like Polar dips, spring garage sales, food drives and countless other activities you all
organize and execute so well being proactive to needs and demands of the community. I am
aware of how demanding we homeowners can be and to please everybody is not a small task.

Your team's efficiency, attention to detail, friendly demeanor makes interacting with all of them
a pleasure. The approach of going above and beyond in order to ensure residents feel heard
and valued by your team enhances our harmonious living experience we enjoy very much. We
want to thank you all for the hard work and dedication you all have shown while you do your
jobs. You all make a difference in our lives. We whole heartedly commend your work and your
team's work.

Madan and Uma Mohan, Batram Springs CDD Residents

Pool/Deck Monitor – Provides an added layer of customer service and safety monitoring on
the pool deck. Does not need to be a lifeguard.

Greets all patrons
Assists staff in informing and enforcing CDD Pool Deck policy
Help office staff/management identify non-residents or non-authorized users of the pool
deck area
Monitor Gazebo parties to ensure compliance with rental agreement and CDD policy
Can work on the slide tower to assist with “crowd control” making sure slide users go one
at a time and in a way that is in accordance with CDD policy
Maintain a neat and presentable pool deck, arranging furniture, cleaning off surfaces,
removing trash as necessary



PROPOSAL FORMS

We had a great experience having a party at the clubhouse. Staff helped us in bringing
things in and out, checked on us, we even offered them a plate of food after our guests
all helped themselves! I know some of them are young, but they were all very friendly
and willing to help! I know its awkward to come in and remind hosts when a party is
supposed to end, but our girl was very nice about it and even helped us clean up. Great
price and I was proud of my clubhouse amenity.
             
Bartram Springs CDD Resident, taken from the Private Rental Survey

GENERAL PROPOSER INFORMATION

Proposer General Information:

Proposer Name  Vesta Property Services, Inc.

Street Address  245 Riverside Avenue #300

P. O. Box (if any)  

City  State  Zip Code  Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Telephone (904) 355-1831            Fax no. (904) 355-1832  

1st Contact Name Jay King          Title  Regional Vice President

2nd Contact Name Ginger Anzalone   Title  Regional President

Parent Company Name (if any)  PMG Holdings

Street Address  5401 N. Central Expressway #290

P. O. Box (if any)  

City Dallas            State TX        Zip Code  75205

Telephone  (214) 272-4074     Fax no.  (214) 751-2397

1st Contact Name Jose B. Maldonado     Title  Treasurer

2nd Contact Name Jason Villalba            Title  Secretary

PAGE - 39



Company Standing:

Proposer’s Corporate Form:  Corporation
(e.g., individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, etc.) 
In what State was the Proposer organized?  Florida     Date  November 12, 1995
Is the Proposer in good standing with that State? Yes  _X_ No  
   If no, please explain  

Is the Proposer registered with the State of Florida, Division of Corporations and
authorized to do business in Florida? Yes   X    Charter No. P95000090161
   If no, please explain  

What are the Proposer’s current insurance limits?
    General Liability                    $1,000,000 
      Automobile Liability               $5,000,000
      Workers Compensation    $1,000,000
      Expiration Date                           01/01/2025

Licensure – Please list all applicable state and federal licenses, and state whether
such licenses are presently in good standing:

 
       Type of registration: Community Association Management Firm License
         License No. #CAB3970        Expiration Date:  09/30/2024
         Qualifying Individual: Lisa Ann Manzione     Title: CAM / Regional President



On a separate document to be included with your submittal, please provide responses
to the following:

Provide details regarding the benefits you provide your employees (please
differentiate between PT and FT)

Part-Time and Full-Time associates are able to enroll in the 401 (k) plan after
90 days

Provide resumes/profile for all proposed salaried (General Manager, Field
Operations Manager, Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director, etc.) onsite staff and those
providing direct corporate support. Please see page 12 - 14.
Describe and provide examples of your approach to resident engagement: (e-
blasts, mobile apps, website, surveying, social media, newsletters, etc.)

Please view examples and approach on Pages 16 - 18.
Provide examples of recent Board Reporting for similar sized communities. (Amenity
Manager Report, Lifestyle Report, Event Recap, Project Trackers, etc.)

Please view examples and approach on Pages 21 - 23.
Describe training provided to employees (HR, job specific, certifications, etc.).

Please view examples and approach on Pages 26 and 29 - 30.
Describe your approach to quality assurance with respect to the services you are
proposing: What processes/tools do you use to ensure the quality of services you
provide?

Please view examples and approach on Pages 19 - 32.

PAGE - 41



Describe what support onsite personnel get from corporate? (Operational
Management, Payroll Support, HR, IT, Accounts Payable, etc.)

Jay King, our Regional Vice President, provides primary, direct support to our
Bartram Springs Staff. He is onsite at Bartram Springs most days as either a
resident (since 2007) or to support the onsite team. He meets with Sue and
Winslow either in person or virtually as needed, and is always available by phone,
and attends the majority of CDD meetings and workshops. Jay further assists by
connecting Sue and Winslow with internal and external resources as needed, as
issues arise. He also assists Board members and District Staff as needed. Jay has
almost 30 years of leadership experience, with the U.S. Navy, The Home Depot,
CSX Transportation, and Vesta. Jay and his wife Laura raised their family in
Bartram Springs and they have been active in the community coaching soccer,
serving on the CDD Board, participating in a long running neighborhood bible
study, Parent Teacher’s Associations and School Advisory Councils spanning
Bartram Springs Elementary School and Twin Lakes Academy Middle School. Jay
has been with Vesta since 2017.

Jacquelyn Chau, our Regional HR Business Partner, is on site regularly at Bartram
Springs to ensure that she is accessible and fully able to provide HR support with
training, coaching, performance management, benefits information, payroll
issues, staffing issues, and all other HR matters.  She is always available by phone
for any issues that arise. Jackie has over 14 years of Human Resource experience
ranging from recruiting, compliance, talent management, payroll and workforce
planning. She spent 8 years at Massage Envy as a regional manager supporting
over 200 employees. As a HRBP, her role is to be a strategic business partner to
Jay, Sue, and the entire Bartram Springs team. Jacquelyn assists with leading
initiatives to improve talent management, performance management, retention,
and workforce planning. She is the primary contact for team members and
managers to ensure a professional level of employee relations, company policies,
HRIS support and State and Federal HR compliance. She is in a constant state of
movement as she visits all of our communities on a regular basis. Jackie has been
with Vesta since 2017.

Ross Ruben, our Regional Lifestyle Director, works with Sue and Stephanie on
planning events and implementing programming and connecting them with
various related resources and peer networking. Ross facilitates regular meetings
between all of our lifestyle team members to share best practices. He also heads
up our Amenity Athletics and summer camp programming. Ross has more than
20 years in the entertainment, events, and recreation industry, he has a diverse
background, which includes acting for theatre, DJ and MC work for top
entertainment companies across the country, and eight years as a full-time
professional stuntman for film and television. Ross has worked for companies
including MTV Networks, Anheuser-Busch, Universal Studios, and the YMCA. Ross
has been with Vesta since 2016.

PAGE - 42



Dan Fagen, our Regional Director of Amenity Services, supports Winslow and his
maintenance, janitorial, pool and field operations responsibilities as needed -
primarily in terms of connecting Winslow with vendor-and-peer resources as he
encounters onsite issues. He also supports Bartram Springs with added
maintenance staffing and coverage as needed. Dan has more than 30 years of
experience in the our industry. Dan has been with Vesta since 2006.

Sean Smith, our Regional Aquatics Safety Director, provides support to Sue and
Stephanie with respect to all things pool safety to include recruiting, lifeguard
certification, and quality assurance. Sean has worked as an Aquatics Director in
several communities including Fleming Island Plantation and Julington Creek
Plantation, managing seasonal staff numbers of over 120 employees during peak
times of the year. He holds a Lifeguard and Lifeguard Instructor certification with
the American Red Cross and provides a pivotal role in the certifying and training
of all Aquatics Employees across our company. Sean has been with Vesta since
2008.

Charlotte Whitehead, our Regional Administration Manager, provides support
with payroll, expense management, staffing and various administrative tasks.
Additional specialized support is available from Francesca Gay, our Corporate  
Payroll Coordinator and Sandra Rivera our Corporate Talent Acquisition Manager.
Charlotte has over 14 years of administrative experience. Charlotte has been with
Vesta since 2016.

Priscila Gieselman, our Regional Accounting Manager, works with Sue to provide
financial reporting and troubleshooting. She provides all Vesta invoicing to the
District, as well as accounting and Vesta payments for the District’s revenue
share from Vesta’s lifestyle programming. Priscila has more than 16 years of
accounting experience. She conducts periodic financial meetings with Sue to
ensure we are capturing and understanding all of our revenue and expenses.
Priscila joined Vesta in 2017.



EXPERIENCE

Has the Proposer performed work for a community development district or master
planned residential community in excess of 200 acres previously?   YES     

Project Name/Location:  Julington Creek Plantation CDD
Contact:  Michael Morton   Contact Phone:  
Project Type/Description:  CDD of 5,800 homes (built-out)   
Dollar Amount of Contract: $1,650,000 (+ Cafe w/ $185K in annual sales) 
Scope of Services for Project:  Amenity Management & Staffing, Field 
Operations Management, Facility Maintenance Services, turnkey Café 
Operation, Lifeguard Staffing, and Lifestyle Programs & Events.
Dates Serviced:  2017 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Kings Point Golf & Country Club / Delray Beach, FL  
Contact:  Frank Iovine   Contact Phone:  (561) 302-8803
Project Type/Description: HOA of 7,200 units (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract: $6,156,000
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Maintenance Services, turnkey F & B Operations, Lifestyle
Programs, Community Transportation Services, Golf Course Operations,
Theatre Operations, and Pool Monitor Services.
Dates Serviced: 1993- Present  

PAGE - 44

Project Name/Location: Kings Point Sun City Center / Sun City Center, Fla.   
Contact:  Jack Davidson   Contact Phone: (256) 341-8613
Project Type/Description: HOA of 5,600 homes (built-out)
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Maintenance Services, turnkey F & B Operations, Lifestyle
Programs, Community Transportation Services, and Gatehouse Staffing.
Dates Serviced:  2008 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Sampson Creek CDD / Saint Johns, Florida
Contact:  Mike Yuro   Contact: yurocdd@gmail.com 
Project Type/Description: CDD of 800 homes (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract: $  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Maintenance Services, Lifestyle Programs,  and Lifeguard
Services.
Dates Serviced:  October 2023 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Rivers Edge CDD ("RiverTown") / Saint Johns, FL
Contact:  Mac McIntyre   Contact Phone:  (850) 496-5510
Project Type/Description:  CDD of 4,400 homes at build-out   
Dollar Amount of Contract: $769,000 (+ Cafe w/ $755K in annual sales) 
Scope of Services for Project:  Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facility Maintenance Services, turnkey Café Operation,
Lifeguard Staffing, and Lifestyle Programs & Events.
Dates Serviced:  2015 - Present

mailto:yurocdd@gmail.com


EXPERIENCE

PAGE - 45

Project Name/Location:  Durbin Crossing CDD / Saint Johns, Florida
Contact:  Peter Pollicino   Contact Phone: (973) 713-7384
Project Type/Description: CDD of 2,600 homes (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract: $568,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Maintenance Services, Lifestyle Programs, Lifeguard
Services, and Facility Monitoring. 
Dates Serviced:  2008 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Marshall Creek CDD / Saint Augustine, Florida 
Contact: Richard Luciano  Contact Phone: richluciano.cdd@gmail.com
Project Type/Description:  CDD of 2000 homes (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract: $ 
Scope of Services for Project:  General Manager and Assistant Manager
Dates Serviced:  August 2023 - Present 

Project Name/Location: Bartram Springs CDD / Jacksonville, Florida
Contact: Jim Oliver (District Mgr.)   Contact Phone: (904) 315-4649
Project Type/Description: CDD of 1,694 homes (built-out)  
Dollar Amount of Contract: $510,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facilities Maintenance Services, Lifestyle Programs, and
Lifeguard Services.
Dates Serviced:  2005 - Present

Project Name/Location:  Grand Haven CDD / Palm Coast, Florida
Contact:  Barry Kloptosky (CDD Ops. Mgr.)  Contact Phone: (386) 715-6081
Project Type/Description: CDD with 1,895 homes (built-out)
Dollar Amount of Contract:  $839,000 (+ Cafe w/ $980k in annual sales) 
Scope of Services for Project: Amenities Management, Restaurant 
& Bar (Turnkey Operation), Facilities Maintenance, and Lifestyle Programs.
Dates Serviced:  2007 - Present

Project Name/Location: Heritage Landing CDD / Saint Johns, Florida
Contact: Michael Taylor   Contact Phone: (603) 627-8467
Project Type/Description: CDD of 1,151 homes (built-out)  
Dollar Amount of Contract: $464,000  
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity Management, Field Operations
Management, Facilities Maintenance Services, Lifestyle Programs, and
Lifeguard Services.
Dates Serviced:  2006 - Present



PAGE - 46



PAGE - 47

List the Proposer’s total annual dollar value of amenity center management and
grounds maintenance management* completed for each of the last five (5) years
starting with the latest year and ending with the most current year:

         2019 =  $22,922,060
         2020 = $24,647,376
         2021 =  $26,220,613
         2022 = $28,813,860
         2023 = $32,375,124
*Vesta provides "Grounds Maintenance Management" (as part of hundreds of HOA
Management agreements) as well as F & B Management, Lifestyle Programming, and Project
Management services that are  included in the above-dollar amounts.



Please provide the following information for each project that is similar to this project,
and that you are currently undertaking, or have undertaken, in the past five years.
Attach additional sheets if necessary.

See above in experience and spreadsheet.
Program References: Provide examples of programs that your firm is currently
providing to other similar sized communities (what have you done elsewhere).

Bartram Springs 2022 and 2023 3rd Party Programming with Revenue Share

PAGE - 48

Vesta In-House Programs: Summer Camp and Amenity Athletics

Summer Camp - 
2022 - Gross: $76,716.50   CDD % - $7671.65  
2023 - Gross: $89,913.45  CDD % -  $8991.34  

Amenity Athletics
2022 - Gross: $70,180.00  CDD % - $10,201.83    
2023 - Gross: 86,870.00  CDD% - 16,522.14   

2023 Program Revenue Share Total - $26,994.18



PAGE - 49

Event References: Please provide examples of events conducted at other similar
sized communities.

See below. View full calendars on individual community websites including:
RiverTownAmenities.com, TamayaAmenities.com, DurbinCrossingLiving.com,
or Heritagelandingamenities.com.



PAGE - 50



PAGE - 51

Has the Proposer, or any of its principals or supervisory personnel (e.g., owner, officer,
or supervisor, etc.), been terminated from any management contract within the past
3 years? Yes   X    No          Please provide the following information:

      Project Name/Location: WaterSong  (in RiverTown) / Saint Johns, Florida 
      Contact:  D.J. Smith, Mattamy Homes   Contact Phone: (904) 279-9500
      Project Type/Description: Active Adult planned-community of 600+ units at build-out.
      Dollar Amount of Contract: $90,000
      Scope of Services for Project:  Amenity-and-Lifestyle Management; special events. 
      (Vesta also managed the HOA.)
      Dates Serviced:  December, 2021 - July, 2022.
      Reason for Termination:  Unsatisfactory work performance by Vesta's assigned staff.

Project Name/Location: The Bay Club at WestShore Yacht Club / Tampa, Florida 
Contact:  Art Everson     Contact Phone: (864) 346-3535 
Project Type/Description: Active Adult planned-community of 400+ units at build-out.
Dollar Amount of Contract: $400,000
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity-and-Lifestyle Management; F & B Operations.
Dates Serviced: 2012 - April, 2022.
Reason for Termination: The residents acquired the Club from an affiliated Special
Purpose Entity of Vesta, and decided to "self-manage" to try to reduce their expenses.

Project Name/Location:  Aberdeen CDD / , St. Johns, Florida 
Contact:  Angela Andrews    Contact Phone: 
Project Type/Description: CDD of 1,600+ homes  
Dollar Amount of Contract: $160,000 
Scope of Services for Project: Amenity and Lifestyle Management; Special Events
Dates Serviced: December, 2009 - 2021
Reason for Termination:  Client prioritized cost savings, over other factors, during RFP 

Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety
violations in the past five years? Yes        No   X    

Has the Proposer experienced any worker injuries resulting in a worker losing more
than ten (10) working days as a result of the injury in the past five years? Yes        No   X  

Please state whether or not the Proposer or any of its affiliates are presently barred or
suspended from bidding or contracting on any state, local, or federal contracts?
Yes__   No  X  



List any and all governmental enforcement actions (e.g., any action taken to impose
fines or penalties, licensure issues, permit violations, consent orders, etc.) taken
against the Proposer or its principals, or relating to the work of the Proposer or its
principals, in the last five (5) years. Please describe the nature of the action, the
Proposer’s role in the action, and the status and/or resolution of the action.

     
      None

List any and all litigation to which the Proposer or its principals have been a party in
the last five (5) years.  Please describe the nature of the litigation, the Proposer’s role in
the litigation, and the status and/or resolution of the litigation.

            - At our “Five Towns” managed community in the St. Petersburg area, a resident
alleged a type of “slip-and-fall,” supposedly resulting from an insect sting occurring on the
club premises/facilities that we maintain. The claim was dismissed.

     - A former employee at our Kings Point Sun City Center property alleged wrongful
termination in lieu of receiving severance pay (contrary to our standard employment
practice.) The claim was dismissed.

         - In February of 2019, a “Dram Shop” liability matter was settled by our insurance carrier
involving a homicide of a resident by a fellow resident in a managed community of Vesta’s
in the Tampa area, The Bay Club at Westshore Yacht Club. 

      - A former Vesta employee alleged age-discrimination as the reason for his or her
termination at our Villages of Bloomingdale contact in Riverview. The claim was settled (for
a modest sum) out of court on May 21, 2021.

PAGE - 52

“I appreciate all the activities offered to us! We spend all summer at the pool and 2 of
my kids do camp too. . . It’s awesome to have all these activities right here in the
neighborhood! “

“I feel that the pool staff and the entire group of individuals that see the day to day
operations at the amenities center are doing an excellent job! Thank you!!!”

Bartram Springs CDD Residents, taken from the Pool Experience Survey



Bartram Springs Staffing Model

Option #1: Alternate Staffing Model

This model reflects our recommended approach and differs from your current staffing structure in
the following ways in order to deliver greater value:

Increased maintenance tech capability to 2 full-time Techs instead of the current 1.5 to enable
us to insource more work to save money over vending out work and to better maintain the
facility and grounds as they mature.
Consolidation of Field Operations Management responsibilities across the General Manager
(GM) and Amenity Manager (AM). The GM and AM skills sets and coverage throughout the
workdays, evenings and weekends make them well positioned to direct maintenance staff,
meet with vendors, do inspections and keep the Board well apprised of repairs and capital
work.
There is no reduction in Amenity Management since the Senior Guest Services Attendant and
the Pool Deck Supervisor/Lead Lifeguard hours all remain the same.
There is a reduction in Guest Service staffing of about 338 hours by going from three seasonal
schedules to just two: 

In Season: Monday 2PM – 9PM, Tuesday – Sunday 9AM – 9PM
Off Season: Monday CLOSED, Tuesday - Sunday 9AM – 7PM. 

Adjust our current staffing model for Lifeguards to center on slide activity. We could also
provide a reduction in the need for lifeguards on duty by closing the slide after Labor Day
instead of staffing through the end of September. We can also work with a model that focuses
the guards on the family Recreational Pool only, thus reducing the need from 4 staff members
on deck to 3. This saves 1,461 hours and is essentially a decision to go with fewer, more
experienced staff than we previously had and best aligns those hours with actual demand.
This approach saves money that can be reinvested in other areas of the operation. 
Increased compensation across all positions to better attract and retain staff and pursue
more experienced front desk personnel as we continue to adjust wage inflation.
If paired with “Cost Plus Pricing” (Option #1A) which is also our recommendation, then the
following additional benefits can be realized:

Provides a net saving of CDD money under what is currently budgeted for the remainder of
FY 2024.
Increased transparency by sharing our onsite costs through monthly reporting from our
third-party payroll vendor and then charging a fixed multiplier to cover onsite non-labor
expenses and offsite support expenses as well as profit. Monthly reporting allows the Board
to track how expenses compare to budget. Changes can be made as needed through an
enhanced partnership between the Board and Vesta if cost reductions are desired or the
Board requests additional services.
Provides flexibility to increase or decrease scope of service as needed; or to tailor the
experience level of onsite team members relative to the District’s budget.

Option #2: Staffing per RFP

This model is submitted as the RFP was written and reflects your current level of staffing. Proposed
increases relative to your current budget reflect increases in compensation to retain
management and seek front desk and maintenance team members with greater experience and
remain competitive to attract and retain talent given inflationary pressures and annualized
average Florida minimum wages increases through 2027.

PAGE - 53



Cost-Plus Pricing Model

We are proposing to bill based on actual cost of wages and benefits (The Cost) using reporting from our third party
payroll processor (Paycom) and then apply a multiplier (the Plus) to cover non-payroll expenses such as onsite non-
billable items (smart phones, training, materials, uniforms, etc.), insurance, regional and corporate support and a profit.  
The multiplier is set at fixed 1.20.  So, for every $1.00 in employee wages and benefits incurred, Vesta charges $1.20.  83%
of every dollar paid to Vesta goes directly to onsite employee compensation and benefits.

Advantages

 Creates transparency.  The District knows what compensation flows directly to onsite personnel.1.
 This eliminates the inefficiencies created by a multi-year fixed rate contract where uncertainty increases over
time and vendor’s need to increase their margins to offset it resulting in an inevitably winner and loser.  If the vendor
does not accurately project future labor costs, they can lose money and conversely if the vendor overestimates
costs, then they will profit at the expense of the District. Neither scenario is necessarily good for long-term trust and
partnership.

2.

 The District only pays for what it actually gets.  If a position is gapped, then there are no wages to bill.  There is no
need to negotiate refunds or adjustments.

3.

 Vesta is still accountable to keep the District’s on budget and will estimate annual expenses for our services
during the annual budget process.

4.

 Hours, levels of services, and/or scope can be easily adjusted by the Board without any need for reworking the
contract to accommodate preferences or in response to economic pressures.  This arrangement provides flexibility
to tweak costs throughout the year to hit a desired target.

5.

 When there is a vacancy, multiple candidates for a position at different compensation levels can be considered
with the District only being billed for costs actually incurred.  Someone with less experience could save the District
money whereas a more experienced candidate might cost more but provide greater overall value.  There is no
incentive for the vendor to choose a less expensive option to save against a fixed reimbursement rate.

6.

What is the "Plus"?

The “plus” is a multiplier we use to factor in all other costs not on the Labor Allocation Detail Report (LADR) to ensure we
cover all other expenses (noted below) and make a profit. The multiplier will be tailored to each account and vary from
contract to contract depending on our costs, size of the account (volume discount), other sources of revenue
(programming, café, etc.), etc. The plus multiplier covers everything the contract and or operations require Vesta to
pay for that is not billable to the District such as:

Smart phones
Training materials
Vesta logo uniforms
Computers/tablets/IT not billable
Offsite employee travel that is not billable
Liability Insurance
All costs associated with Regional Support
All costs associated with Corporate Support
Our Profit

Wages
Regular
Onboarding
Holiday
Incentive
Back Pay
Overtime
Vacation O
Retro Pay
Fitness Cl
Miscellaneous
Sick
Floating Holiday
Swim Class
Holiday Work

Non-Wage Benefits
Basic ADD
Basic Life
Medical Me

Taxes & WC
FUTA
Medicare
Social Sec.
FL SUI
Worker’s Comp

PAGE - 54



Process for Cost-Plus Monthly Billing

We will provide Monthly Reporting to compare our actual billing to your budget. • If our
onsite, billable labor is less expensive then we estimated as part of your annual budget
process, then these realized savings would go to the District (not Vesta.) • If our onsite,
billable labor is trending to be more expensive then estimated, we can partner with you
regarding ways to reduce staffing costs proactively, to come in on-budget (or as
directed by the Board.)

Below is an example of the Monthly Reporting we provide as part of our manager’s report
for Heritage Landing CDD:

PAGE - 55

Pricing Summary

Our recommendation is highlighted in green below.



Pricing Options

PAGE - 56



PAGE - 57



PAGE - 58



PAGE - 59



PAGE - 60

Event Planning and Program Revenue

Event Planning: Please detail your vision for events that you plan to provide at Bartram Springs
during the first year of the contract utilizing an annual budget of $21,000 (inclusive of all event
costs). 

See next page for previous year’s events.



2022/2023 Bartram Springs CDD Events

PAGE - 61



PAGE - 62

Programs & CDD Revenue Share: Please describe all fee-based programming (athletics, fitness
classes, camps, lessons, etc.) that you plan to provide at Bartram Springs during the first year of
the contract and proposed revenue share (%) with the CDD and estimated total annualized $. 

3rd Party Programming - Contracted Directly with the District based on a 10% revenue share
Estimated based on 2023 Programming

Estimated Revenue for Vesta In House Programs: Summer Camp and Amenity Athletics 2024

Summer Camp - 10% of Gross
2024 - Gross: $79,200  CDD % - $7920.00

Amenity Athletics - 10% of Gross Plus $10.00 per Non-Resident
2024 - Gross:  $95,000.00    CDD % - $18,000.00

Estimated 2024 Total Program Revenue Share - $40,727.01

Program References: Provide examples of programs that your firm is currently
providing to other similar sized communities (what have you done elsewhere).

See previous answer on Page

Event References: Please provide examples of events conducted at other similar
sized communities.

See previous answer on Page



I have had the pleasure of collaborating with Vesta throughout my 14-year tenure on
the Bartram Springs CDD Board with the last six as Chair, and I cannot tell you how
refreshing it was to work with an organization that supported the board's mission so
well. The true test of a great company and staff is not how they manage the easy
tasks but how they handle the hard tasks, problems or issues. Vesta does an
incredible job. I give my highest recommendation to Vesta Property Services.
       

E. Kevin Colcord, past Board Chairman, current Bartram Springs CDD Resident



The Fall Fest has so much fun stuff to do with the big climber, pumpkin painting, etc. I love
that someone monitors each spot, especially the bounce house and climber, so that
everyone gets a turn without too many kids. It’s very well organized. There are a lot more
events offered overall than in the past.

Bartram Springs CDD Resident, Lifestyle Survey Response



My wife and I just passed our 5 year anniversary as residents of Bartram Springs, and I’d
like to share several thoughts regarding the Amenity Center’s pool...I’ve been a steady
user of this most excellent facility ever since we moved in, one of the very few who swims
year-round...I’ve commented a number of times in the past on the superb condition of the
pool area and especially how the water is kept by your maintenance crew. This is very
much appreciated as it continues in that way to this day... Please feel free to share our
thoughts with other members of the CDD leadership to ensure my message gets widest
dissemination.

Tom and Amy Heffernan, Bartram Springs Residents



245 Riverside Ave. #300 
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Phone: 877-988-3782
 Contact@VestaPropertyServices.com

Contact Us



www.govmgtsvc.com

ORLANDO
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL  32801
(407) 841-5524

JACKSONVILLE
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL  32257
(904) 940-5850

ST. AUGUSTINE
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL  32092
(904) 288-7667

FT. LAUDERDALE
5385 N. Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL  33351
(954) 721-8681

TAMPA
4530 Eagle Falls Place
Tampa, FL  33619
(813) 344-4844

PALM COAST
393 Palm Coast Parkway SW
Suite 4
Palm Coast, FL  33137
(904) 940-5850

KNOXVILLE
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN  37763
(865) 717-7700

Governmental Management Services

Serving Florida’s Communities

January 17th, 2024

Bartram Springs Community Development District 
c/o Wesley Haber, District Counsel 
Kutak Rock LLP.
107 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, Florida  32301

Via email to Wesley.Haber@kutakrock.com

RE:  Proposal for On-Site Amenity Management, Field Operations, and Maintenance Services 

Dear Mr. Haber,

Governmental Management Services, L.L.C. (“GMS”) is pleased to provide for your review our Proposal
associated with providing Amenity Management, Field Operations, and Maintenance Services to the
Bartram Springs Community Development District (“CDD”). We believe the Proposal demonstrates that we
are the best choice for this project. Here are some of the reasons why:

We thank you for this opportunity to submit our Proposal and would be happy to provide any additional
information if requested. Please feel free to contact me at (407) 841-5524, ext. 125, or via email at
DMossing@gmstnn.com if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Darrin Mossing
GMS President

Enclosures

v We are the leader in the Community Development District industry. We provide district
management services to 250+ CDD’s across the State of Florida.

v We have a team of management, financial, administrative, and operations professionals who are
extremely qualified to provide these services and meet time and budget requirements.

v We have a proven approach, methodology, and philosophy towards providing these services that
reflect our commitment and ability to deliver comprehensive services that exceed the
expectations of our clients.

v We also have the ability to respond to individual client needs efficiently, effectively, and
professionally. Our approach to providing the services for each of the responsibilities described
in this RFP is to fully understand them and provide them in a manner that meets all the statutory
requirements customized to the approach preferred by the Board of Supervisors.

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/
mailto:Wesley.Haber@kutakrock.com?
mailto:DMossing@gmstnn.com


Proposal For Amenity Management Services Prepared For
The Bartram Springs Community Development District:

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES, L.L.C.

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, 
FIELD OPERATIONS,  AND 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES

Submitted
January 17th, 2024www.govmgtsvc.com

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


TABLEOF
CONTENTS COMPANY INFORMATION

3

HOW WE WORK
4

CONTACT INFORMATION
6

FAMILY OF GMS COMPANIES
7

OUR TEAM
8

SERVICES
10

REFERENCES
20

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY
21

COST OF SERVICES
29

THANK YOU
32

SECTION 4 AND 5 RFP QUESTIONNAIRE
33 - 45

ADDITIONAL RFP QUESTIONS (Exhibit B)
Full-Time & Part-Time Benefits    46
Proposed Staff Resumes/CVs    47

Sample Community Communications    54
Sample Board Reporting    67

Training Overview  102
Quality Assurance Overview   103

Additional Corporate Support   104

1www.govmgtsvc.com

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


HOW WE
WORK

Established in 2004, Governmental Management Services has over 250 full time and part time
employees and has offices across the State of Florida. Our commitment to serving our clients
and providing the most efficient, effective and comprehensive management services for
Community Development Districts continues to fuel our growth.

Statement of Qualifications

GMS is the best qualified provider of district management services because of the
experience of the personnel who will be providing the management services for the
District. GMS brings a wealth of experience in the management, administrative,
accounting and financial reporting, field operations, and assessment certifications.

GMS focuses exclusively on the services necessary for the proper
management of Community Development Districts. Our staff includes managers,
accountants, financial analysts, recording secretaries and operations managers
all with experience with Community Development Districts and other special
districts. We offer integrated management services including:

• General Management
• Recording Secretary Services
• Accounting and Financial Reporting
• Assessment Roll Administration
• Investment Management
• Field Operations Management
• Amenity Management
• Preventative Maintenance
• Dissemination Agent Services
• Utility Billing
• Other Services

These management services are being provided by the principals of GMS to over 
250 Community Development Districts across the State of Florida.

4www.govmgtsvc.com

FULLY INTEGRATED SERVICES

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


OUR
VALUES

5www.govmgtsvc.com

Customer
Commitment

We keep customer needs at the 
center of all that we do to provide
a superior customer experience. 

Empower Individuals
Our employees set us apart.   

We value our employees, encourage 
their development, 
and reward their performance.

Teamwork
We win together, not alone.  

We work together, across 
divisions, to meet the needs of 
our customers.

Integrity
We are honest, open, ethical, and 
fair. 

People trust us to do what’s right.

Passion and Drive
We are proud of the services we 
provide.  

We play to win and strive to help 
our customers do the same.

Quality
Details matter.   

We provide consistent and 
unsurpassed service that, 
together, deliver premium 
value to our customers. 

MISSION
The goal of GMS is to provide the most efficient, effective, and comprehensive management services 
for Community Development Districts in the State of Florida. 

CORE VALUES
Governmental Management Services’ greatest strength is its ability to respond to individual client
needs quickly, efficiently, and professionally. Listed below are our GMS core values:

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


CONTACT
INFORMATION
Corporate Office: 

1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

(865) 717-7700

As the largest CDD Management 
firm in the State of Florida, GMS is
prepared to provide all CDD 
Management services directly and
does not contemplate the need to 
subcontract services.

GMS –
North 

Florida
Administrative

Offices
475 West Town Place,

Suite 114 
St. Augustine,

Florida
32092

(904) 940-5850
(904) 940-5899 Fax

We have additional 
satellite or/branch
offices throughout 
the State of Florida

GMS –
North

Florida
Operations 

Offices 
9655 Florida Mining 

Boulevard, 
Suites 305 & 306, 

Jacksonville, 
Florida 
32257

(904) 288-7667

6www.govmgtsvc.com

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


FAMILY OF 
COMPANIES

7www.govmgtsvc.com

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


OUR
TEAM

Although technology has tremendously impacted how
services are provided for nearly every business today, GMS
realizes an organization is only as good as the individuals
working within it. If an organization is not able to retain
hardworking, knowledgeable and dedicated employees
that understand their client’s needs, it is most certain to fail.
It is for this reason that GMS has focused a significant effort
on recruiting and retaining the best in the district
management industry.

STATEMENTOF STAFF CONSISTENCY

The District Management Team proposed remains the same for
the duration of the contracts. Any changes in the District
Management Team will be discussed and approved by the
Boards of Supervisors. Members of the management team
have worked together for years, and there is complete trust and
loyalty in their abilities to provide the most efficient, effective
and professional management services possible. In addition,
these types of long-term personal relationship among GMS
staff are reassuring to our clients because personnel turnover in
any organization is extremely detrimental to its ability to
provide the necessary services.

“GMS realizes an
organization is only as good

as the individuals working
within it.”

8www.govmgtsvc.com

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


DARRINMOSSING
PRESIDENT
Darrin Mossing is the President and Founder of the GMS
organization. Mr. Mossing graduated from the Ohio University with
a Bachelor’s degree in accounting in June 1988 and began his
career as a staff accountant on September 1, 1988, for Indian Trace
Community Development District. In November 2004, Mr. Mossing
established the GMS organization, which has grown to over 250
CDDs, Homeowners Association and other Special Taxing Districts
across the State of Florida.

JIM OLIVER
MANAGING PARTNER

Jim Oliver, as managing director of the GMS-North Florida Office,
also provides district management services for GMS clients in the
Northeast Florida region. Mr. Oliver has a Bachelor of Science
Degree in Accounting from the State University of New York. He
also has a Master’s of Business Administration from Touro
University. After 22 years of active-duty service with the United
States Army and Florida National Guard, he retired as a Lieutenant
Colonel. He has gained broad experience in governmental liaison
work at the local, state and federal levels with experience in utility
acquisitions, valuations and negotiations. He has been with GMS
since 2005.

JAMES PERRY, CPA
PARTNER
James Perry has over 19 years of experience in District Management Services. Mr. Perry graduated
from the University of Central Florida with a Bachelor of Business Administration in Accounting degree.
He has also attended the prestigious University of Pennsylvania-Wharton Executive Development
program. He has served in senior financial positions with Fortune 100 companies as well as with the
largest governmental utility provider in Northeast Florida. He is also a licensed CPA.

EDUCATION
Ohio University, 1988, 
Bachelor of Science in 
Accounting

EXPERIENCE
34 Years
• President and 

Founder — GMS 
Organization

• Corporate 
Operations & 
District Management

EDUCATION
Bachelor of Science in
Accounting From The 
State University Of New 
York

EXPERIENCE
18 Years
• District Management
• Assessment Roll 

Administration
22 Years U.S. Army

9www.govmgtsvc.com

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


AMENITY MANAGEMENT 
& LIFESTYLE 
PROGRAMMING

Alison Mossing is the Director of Amenity Management Services. Alison Mossing relocated to Palm
Coast, FL in 2021 from Nashville, TN to join the GMS organization. She graduated with her

accounting degree from Middle Tennessee State University in 2017 and spent the next four years
working as an accountant in the entertainment industry in Nashville. Since joining the organization,

Alison has been active in assisting with district accounting, recruiting and field reporting. Alison was

recently promoted to the position of Director of Amenity Services, and now leads our Amenity
Management Services practice where she utilizes her experience in entertainment and financial

literacy to lead our team of Amenity Management professionals .

10www.govmgtsvc.com

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


11www.govmgtsvc.com

AMENITY MANAGEMENT 
& FACILITY ATTENDANT 
SERVICES

GMS HAS THE ABILITY TO CREATE A UNIQUE SCHEDULE TO ACCOMMODATE
THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY.  SERVICES INCLUDE ALL ITEMS DESCRIBED
IN THE RFP AND THE FOLLOWING:

• The Amenity Manager is the liaison for the Community Development District Board 
of Supervisors and will attend all District meetings.

• The Amenity Manager will prepare a monthly Manager’s Report detailing all activity 
such as District events, planned events, resident concerns, information regarding 
completed and planned maintenance projects, etc.

• Respond to all resident questions and concerns regarding the District in a timely 
and professional manner.

• Maintain a professional relationship with all residents, welcoming and educating 
new homeowners, issuing access cards, updating resident information, supervising 
staff members, monitoring facility usage and rentals.

• Coordinate with Operations Manager to ensure all District contracts such as pool 
maintenance, landscape, janitorial, security, pest control, etc. are in compliance 
with contract specifications.

• Inspect Amenity Center and common areas for lighting, trash removal, pest control, 
signage and fencing for necessary maintenance. Inspections include 
recommendations to improve safety and minimize potential hazards in order to 
prevent accidents from occurring.

• Coordinate and/or assist with maintenance projects based upon monthly 
inspection reports

continued on the next page

Communities with Amenity Centers hire GMS to provide a full-time, salaried Amenity 
Manager on a year-round basis. The Amenity Manager shall have the responsibilities 
of overseeing all amenity facilities and related direct service contracts, interacting with 
other entities as needed, including recreational programs and special events.

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


12www.govmgtsvc.com
continued from prior page

• Inventory cleaning products, paper products, office and first aid supplies.

• Coordinate, organize, and promote various special events and activities throughout the 
year.

• Administer rental program of District Facilities for private parties and events.

• Educate staff members, lifeguards, security guards and public on District policies and 
procedures.

• Prepare report for recommendations regarding modifications/updates to the policies and 
procedures as needed.

• Process any insurance claims and related repair work.

• Provide recommendations for annual budget, maintenance program, policies and 
procedures, safety and community events.

• Responsible for sending CDD information for website updates.

• Interface with vendors for repairs, billing, payments and approve certain invoices.

• Design, promote and implement recreational programs. Recreational Programming is a 
critical component to satisfying every community. Input from the Board of 
Supervisors and residents will be sought regarding the selections of 
activities and special events.

• Youth activities will include, but are not limited to summer camp, teen 
scene and numerous sports leagues. Adult activities can include
trivia, group fitness classes, aqua aerobics, themed dinners,
and more.

• The Amenity Manager will also facilitate clubs
such as “The Fitness Club,” book clubs 
and “Morning Coffee.”

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


SAMPLE SPECIAL
EVENTS

Social events are for all residents and open to the public, and a critical component to 
the success of the community. Below are some examples of events currently provided 

at other communities that GMS has previously assisted in staffing.

SUMMER CAMP
Each week features an array of art activities,
sports, games and a field trip. Campers are 
provided a t-shirt, daily snacks and extended 
care. A similar camp can also be provided 
during Spring Break.

FALL FESTIVAL

A fall celebration featuring hayrides, craft
tables, carnival games, contests, bounce 
houses and other activities.

WINTER CELEBRATION
A holiday celebration including pictures with
Santa, trolley rides, holiday decorations, 
cookies, hot chocolate and coffee.

KIDS NIGHT OUT/TEEN SCENE
DJ, games, food, drinks and more to entertain 
kids & teens.

ICE CREAM SOCIAL
Ice cream and beverages with contests, raffles 
and games.

SPRING FLING
An Easter egg hunt, pictures with the Easter
bunny and a petting zoo. Bounce house, dunk 
tank, etc. can also be provided.

DIVE-IN MOVIE
View a movie by the pool with snacks and
beverages while you enjoy the show.

13www.govmgtsvc.com

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


SAMPLE
NEWSLETTER

14www.govmgtsvc.com

2023

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

PREVENTATIVE REPAIR &
MAINTENANCE SERVICES
GMS has an in-house preventative repairs and maintenance department providing
fully insured maintenance services in Tampa, Central Florida, and North Florida
territories. Small to medium-size maintenance requests are coordinated through the
Distr ict Manager and/or Field Operations Manager at the direction of the Board of
Supervisors.

GMS provides Field Contract/Operations Management services t o o v e r 3 0 Districts throughout
Florida. Jerry Lambert is the Director of Field Operations Management services in the North Florida region.
For 28 years Jerry Lambert was the manager of the Prototype Metal Development Center and worked at the
Engineering R & D facility in Auburn Hills, Michigan with Faurecia Automotive Seating. He has widespread
experience with welding, automotives and assembly. He was the manager of a Testing Facility, Quality Lab,
and Shipping & Receiving Departments for 15 years. He held a Michigan Builders License and owned a
construction business for 20 years for commercial building interior renovations. Jerry leads customer delivery
functions for the North Florida organization. Jay Soriano is our Field Operations Manager in Clay county,
overseeing maintenance projects and providing field contract/operational management oversight services.
After his first degree from East Carolina University, Jay then attended the University of Delaware, where he
began his Master’s studies in Health Administration and continued studies toward a second Bachelor’s in
Parks and Recreation programming. Over the past 25 years, Jay has worked as a Director of Recreation,
Fitness and Aquatics, and as a manager for Facility operations for companies such as the YMCA, many small
private fitness studios, and multiple CDD’s, helping to guide them to successful program development,
financial stability, and employee training. Working for GMS since 2012, Jay not only holds multiple
professional certifications in many aspects of facilities maintenance, management, and program
development, but also as an instructor for many professional organizations in Aquatics maintenance, and
management, and pool construction.

PROPER OPERATION OF THE DISTRICTS INCLUDE:

• Administer and manage maintenance contracts for landscaping, stormwater, wastewater and
reuse systems management

• Respond to resident and Board of Supervisors inquiries regarding Maintenance Operations
• Coordinate and implement maintenance projects throughout the community with vendors
• Conduct site visits (day and nighttime) to ensure satisfactory operation of the district and

prepare periodic reports to the Board
• Review and approve construction contracts, change orders, payment request, etc.

during construction phase
• We can also aid in the development of landscaping RFPs as requested.

15www.govmgtsvc.com

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


FIELD MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES

16www.govmgtsvc.com

GMS HAS THE ABILITY TO CREATE A UNIQUE SCHEDULE TO ACCOMMODATE
THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY.  SERVICES INCLUDE ALL ITEMS DESCRIBED
IN THE RFP AND THE FOLLOWING:

As a company, GMS provides field management services to 30 Districts throughout 

Florida.

• Administer and manage maintenance contracts for landscaping and lake 
maintenance contracts.

• Respond to resident and Board of Supervisors inquiries regarding 
Maintenance Operations.

• Coordinate and implement maintenance projects throughout 
the community with vendors.

• Conduct site visits (day and nighttime) to ensure
satisfactory operation of the district and 
prepare a monthly report to the Board.

• Review and approve construction
contracts, change orders, 
payment request, etc. during 
construction phase if contracted.

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


FACILITY MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

17www.govmgtsvc.com

SERVICES INCLUDE ALL ITEMS DESCRIBED IN THE RFP AND THE FOLLOWING:

Every community has continuous needs for various maintenance requirements 
throughout the year. One of the many problems a community faces is who will 
perform the maintenance service, how much it will cost and when will it be completed. 
GMS has a strong team of experienced, dedicated and hard-working maintenance 
personnel with the ability to timely respond to most all maintenance issues throughout 
the community on a cost-effective basis.

• Light inspections and replacements
• Property inspections and trash removal
• Inspect and remove debris from lakes and outfall structures
• Inspect and clean pet receptacles
• Wildlife relocation program
• Paint facilities
• Refurbish spray ground & playground equipment
• Fence repairs
• Grinding of sidewalks (trip hazards)
• Fitness equipment preventive maintenance

• Service 1 to 5 times per week
• Sweep and mop titled areas as necessary
• Clean restrooms, sinks, mirrors, fixtures, toilets and urinals
• Clean interior windows, baseboards, wipe down walls and doors
• Wipe down and sanitize fitness equipment
• Remove trash and replace trash can liners
• Restock supplies, paper products, etc. as needed
• Straighten deck furniture and blow off patio areas
• Pick up trash and debris from the amenity and pool areas

SERVICES INCLUDE ALL ITEMS DESCRIBED IN THE RFP 
AND THE FOLLOWING:

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


POOL MAINTENANCE
SERVICES

18www.govmgtsvc.com

SERVICES INCLUDE ALL ITEMS DESCRIBED IN THE RFP AND THE FOLLOWING:

GMS has over six (6) certified pool operators qualified to provide commercial pool 

maintenance services. Services are customized to meet each clients needs based 

upon seasonal factors and usage.

• Service 1 to 5 days per week

• Pool vacuuming

• Skimming

• Brushing tiles

• Chemical balance (Chlorine, PH, Alkalinity, Sequestrant)

• Pool and equipment inspections

• Cleaning of filters

• Blow off pool deck

• Chemicals provided by client

• Emergency call out
services to be invoiced 
separately

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


LIFEGUARDING
SERVICES

19www.govmgtsvc.com

Lifeguards are American Red Cross certified in Lifeguarding, Water Park Lifeguarding,
CPR, First Aid and AED for Adults, Infants and Children. For best results, lifeguards shall
be at least 16 years of age and perform standard duties associated with an aquatic facility.
The District will only be invoiced for actual hours of service.

A. Responsibility:
• The primary responsibility of our lifeguards is to prevent drowning and other injuries

from occurring through continuous surveillance, eliminating hazardous behaviors,
enforcing facility rules and regulations, recognizing and responding quickly to
emergencies and working as a team with facility staff and management.

• Lifeguards will be “Rescue Ready” at all times and report unsafe conditions.
• Complete daily pool logs, equipment checklist and necessary forms that correspond

with daily activities and incidents.
• Complete required in-service training to review EAP, CPR, First Aid, AED, and all

rescue procedures.
• Straighten pool deck furniture, wipe tables, removing debris from pool deck area and

walkways, replacing trashcan liners (as time permits) and maintaining restroom
cleanliness and supplies, are all secondary responsibilities.

• Lifeguards shall be visited frequently by the Aquatics Director and/or Supervisor.
Other secondary responsibilities of lifeguards include but are not limited to:

• Cleaning pool tiles as time permits
• Inspecting and maintaining First Aid supplies
• Inspecting the slide and slide structure before opening pool
• Testing pH and chlorine levels to maintain Health Department

requirements (twice daily)
• Skimming pool 

B. Staffing Approach & Scheduling
• In the event of inclement weather, staff will follow and enforce

District policies. If the weather is predicted to persist throughout
the day, the Facility Supervisor shall direct staff accordingly.

• If at any time the Board of Supervisors would like to adjust the hours 
and/ or days of service, a two-week notices respectfully requested. 
GMS understands the need for flexibility in order to meet the needs 
of each community and will provide the necessary staffing in order
to provide the services based upon the operating hours of the 
community.

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


REFERENCES
GMS prides itself on the timely delivery of quality services to its clients. As a result, our clients as
well as the other CDD industry professionals have come to recognize and appreciate the quality of
the services we provide. GMS encourages its prospective clients to call our references and learn
what other district supervisors, developers, attorneys, engineers and financial professionals are
saying about us. The following table contains just a few of the clients and professionals that are
pleased to serve as our references:

20www.govmgtsvc.com

Cindy Nelsen
Chair, Double Branch CDD
1394 Canopy Oaks Drive
Orange Park, Florida  32065
(904) 424-9960

bcnelsen@comcast.net

Jeff Robinson
Chair, Amelia Walk CDD
85287 Majestic Walk Blvd
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034
(770) 990-0957

Awcdd.jeffrobinson@gmail.com

Batey McGraw
Chair, Wilford Preserve CDD
14701 Philips Highway, Suite 300
Jacksonville, Florida  32256
(904) 517-7983

batey.mcgraw@dreamfindershomes.com

GMS’s current clients are listed in

Table 2-1.  This grid reflects a portion of 

the services provided to our clients.  

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/
mailto:bcnelsen@comcast.net
mailto:Awcdd.jeffrobinson@gmail.com
mailto:batey.mcgraw@dreamfindershomes.com


GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

CLIENT LISTING

21

www.govmgtsvc.com

GMS
Client

 #

GMS Client Name

As of 2023-02-19

Florida
State

County

General 
Management

Accounting & 
Financial 

Reporting

Recording 
Secretary

Water / 
Wastewater 

Utility

Operations 
Management/ 

Amenities

1 Aberdeen St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
2 Academical Village Broward ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
3 Amelia Concourse Nassau ✓ ✓ ✓
4 Amelia Walk Nassau ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
5 Anabelle Island Clay ✓ ✓ ✓
6 Armstrong Clay ✓ ✓ ✓
7 Astonia Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
8 Ballentrae Hillsborough Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
9 Bannon Lakes St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓

10 Bartram Park Duval ✓ ✓ ✓
11 Bartram Springs Duval ✓ ✓ ✓
12 Bauer Drive Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
13 Bay Laurel Center Marion ✓ ✓ ✓
14 Baytree Brevard ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
15 Baywinds Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
16 Beacon Tradeport Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
17 Bella Collina Lake ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
18 Bellagio Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
19 Belmont Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
20 Bent Creek St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
21 Biscayne Drive Estates Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
22 Bonita Village Lee ✓ ✓ ✓
23 Bonnet Creek Orange ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
24 Bontaniko Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
25 Bradbury Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
26 Brandy Creek St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
27 Bridgewalk Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
28 Campo Bello Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
29 Candler Hills Marion ✓ ✓ ✓
30 Canopy Leon ✓ ✓ ✓
31 Capital Region Leon ✓ ✓ ✓
32 Central Lake Lake ✓ ✓ ✓
33 Centre Lake Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
34 ChampionsGate Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓
35 ChampionsGate Property Owners AssociationOsceola ✓ ✓ ✓
36 ChampionsGate Villas Condo 1 Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓
37 Chapel Creek Pasco ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
38 City of Coral Gables** Miami-Dade ✓ ✓
39 Coconut Cay Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
40 Copper Creek St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
41 Copper Oaks Lee ✓ ✓ ✓
42 Coral Bay Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
43 Coral Keys Homes Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
44 Cordova Palms St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
45 Creekside St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Table 2-1. District Management Experience Summary

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

CLIENT LISTING

22

www.govmgtsvc.com

GMS
Client

 #

GMS Client Name

As of 2023-02-19

Florida
State

County

General 
Management

Accounting & 
Financial 

Reporting

Recording 
Secretary

Water / 
Wastewater 

Utility

Operations 
Management/ 

Amenities

46 Crossings Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
47 Crossings At Fleming Island, The Clay ✓ ✓ ✓
48 Crossroads Village Center Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
49 Crosswinds East Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
50 Crystal Cay Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
51 Cypress Bluff Duval ✓ ✓ ✓
52 Cypress Cove Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
53 Cypress Creek Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓
54 Cypress Park Estates Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
55 Cypress Ridge Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓
56 Davenport Road South Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
57 Deer Island Lake ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
58 Deer Run Flagler ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
59 Double Branch   - Recreation Clay ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
60 Dowden West Orange ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
61 Downtown Doral Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
62 Downtown Doral South Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
63 Dunes Flagler ✓ ✓ ✓
64 Dupree Lakes Pasco ✓ ✓ ✓
65 Durbin Crossings St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
66 Eagle Hammock Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
67 East 547 Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
68 East Homestead Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
69 Eden Hills Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
70 Elevation Point St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
71 Enclave @ Black Pointe Marina Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
72 Estancia at Wiregrass Pasco ✓ ✓ ✓
73 Eureka Grove Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
74 Falcon Trace Orange ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
75 Forest Brooke Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓
76 Forest Lake Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
77 Founders Ridge Lake ✓ ✓ ✓
78 Gardens at Hammock Beach Flagler ✓ ✓ ✓
79 GIR East Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓
80 Grande Pines Orange ✓ ✓ ✓
81 Green Corridor**  -Multiple ✓ ✓ ✓
82 Griffin Lakes Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
83 Hamilton Bluff Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
84 Hammock Reserve Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
85 Harbor Bay Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓
86 Hartford Terrace Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
87 Hemingway Point Broward ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
88 Heritage Park St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
89 Heron Isles Nassau ✓ ✓ ✓
90 Hickory Tree Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

CLIENT LISTING

23

www.govmgtsvc.com

GMS
Client

 #

GMS Client Name

As of 2023-02-19

Florida
State

County

General 
Management

Accounting & 
Financial 

Reporting

Recording 
Secretary

Water / 
Wastewater 

Utility

Operations 
Management/ 

Amenities

91 Hicks Ditch Lake ✓ ✓ ✓
92 Highland Meadows West Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
93 Holly Hill Road East Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
94 Hollywood Beach Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
95 Homestead 50 Pasco ✓ ✓ ✓
96 Indigo Volusia ✓ ✓ ✓
97 Indigo East Marion ✓ ✓ ✓
98 Interlaken Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
99 Islands at Doral Townhomes Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓

100 Islands of Doral III Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
101 Isle of Bartram Park St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
102 Kingman Gate Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
103 Knightsbridge Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓
104 Lake Ashton Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
105 Lake Ashton II Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
106 Lake Deer Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
107 Lake Emma Lake ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
108 Lake Harris Lake ✓ ✓ ✓
109 Lake Lizzi Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓
110 Lake Mattie Preserve Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
111 Lakes by the Bay South Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
112 Lakeside Plantation Sarasota ✓ ✓ ✓
113 Landings Flagler ✓ ✓ ✓
114 Landings @ Miami Beach Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
115 Lawson Dunes Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
116 Live Oak Lake Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
117 Lucaya Lee ✓ ✓ ✓
118 Lucerne Park Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
119 Majorca Isles Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
120 Mayfair Brevard ✓ ✓ ✓
121 McJunkin @ Parkland Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
122 Meadowview @ Twin Creeks St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
123 Mediterranea Palm Beach ✓ ✓ ✓
124 Middle Village Clay ✓ ✓ ✓
125 Mirada Lee ✓ ✓ ✓
126 Montecito Brevard ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
127 Narcoossee Orange ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
128 Nob Hill HOA Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
129 North Boulevard Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
130 North Powerline Road Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
131 North Springs Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
132 Northern Riverwalk Palm Beach ✓ ✓ ✓
133 Oakridge Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
134 Old Hickory Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
135 Old Palm Palm Beach ✓ ✓ ✓

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

CLIENT LISTING

24

www.govmgtsvc.com

GMS
Client

 #

GMS Client Name

As of 2023-02-19

Florida
State

County

General 
Management

Accounting & 
Financial 

Reporting

Recording 
Secretary

Water / 
Wastewater 

Utility

Operations 
Management/ 

Amenities

136 Orchid Grove Broward ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
137 Osceola Chain of Lakes Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
138 OTC Duval ✓ ✓ ✓
139 Palm Coast Park Flagler ✓ ✓ ✓
140 Palm Glades Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
141 Palms of Terra Ceia Bay Manatee ✓ ✓ ✓
142 Park Creek Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓
143 Peace Creek Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
144 Pine Air Lakes Collier ✓ ✓ ✓
145 Pine Isles Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
146 Pine Ridge Plantation Clay ✓ ✓ ✓
147 Poinciana Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
148 Poinciana West Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
149 Pollard Road Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
150 Portofino Isles St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
151 Portofino Landings St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
152 Portofino Shores St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
153 Portofino Springs Lee ✓ ✓ ✓
154 Portofino Vineyards Lee ✓ ✓ ✓
155 Portofino Vista Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓
156 Preston Cove Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓
157 Quail Roost Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
158 Randal Park Orange ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
159 Randal Park POA Orange ✓ ✓
160 Randal Park THOA Orange ✓ ✓
161 Remington Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
162 Reserve St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
163 Reserve II St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
164 Residences at Tohoqua HOA Osceola ✓ ✓
165 Reunion East Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
166 Reunion West Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
167 Rhodine Road North Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
168 Ridgewood Trails Clay ✓ ✓ ✓
169 River Place St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
170 Riverbend Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓
171 Rivercrest Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓
172 Rivers Edge St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
173 Rivers Edge II St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
174 Rivers Edge III St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
175 Riverwalk (Everbe) Orange ✓ ✓ ✓
176 Rolling Hills Clay ✓ ✓ ✓
177 Rolling Oaks Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓
178 Sabal Palm Broward ✓ ✓ ✓
179 Saddle Creek Preserve of PC Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
180 Sampson Creek St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

CLIENT LISTING

25

www.govmgtsvc.com

GMS
Client

 #

GMS Client Name

As of 2023-02-19

Florida
State

County

General 
Management

Accounting & 
Financial 

Reporting

Recording 
Secretary

Water / 
Wastewater 

Utility

Operations 
Management/ 

Amenities

181 San Simeon Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
182 Sandmine Road Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
183 Sawyer's Landing Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
184 Scenic Highway Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
185 Scenic Terrace North Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
186 Scenic Terrace South Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
187 Schaller Preserve Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
188 Sedona Point Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
189 Shingle Creek Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
190 Shingle Creek @ Bronson Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
191 Siena North Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
192 Silver Palms Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
193 Six Mile Clay ✓ ✓ ✓
194 Solterra Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
195 South Dade Venture Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
196 South Kendall Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
197 South Village Clay ✓ ✓ ✓
198 St. Augustine Lakes CDD St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
199 Stoneybrook South Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
200 Stoneybrook South @ CG Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
201 Storey Creek Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
202 Storey Drive Orange ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
203 Storey Park Orange ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
204 Sweetwater Creek St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
205 Talis Park Collier ✓ ✓ ✓
206 Tapestry Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
207 Terra Bella Pasco ✓ ✓ ✓
208 Tesoro St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
209 TIFA Brevard ✓ ✓ ✓
210 Tison's Landing Duval ✓ ✓ ✓
211 Tohoqua Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
212 Tohoqua Master Association Osceola ✓ ✓
213 Tohoqua Reserve Osceola ✓ ✓
214 Tolomato St. Johns ✓ ✓ ✓
215 Towne Park Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
216 Townhomes at Tohoqua Osceola ✓ ✓
217 Tranquility Brevard ✓ ✓ ✓
218 Treeline Preserve Lee ✓ ✓ ✓
219 Turtle Run Broward ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
220 Valencia Water Control District Orange ✓ ✓ ✓
221 Veranda Landing St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
222 Verano #1 St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
223 Verano #2 St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
224 Verano #3 St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
225 Verano #4 St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

CLIENT LISTING

26

www.govmgtsvc.com

GMS
Client

 #

GMS Client Name

As of 2023-02-19

Florida
State

County

General 
Management

Accounting & 
Financial 

Reporting

Recording 
Secretary

Water / 
Wastewater 

Utility

Operations 
Management/ 

Amenities

226 Verano #5 St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
227 Verano Center St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
228 Viera East Brevard ✓ ✓ ✓
229 Villa Portofino East Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
230 Villa Portofino West Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
231 Villages of Biscayne Park Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
232 Villages Of Bloomingdale Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓
233 Villamar Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
234 Vizcaya in Kendall Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
235 Water's Edge Pasco ✓ ✓ ✓
236 Waterford Estates Charlotte ✓ ✓ ✓
237 Waterstone St. Lucie ✓ ✓ ✓
238 Weiberg Road Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
239 Wellness Ridge Lake ✓ ✓ ✓
240 Westside Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
241 Westside Haines City Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
242 Westview North Miami-Dade ✓ ✓ ✓
243 Westwood OCC Orange ✓ ✓ ✓
244 Wilford Preserve Clay ✓ ✓ ✓
245 Willow Creek Brevard ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
246 Wind Meadows South Polk ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
247 Windsor at Westside Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
248 Windsor Cay Lake ✓ ✓ ✓
249 Windward Osceola ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓
250 Woodland Ranch Estates Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
251 Wynnfield Lakes Duval ✓ ✓ ✓
252 Wynnmere West Hillsborough ✓ ✓ ✓
253 Yarborough Lane Polk ✓ ✓ ✓
254 Zephyr Ridge Pasco ✓ ✓ ✓
255

256

257

258

259

260

261

262

263

264

265

266

267

268

269

270

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


27www.govmgtsvc.com

RISK MANAGEMENT
REQUIREMENTS

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


28www.govmgtsvc.com

RISK MANAGEMENT
REQUIREMENTS

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


MANAGEMENT SERVICES

COST OF
SERVICES

29www.govmgtsvc.com

Management services will be provided for a fixed annual fee. 

See Exhibit "A”.

Reimbursable expenses such as copies, postage, courier services, printing and binding will be
billed on a monthly basis. Management fees are invoiced at the beginning of each month and
due within 30 days of invoice date. Subsequent management fees will be established based
upon the adoption of annual operating budget, which will be adjusted to reflect ongoing
levels of service.

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


www.govmgtsvc.com

Governmental Management Services

EXHIBIT “A” – FEE SCHEDULE

30

Bartram Springs Fee Proposal As Requested In The RFP
Fiscal Year 2024 (March to September, 2024)

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee
General Manager 1,200             36.06$      43,269$      18,711$      61,980$    
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 1,200             24.04$      28,846$      15,284$      44,130$    
Field Operations Manager 1,200             28.85$      34,615$      16,655$      51,270$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 660               15.00$      9,900$       2,433$       12,333$    
Guest Services Attendant 2,050             15.00$      30,747$      6,470$       37,217$    
Fitness Center Monitor 840               20.00$      16,800$      3,769$       20,569$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 1,200             25.00$      30,000$      15,558$      45,558$    
Maintenance Tech. 600               25.00$      15,000$      5,095$       20,095$    
Lead Lifeguard 353               18.00$      6,355$       2,484$       8,839$      
Lifeguards 2,667             15.00$      40,007$      14,478$      54,485$    
Event Attendant 35                 15.00$      519$          389$          908$         

Total 12,005           256,059$    101,326$    357,385$   

Fiscal Year 2025

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee
General Manager 2,080             36.06$      75,000$      32,433$      107,433$   
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 2,080             24.04$      50,000$      26,492$      76,492$    
Field Operations Manager 2,080             28.85$      60,000$      28,868$      88,868$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 1,144             15.00$      17,160$      4,218$       21,378$    
Guest Services Attendant 3,553             15.00$      53,295$      11,214$      64,509$    
Fitness Center Monitor 1,456             20.00$      29,120$      6,533$       35,653$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 2,080             25.00$      52,000$      26,968$      78,968$    
Maintenance Tech. 1,040             25.00$      26,000$      8,832$       34,832$    
Lead Lifeguard 612               18.00$      11,016$      4,305$       15,321$    
Lifeguards 4,623             15.00$      69,345$      25,095$      94,440$    
Event Attendant 60                 15.00$      900$          674$          1,574$      

 Total 20,808           443,836$    175,632$    619,468$    

Fiscal Year 2026 1.06

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee
General Manager 2,080             38.22$      79,500$      34,378$      113,878$   
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 2,080             25.48$      53,000$      28,082$      81,082$    
Field Operations Manager 2,080             30.58$      63,600$      30,600$      94,200$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 1,144             15.90$      18,190$      4,471$       22,660$    
Guest Services Attendant 3,553             15.90$      56,493$      11,887$      68,379$    
Fitness Center Monitor 1,456             21.20$      30,867$      6,925$       37,793$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 2,080             26.50$      55,120$      28,586$      83,706$    
Maintenance Tech. 1,040             26.50$      27,560$      9,362$       36,922$    
Lead Lifeguard 612               19.08$      11,677$      4,563$       16,240$    
Lifeguards 4,623             15.90$      73,506$      26,601$      100,107$   
Event Attendant 60                 15.90$      954$          714$          1,668$      

 Total 20,808           470,466$    186,170$    656,636$    

Fiscal Year 2027 1.08

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee
General Manager 2,080             41.28$      85,860$      37,129$      122,989$   
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 2,080             27.52$      57,240$      30,328$      87,568$    
Field Operations Manager 2,080             33.02$      68,688$      33,049$      101,737$   
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 1,144             17.17$      19,645$      4,828$       24,473$    
Guest Services Attendant 3,553             17.17$      61,012$      12,838$      73,850$    
Fitness Center Monitor 1,456             22.90$      33,337$      7,479$       40,816$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 2,080             28.62$      59,530$      30,872$      90,402$    
Maintenance Tech. 1,040             28.62$      29,765$      10,111$      39,876$    
Lead Lifeguard 612               20.61$      12,611$      4,928$       17,539$    
Lifeguards 4,623             17.17$      79,386$      28,729$      108,115$   
Event Attendant 60                 17.17$      1,030$       771$          1,802$      

 Total 20,808           508,103$    201,063$    709,167$    

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


www.govmgtsvc.com

Governmental Management Services

EXHIBIT “A” – FEE SCHEDULE – ALTERNATIVE MODEL

31

Bartram Springs Fee Proposal  -  Alternative Staffing Model
Fiscal Year 2024 (March to September, 2024)

Position Employee Name Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee
General Manager Terry Glynn 520               50.00$      15,000$      6,487$       21,487$      
Amenity Manager/Lifestyle Director Leah Tincher 2,080             36.06$      43,269$      18,711$      61,980$      
Field Operations Manager Chip Dellinger 2,080             28.85$      34,615$      16,655$      51,270$      
Sr. Guest Services Attendant Laurie Hogan 1,144             15.00$      9,900$       2,433$       12,333$      
Guest Services Attendant John Wright 3,553             15.00$      30,747$      6,470$       37,217$      
Fitness Center Monitor Art Holms 1,456             20.00$      16,800$      3,769$       20,569$      
Maintenance Tech. Tyler Maason 2,080             25.00$      30,000$      15,558$      45,558$      
Lead Lifeguard Seasonal Hires 612               18.00$      6,355$       2,484$       8,839$       
Lifeguards Seasonal Hires 4,623             15.00$      40,007$      14,478$      54,485$      
Event Attendant Emily Wright 60                 17.17$      594$          445$          1,039$       

Total 18,208           227,288$    87,489$      314,778$    
Savings 11.9%

Fiscal Year 2025

Position Employee Name Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee
General Manager Terry Glynn 520               50.00$      26,000$      11,243$      37,243$      
Amenity Manager/Lifestyle Director Leah Tincher 2,080             36.06$      75,000$      32,433$      107,433$    
Field Operations Manager Chip Dellinger 2,080             28.85$      60,000$      28,868$      88,868$      
Sr. Guest Services Attendant Laurie Hogan 1,144             15.00$      17,160$      4,218$       21,378$      
Guest Services Attendant John Wright 3,553             15.00$      53,295$      11,214$      64,509$      
Fitness Center Monitor Art Holms 1,456             20.00$      29,120$      6,533$       35,653$      
Maintenance Tech. Tyler Maason 2,080             25.00$      52,000$      26,968$      78,968$      
Lead Lifeguard Seasonal Hires 612               18.00$      11,016$      4,305$       15,321$      
Lifeguards Seasonal Hires 4,623             15.00$      69,345$      25,095$      94,440$      
Event Attendant Emily Wright 60                 17.17$      1,030$       771$          1,802$       

 Total 18,208           393,966$    151,648$    545,615$     
Savings 11.9%

Fiscal Year 2026 1.06

Position Employee Name Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee
General Manager Terry Glynn 2,080             13.25$      27,560$      11,918$      39,478$      
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director Leah Tincher 2,080             38.22$      79,500$      34,378$      113,878$    
Field Operations Manager Chip Dellinger 2,080             30.58$      63,600$      30,600$      94,200$      
Sr. Guest Services Attendant Laurie Hogan 1,144             15.90$      18,190$      4,471$       22,660$      
Guest Services Attendant John Wright 3,553             15.90$      56,493$      11,887$      68,379$      
Fitness Center Monitor Art Holms 1,456             21.20$      30,867$      6,925$       37,793$      
Sr. Maintenance Tech. Tyler Maason 2,080             26.50$      55,120$      28,586$      83,706$      
Maintenance Tech. Seasonal Hires 1,040             11.23$      11,677$      4,563$       16,240$      
Lead Lifeguard Seasonal Hires 612               120.11$    73,506$      26,601$      100,107$    
Lifeguards Emily Wright 4,623             0.24$        1,092$       818$          1,910$       

 Total 20,748           417,604$    160,747$    578,352$     
Savings 11.9%

Fiscal Year 2027 1.08

Position Employee Name Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee
General Manager Terry Glynn 2,080             14.31$      29,765$      12,871$      42,636$      
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director Leah Tincher 2,080             41.28$      85,860$      37,129$      122,989$    
Field Operations Manager Chip Dellinger 2,080             33.02$      68,688$      33,049$      101,737$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant Laurie Hogan 1,144             17.17$      19,645$      4,828$       24,473$      
Guest Services Attendant John Wright 3,553             17.17$      61,012$      12,838$      73,850$      
Fitness Center Monitor Art Holms 1,456             22.90$      33,337$      7,479$       40,816$      
Sr. Maintenance Tech. Tyler Maason 2,080             28.62$      59,530$      30,872$      90,402$      
Maintenance Tech. Seasonal Hires 1,040             12.13$      12,611$      4,928$       17,539$      
Lead Lifeguard Seasonal Hires 612               129.72$    79,386$      28,729$      108,115$    
Lifeguards Emily Wright 4,623             0.26$        1,180$       883$          2,063$       

 Total 20,748           451,013$    173,607$    624,620$     
Savings 11.9%  

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


32

THANK

YOU

Direct Phone Line:
(407) 841-5524 x 125

Address:
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL  32092

Darrin Mossing, GMS President:
DMOSSING@GMSTNN.COM

SERVING

FLORIDA’S

COMMUNITIES

TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF

Bartram Springs CDD

mailto:DMOSSING@GMSTNN.COM


BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023

Licensure – Please list all applicable state and federal licenses, and state whether such licenses are presently in good standing:

If no, please explain                                                                                                                        

What are the Proposer’s current insurance limits?
General Liability                           $             1,000,000                                       Expires  2024-10-01       .
Automobile Liability                     $             Included in G/L Policy                    Expires  2024-07-27       ..
Workers' Compensation                 $             2,000,000                                      Expires  2024-10-23       .

Proposal Submitted By 

Governmental Management Services, L.L.C.  - January 17th, 2024

Is the Proposer in good standing with that State?  Yes      X      No        

If no, please explain                                                                                                                        

4.A GENERAL PROPOSER INFORMATION

Proposer General Information:

     Proposer Name                 Governmental Management Services, L.L.C.                                                           

2nd Contact Name                                                                                  Title                                             

P. O. Box (if any)                                                                                                                                       
City                                                 State                                               Zip Code                                      
Telephone                                       Fax no.                                                        
1st Contact Name                                                                                  Title                                             

Does the Proposer intend to use any subcontractors in connection with this work?        YES     X        NO        

Proposer subcontractor General Information:
       Proposer Name                 Riverside Management Services, Inc.                                                   

Street Address                 9655 Florida Mining Boulevard, Building #300, Suites 305 and 306                                                          
P. O. Box (if any)                                                                                                                                       
City         Jacksonville                                        State         Florida                  Zip Code     32257
Telephone       (904) 288-7667          Fax no.          (904) 940-5899                      
1st Contact Name                   Darrin Mossing                    Title                   President 
2nd Contact Name                   Jerry Lambert                    Title                   Vice President 

                 Yes     X   No        

Street Address                 475 West Town Place, Suite 114                                                           
P. O. Box (if any)                                                                                                                                       
City         St. Augustine                                        State         Florida                  Zip Code     32092         
Telephone       (904) 940-5850          Fax no.          (904) 940-5899                      
1st Contact Name                   Darrin Mossing                    Title                   President 
2nd Contact Name                   James Oliver                    Title                   Managing Partner 
Parent Company Name (if any)                                   Not Applicable                                                         
Street Address                                                                                                                                             

Company Standing:

Proposer’s Corporate Form:                                    Limited Liability Company                                                   
(e.g., individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, etc.)
In what State was the Proposer organized?                  Florida               Date           December 1, 2004             

Parent Company Name (if any)                                   Not Applicable                                                         

St. Johns County Business Yes, In Good Standing
Duval County Business Yes, In Good Standing



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023

On a separate document to be included with your submittal, please provide responses to the following:

Provide details regarding the benefits you provide your employees (please differentiate between PT and FT)

Provide resumes/profiles for all proposed salaried (General Manager, Field Operations Manager, Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director, 
etc.) onsite staff and those providing direct corporate support.

Describe and provide examples of your approach to resident engagement: (eblasts, mobile apps, website, surveying, social media, 
newsletters, etc.)

Provide examples of recent Board Reporting for similar-sized communities. (Amenity Manager Report, Lifestyle Report, Event Recap, 
Project Trackers, etc.)

Describe training provided to employees (HR, job specific, certifications, etc.).

Describe your approach to quality assurance with respect to the services you are proposing: What processes/tools do you use to ensure 
the quality of services you provide?

Describe what support onsite personnel get from corporate. (Operational Management, Payroll Support, HR, IT, Accounts Payable, etc.)

See Proposal 

See Proposal Page 46

See Proposal See Proposal Page 57

See Proposal Page 47 

See Proposal Page 55 

See Proposal Page 66

See Proposal Page 103 

See Proposal Page 104

See Proposal Page 105

Please See EXHIBIT B 



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023

4.B. EXPERIENCE

•Has the Proposer performed work for a community development district or master planned residential community in excess of 200 acres 
previously?         Yes _ X _  No ___   If yes, please provide the following information for each project (attach additional sheets if necessary): (attach 
additional sheets as needed):

               (1)	   Bartram Springs has 1,694 Occupied Households so communities of similar size will be most relevant for Board evaluation 
                                   and comparison.

As listed above.  

#1 Project Name/Location Middle Village Community Development District/Clay County
Contact Name Michael Steiner, Chair     mjsmvcdd@yahoo.com 
Contact Phone: (904) 579-4250
Project Description Master planned community with full amenities, for 1,059 single-family units, 2,102 multifamily units and 330,000 

square feet of commercial.
Annual Dollar Amount Of Contract: $422,003.00 
Scope of Services For Project CDD Management Services, Provide full-time onsite community and operations manager, rental coordinator, and part-

time administrator.  Manage all contracts, conduct special events, address resident and community issues, etc.  Provide 
full-time tennis professional. 

Dates Serviced: This client joined GMS on November 26, 2006 and they have been a client for 17 years and 1+ months.

#2 Project Name/Location Double Branch Community Development District/Clay County
Contact Name Cindy Nelsen, Chair    bcnelsen@comcast.net
Contact Phone: (904) 424-9960
Project Description Master planned community with full amenities, for 2,197 single-family units, 289 multifamily units, and 43,000 square 

feet of commercial.
Annual Dollar Amount Of Contract: $304,741.00 
Scope of Services For Project CDD Management Services, Provide full time onsite community and operations manager, rental coordinator and part-

time administrator. Manage all contracts, conduct special events, address resident and community issues, etcetera.
Dates Serviced: This client joined GMS on November 26, 2006 and they have been a client for 17 years and 1+ months.

#3 Project Name/Location Capital Region Community Development District/Leon County
Contact Name Kyle Rojas, Chair     lkrojascdd@gmail.com
Contact Phone: (850) 321-5012
Project Description Master planned community in Leon County with 614 residential units, 850 Apartments, and 94,589 square feet of 

commerical space. 
Annual Dollar Amount Of Contract: $225,744.00 
Scope of Services For Project CDD Management Services.  Provide oversight of lake maintenance, irrigation, parks, etcetera.
Dates Serviced: This client joined GMS on January 05, 2006 and they have been a client for 18 years and 0+ months.

#4 Project Name/Location Amelia Walk Community Development District/Nassau County
Contact Name Jeffrey Robinson, Chair     awcdd.jeffrobinson@gmail.com
Contact Phone: (770) 990-0957
Project Description Master planned community in Nassau County with 749 residential units.
Annual Dollar Amount Of Contract: $169,162.00 
Scope of Services For Project CDD Management Services, Amenity Management, Dissemination Agent Services, and Field Operations Management 

Oversight Services.
Dates Serviced: This client joined GMS on January 03, 2006 and they have been a client for 18 years and 0+ months.

#5 Project Name/Location Bartram Springs Community Development District/Duval County
Contact Name Andrew Walden, Chair      andrewbscdd@gmail.com
Contact Phone: (904) 338-5344
Project Description Master planned community in Duval County with full amenities for 1,694 residential units and 21,818 square feet of 

commerical space. 
Annual Dollar Amount Of Contract: $69,104.00 
Scope of Services For Project CDD Management Services.
Dates Serviced: This client joined GMS on July 11, 2005 and they have been a client for 18 years and 6+ months.



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023

If yes, please describe each violation, fine, and resolution                                                            

List  the  Proposer’s  total  annual  dollar  value  of  amenity  center  management  and  grounds maintenance management completed for 
each of the last five (5) years starting with the latest year and ending with the most current year:

Has the Proposer, or any of its principals or supervisory personnel (e.g., owner, officer, or supervisor, etc.), been terminated from any 
management contract within the past 3 years?   Yes       X      No          . 

For each such incident, please provide the following information (attach additional sheets as needed)

Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety violations in the past five years? 

                        Yes        No     X_  

(10) working days as a result of the injury in the past five years?  Yes ______        No    ___X__  

If yes, please describe each incident                                                                                              

     

#1 Project Name/Location Turnbull Creek Community Development District/St. Johns County
Contact Name Brian Wing, Chair.    bj3412@msn.com
Contact Phone: (518) 727-4359
Project Description Master planned community.
Annual Dollar Amount Of Contract: $50,000.00 
Scope of Services For Project CDD Management Services
Dates Serviced: 07/26/2005 to 05/17/2022
Reason for Termination: GMS had a District Manager that resigned.  The Board decided to go to market and placed CDD Management 

responsibilities with another firm; GMS continues to support this client with Field Management and IT services. 

#2 Project Name/Location
Contact Name
Contact Phone:
Project Description
Annual Dollar Amount Of Contract:
Scope of Services For Project
Dates Serviced:
Reason for Termination:

GMS Amenity 

Management

GMS Field 

Operations 

Management

2019 900,000$          625,000$        

2020 1,000,000$       750,000$        

2021 1,100,000$       830,000$        

2022 1,200,000$       900,000$        

2023 1,800,000$       1,100,000$     

Rounded Up

Proposer embraces safety practices in the workplace.   We also provider periodic OSHA safety training to our staff 
including:  Ladder training, height protection training, lifting training, lift (operations) training, etcetera as needed.  
Our new employees are assigned a mentor and all staff are under the direction of our Property Management Team who 
provide training and/or certifications.  We also support on-line and/or in-person training with expense reimbursement 
opportunities as part of our professional development programs both with GMS and RMS. 



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023

The names of the entities                                                                                                                              The state(s) where barred or suspended 
                                                                                         The period(s) of debarment or suspension                                                                                     
Also, please explain the basis for any bar or suspension:

Please  state  whether  or  not  the  Proposer  or  any  of  its  affiliates  are  presently  barred  or suspended from bidding or contracting on 
any state, local, or federal contracts?           Yes ______        No    ___ X __  
If yes, please.   Provide:

List any and all governmental enforcement actions (e.g., any action taken to impose fines or penalties, licensure issues, permit violations, 
consent orders, etc.) taken against the Proposer or its principals, or relating to the work of the Proposer or its principals, in the last five (5) years.   
Please describe the nature of the action, the Proposer’s role in the action, and the status and/or resolution of the action.

               No enforcement actions for the Proposer.

List any and all litigation to which the Proposer or its principals have been a party in the last five (5) years.  Please describe the nature of 
the litigation, the Proposer’s role in the litigation, and the status and/or resolution of the litigation.

Proposer has been named in various lawsuits for our CDD clients.  In each of these occurrences, District Counsel for our 
client has been notified.  Most often the District is also named as a party to the lawsuit and we communicate directly with 
the District Insurance, their claims team, and/or  their assigned litigation counsel as defined in our Indemnification and
notifications sections of our Management Agreements.   The nature of such lawsuits ranges from slip-and-fall accidents 
in the community, to accidents alleged with District vendors.  In these cases we provide periodic updates to all 
appropriate stakeholders so that they are aware of the current and planned status on litigation matters.  Proposer is happy 
to discuss this matter in more detail if contracted for services.



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023

4.C PRICING

Proposed Fee for Management and Staffing (This must include all proposed costs of):

Bartram Springs Fee Proposal As Requested In The RFP

Fiscal Year 2024 (March to September, 2024)

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager 1,200             36.06$      43,269$      18,711$      61,980$    
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 1,200             24.04$      28,846$      15,284$      44,130$    
Field Operations Manager 1,200             28.85$      34,615$      16,655$      51,270$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 660               15.00$      9,900$       2,433$       12,333$    
Guest Services Attendant 2,050             15.00$      30,747$      6,470$       37,217$    
Fitness Center Monitor 840               20.00$      16,800$      3,769$       20,569$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 1,200             25.00$      30,000$      15,558$      45,558$    
Maintenance Tech. 600               25.00$      15,000$      5,095$       20,095$    
Lead Lifeguard 353               18.00$      6,355$       2,484$       8,839$      
Lifeguards 2,667             15.00$      40,007$      14,478$      54,485$    
Event Attendant 35                 15.00$      519$          389$          908$         

Total 12,005           256,059$    101,326$    357,385$   

Fiscal Year 2025

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager 2,080             36.06$      75,000$      32,433$      107,433$   
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 2,080             24.04$      50,000$      26,492$      76,492$    
Field Operations Manager 2,080             28.85$      60,000$      28,868$      88,868$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 1,144             15.00$      17,160$      4,218$       21,378$    
Guest Services Attendant 3,553             15.00$      53,295$      11,214$      64,509$    
Fitness Center Monitor 1,456             20.00$      29,120$      6,533$       35,653$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 2,080             25.00$      52,000$      26,968$      78,968$    
Maintenance Tech. 1,040             25.00$      26,000$      8,832$       34,832$    
Lead Lifeguard 612               18.00$      11,016$      4,305$       15,321$    
Lifeguards 4,623             15.00$      69,345$      25,095$      94,440$    
Event Attendant 60                 15.00$      900$          674$          1,574$      

 Total 20,808           443,836$    175,632$    619,468$    

Fiscal Year 2026 1.06

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager 2,080             38.22$      79,500$      34,378$      113,878$   
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 2,080             25.48$      53,000$      28,082$      81,082$    
Field Operations Manager 2,080             30.58$      63,600$      30,600$      94,200$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 1,144             15.90$      18,190$      4,471$       22,660$    
Guest Services Attendant 3,553             15.90$      56,493$      11,887$      68,379$    
Fitness Center Monitor 1,456             21.20$      30,867$      6,925$       37,793$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 2,080             26.50$      55,120$      28,586$      83,706$    
Maintenance Tech. 1,040             26.50$      27,560$      9,362$       36,922$    
Lead Lifeguard 612               19.08$      11,677$      4,563$       16,240$    
Lifeguards 4,623             15.90$      73,506$      26,601$      100,107$   
Event Attendant 60                 15.90$      954$          714$          1,668$      

 Total 20,808           470,466$    186,170$    656,636$    

Fiscal Year 2027 1.08

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager 2,080             41.28$      85,860$      37,129$      122,989$   
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 2,080             27.52$      57,240$      30,328$      87,568$    
Field Operations Manager 2,080             33.02$      68,688$      33,049$      101,737$   
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 1,144             17.17$      19,645$      4,828$       24,473$    
Guest Services Attendant 3,553             17.17$      61,012$      12,838$      73,850$    
Fitness Center Monitor 1,456             22.90$      33,337$      7,479$       40,816$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 2,080             28.62$      59,530$      30,872$      90,402$    
Maintenance Tech. 1,040             28.62$      29,765$      10,111$      39,876$    
Lead Lifeguard 612               20.61$      12,611$      4,928$       17,539$    
Lifeguards 4,623             17.17$      79,386$      28,729$      108,115$   
Event Attendant 60                 17.17$      1,030$       771$          1,802$      

 Total 20,808           508,103$    201,063$    709,167$    



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023

Programs & CDD Revenue Share:    Please describe all fee-based programming (athletics, fitness classes, camps, lessons, etc.) that you plan 
to provide at Bartram Springs during the first year of the contract and proposed revenue share (%) with the CDD and estimated total annualized 
$. 

Event Planning:    Please detail your vision for events that you plan to provide at Bartram Springs during the first year of the contract utilizing 
an annual budget of $21,000 (inclusive of all event costs). 

Bartram Springs Fee Proposal As Requested In The RFP

Fiscal Year 2024 (March to September, 2024)

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager 1,200             36.06$      43,269$      18,711$      61,980$    
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 1,200             24.04$      28,846$      15,284$      44,130$    
Field Operations Manager 1,200             28.85$      34,615$      16,655$      51,270$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 660               15.00$      9,900$       2,433$       12,333$    
Guest Services Attendant 2,050             15.00$      30,747$      6,470$       37,217$    
Fitness Center Monitor 840               20.00$      16,800$      3,769$       20,569$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 1,200             25.00$      30,000$      15,558$      45,558$    
Maintenance Tech. 600               25.00$      15,000$      5,095$       20,095$    
Lead Lifeguard 353               18.00$      6,355$       2,484$       8,839$      
Lifeguards 2,667             15.00$      40,007$      14,478$      54,485$    
Event Attendant 35                 15.00$      519$          389$          908$         

Total 12,005           256,059$    101,326$    357,385$   

Fiscal Year 2025

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager 2,080             36.06$      75,000$      32,433$      107,433$   
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 2,080             24.04$      50,000$      26,492$      76,492$    
Field Operations Manager 2,080             28.85$      60,000$      28,868$      88,868$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 1,144             15.00$      17,160$      4,218$       21,378$    
Guest Services Attendant 3,553             15.00$      53,295$      11,214$      64,509$    
Fitness Center Monitor 1,456             20.00$      29,120$      6,533$       35,653$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 2,080             25.00$      52,000$      26,968$      78,968$    
Maintenance Tech. 1,040             25.00$      26,000$      8,832$       34,832$    
Lead Lifeguard 612               18.00$      11,016$      4,305$       15,321$    
Lifeguards 4,623             15.00$      69,345$      25,095$      94,440$    
Event Attendant 60                 15.00$      900$          674$          1,574$      

 Total 20,808           443,836$    175,632$    619,468$    

Fiscal Year 2026 1.06

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager 2,080             38.22$      79,500$      34,378$      113,878$   
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 2,080             25.48$      53,000$      28,082$      81,082$    
Field Operations Manager 2,080             30.58$      63,600$      30,600$      94,200$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 1,144             15.90$      18,190$      4,471$       22,660$    
Guest Services Attendant 3,553             15.90$      56,493$      11,887$      68,379$    
Fitness Center Monitor 1,456             21.20$      30,867$      6,925$       37,793$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 2,080             26.50$      55,120$      28,586$      83,706$    
Maintenance Tech. 1,040             26.50$      27,560$      9,362$       36,922$    
Lead Lifeguard 612               19.08$      11,677$      4,563$       16,240$    
Lifeguards 4,623             15.90$      73,506$      26,601$      100,107$   
Event Attendant 60                 15.90$      954$          714$          1,668$      

 Total 20,808           470,466$    186,170$    656,636$    

Fiscal Year 2027 1.08

Position Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager 2,080             41.28$      85,860$      37,129$      122,989$   
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director 2,080             27.52$      57,240$      30,328$      87,568$    
Field Operations Manager 2,080             33.02$      68,688$      33,049$      101,737$   
Sr. Guest Services Attendant 1,144             17.17$      19,645$      4,828$       24,473$    
Guest Services Attendant 3,553             17.17$      61,012$      12,838$      73,850$    
Fitness Center Monitor 1,456             22.90$      33,337$      7,479$       40,816$    
Sr. Maintenance Tech. 2,080             28.62$      59,530$      30,872$      90,402$    
Maintenance Tech. 1,040             28.62$      29,765$      10,111$      39,876$    
Lead Lifeguard 612               20.61$      12,611$      4,928$       17,539$    
Lifeguards 4,623             17.17$      79,386$      28,729$      108,115$   
Event Attendant 60                 17.17$      1,030$       771$          1,802$      

 Total 20,808           508,103$    201,063$    709,167$    

Month(s) Estimated Cost

 January, April, June  $        2,000.00 
 February, September  $        1,500.00 

 March  $        2,500.00 
 June  $        2,000.00 
 May  $        1,800.00 
 July  $        2,500.00 

 August  $        2,500.00 
 October  $        2,000.00 

 November  $        1,200.00 
 December  $        3,000.00 

 $      21,000.00 

Fall Festival
December Holidays Event

Spring Event

Independence Day Celebration

Halloween Costume Contest

Summer Lūʻau

Event Title & Description 
(include which month event proposed to take place)

Kids Night

( GMS is able to develop a Personalized Event Calendar for the CDD )
TOTAL

Mother's Day Paint & Sip

Craft Nights (Multiple)

Back To School Celebration

Program Description
CDD Revenue 

Share %

Estimated 

Annualized CDD 

Revenue share $

Revenue Sharing Models

GMS does not utilize revenue cost-
sharing models.    

We prefer to contract with outside 
vendors to provide specialized 
services, i.e. fitness classes, sports 
programs, etc.   

In this scenerio, all excess revenue 
goes to the CDD for any fees 
collected not paid directly to the 
vendor(s). 

Not Applicable Not Applicable



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023

Programs & CDD Revenue Share:    Please describe all fee-based programming (athletics, fitness classes, camps, lessons, etc.) that you plan 
to provide at Bartram Springs during the first year of the contract and proposed revenue share (%) with the CDD and estimated total annualized 
$. 

Program References:    Provide examples of programs that your firm is currently providing to other similar-sized communities (what have you 
done elsewhere).

Program Community Name Total # of 

Households 

Occupied

Total Annual 

Participants

Total Revenue 

Provided to the 

CDD/HOA

See Above

Total # of 

Households 

Occupied

# of Participants CostEvent Title & Description 
(include date of event and community name)

See Above



BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES PROPOSAL

DECEMBER 6th, 2023

5. ALTERNATIVE PROPOSAL

IF THE PROPOSER DESIRES TO PROPOSE AN ALTERNATE APPROACH TO OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE DISTRICT’S 
FACILITIES, THE PROPOSER IS STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO SUBMIT BOTH A PROPOSAL RESPONSIVE TO THE 
STRUCTURE OUTLINED HEREIN AND A SEPARATE, ALTERNATIVE PROPOSAL.  PROPOSER IS ENCOURAGED TO PROVIDE 
AS MUCH DETAIL AS POSSIBLE REGARDING THE ALTERNATIVE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, STAFFING, FEE 
STRUCTURES, DIFFERENT OR ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES, DIFFERENT OR ADDITIONAL JOB DESCRIPTIONS, AND 
COSTS.

Bartram Springs Fee Proposal  -  Alternative Staffing Model

Fiscal Year 2024 (March to September, 2024)

Position Employee Name Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager Terry Glynn 520               50.00$      15,000$      6,487$       21,487$      
Amenity Manager/Lifestyle Director Leah Tincher 2,080             36.06$      43,269$      18,711$      61,980$      
Field Operations Manager Chip Dellinger 2,080             28.85$      34,615$      16,655$      51,270$      
Sr. Guest Services Attendant Laurie Hogan 1,144             15.00$      9,900$       2,433$       12,333$      
Guest Services Attendant John Wright 3,553             15.00$      30,747$      6,470$       37,217$      
Fitness Center Monitor Art Holms 1,456             20.00$      16,800$      3,769$       20,569$      
Maintenance Tech. Tyler Maason 2,080             25.00$      30,000$      15,558$      45,558$      
Lead Lifeguard Seasonal Hires 612               18.00$      6,355$       2,484$       8,839$       
Lifeguards Seasonal Hires 4,623             15.00$      40,007$      14,478$      54,485$      
Event Attendant Emily Wright 60                 17.17$      594$          445$          1,039$       

Total 18,208           227,288$    87,489$      314,778$    

Savings 11.9%

Fiscal Year 2025

Position Employee Name Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager Terry Glynn 520               50.00$      26,000$      11,243$      37,243$      
Amenity Manager/Lifestyle Director Leah Tincher 2,080             36.06$      75,000$      32,433$      107,433$    
Field Operations Manager Chip Dellinger 2,080             28.85$      60,000$      28,868$      88,868$      
Sr. Guest Services Attendant Laurie Hogan 1,144             15.00$      17,160$      4,218$       21,378$      
Guest Services Attendant John Wright 3,553             15.00$      53,295$      11,214$      64,509$      
Fitness Center Monitor Art Holms 1,456             20.00$      29,120$      6,533$       35,653$      
Maintenance Tech. Tyler Maason 2,080             25.00$      52,000$      26,968$      78,968$      
Lead Lifeguard Seasonal Hires 612               18.00$      11,016$      4,305$       15,321$      
Lifeguards Seasonal Hires 4,623             15.00$      69,345$      25,095$      94,440$      
Event Attendant Emily Wright 60                 17.17$      1,030$       771$          1,802$       

 Total 18,208           393,966$    151,648$    545,615$     
Savings 11.9%

Fiscal Year 2026 1.06

Position Employee Name Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager Terry Glynn 2,080             13.25$      27,560$      11,918$      39,478$      
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director Leah Tincher 2,080             38.22$      79,500$      34,378$      113,878$    
Field Operations Manager Chip Dellinger 2,080             30.58$      63,600$      30,600$      94,200$      
Sr. Guest Services Attendant Laurie Hogan 1,144             15.90$      18,190$      4,471$       22,660$      
Guest Services Attendant John Wright 3,553             15.90$      56,493$      11,887$      68,379$      
Fitness Center Monitor Art Holms 1,456             21.20$      30,867$      6,925$       37,793$      
Sr. Maintenance Tech. Tyler Maason 2,080             26.50$      55,120$      28,586$      83,706$      
Maintenance Tech. Seasonal Hires 1,040             11.23$      11,677$      4,563$       16,240$      
Lead Lifeguard Seasonal Hires 612               120.11$    73,506$      26,601$      100,107$    
Lifeguards Emily Wright 4,623             0.24$        1,092$       818$          1,910$       

 Total 20,748           417,604$    160,747$    578,352$     
Savings 11.9%

Fiscal Year 2027 1.08

Position Employee Name Annual Hours Wage Gross Burden Total Fee

General Manager Terry Glynn 2,080             14.31$      29,765$      12,871$      42,636$      
Facility Manager/Lifestyle Director Leah Tincher 2,080             41.28$      85,860$      37,129$      122,989$    
Field Operations Manager Chip Dellinger 2,080             33.02$      68,688$      33,049$      101,737$    
Sr. Guest Services Attendant Laurie Hogan 1,144             17.17$      19,645$      4,828$       24,473$      
Guest Services Attendant John Wright 3,553             17.17$      61,012$      12,838$      73,850$      
Fitness Center Monitor Art Holms 1,456             22.90$      33,337$      7,479$       40,816$      
Sr. Maintenance Tech. Tyler Maason 2,080             28.62$      59,530$      30,872$      90,402$      
Maintenance Tech. Seasonal Hires 1,040             12.13$      12,611$      4,928$       17,539$      
Lead Lifeguard Seasonal Hires 612               129.72$    79,386$      28,729$      108,115$    
Lifeguards Emily Wright 4,623             0.26$        1,180$       883$          2,063$       

 Total 20,748           451,013$    173,607$    624,620$     
Savings 11.9%  



www.govmgtsvc.com

Governmental Management Services

EXHIBIT “B” – RFP Questions

REQUEST:  

Provide details regarding the benefits you provide your 
employees (please differentiate between PT and FT)

ANSWER:  

GMS offers robust employer-paid benefits to full-time (>30 hours 
a week) associates including 100% paid employee healthcare, 
dental, disability, life insurance, 401K, Gap hospitalization 
insurance, 10 Days of PTO for first-year associates increasing 
to 15 Days of PTO after their first year of employment and 10 
paid holidays.  Part-time (<=30 hours a week) associates 
receive paid holidays and other key benefits.   

This is a key component of our outstanding GMS staffing 
retention rates and is cited as key feedback from our client 
satisfaction and sentiment surveys. 

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


www.govmgtsvc.com

Governmental Management Services

EXHIBIT “B” – RFP Questions

REQUEST:  

Provide resumes/profiles for all proposed salaried (General 
Manager, Field Operations Manager, Facility Manager/Lifestyle 
Director, etc.) onsite staff and those providing direct corporate 
support.

ANSWER:  

See attached resumes. 

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


TERENCE M GLYNN 

ISA Certified Arborist (FL0289) | Consulting Horticulturist | ISA member since 1997  
  

Education  
 
- Niagara University, 1985-1989  
  

Experience  
 
 Arborist, Duke Gardens  

§ Somerville, NJ, 1990-1996  
  
Owner, Glynn Environmental  
Coral Springs, FL, 1997-2022  

§ Clients: HOA, Commercial and Governmental  

§ Consultant to Sun Bahama Ltd.; Projects: Atlantis and Ocean Club, Nassau  

§ Dade county roads and bridges department  

§ Hurricane expert for El San Juan and El Conquistador Resorts Puerto Rico  

§ Hurricane expert/responder: Hurricanes Floyd, Charley, Jean, Frances, Georges  
 
Owner, IGM LLC 
Margate, FL, 2008-2021  

§ Clients: Governmental, Industrial, HOA and Private Estates  

§ 160 employees and affiliated sub-contractors  

§ Specialized government maintenance and consulting for cities, counties and state 
agencies  

§ Large project specialist for landscape maintenance and planning  

§ Builder representative on building/zoning projects  
  
COO, Shinto Landscaping  
Deerfield Beach, FL, 2021-2022  
 



  

Leah Tincher 

Contact  11502 Eagle Crest Lane 
   Jacksonville, FL  32258 
   (904) 874-5339 (Cell) 
   Email:  lbtincher@yahoo.com 

Objective An experienced property management professional that desires to utilize 
my extensive experience and leadership abilities in the Amenity 
Management, Aquatics and Recreation fields. 

Experience October 2022 to October 2023                                                                 
April 2016 to August 2019                                                                       
Riverside Management Services  Jacksonville, FL 

Amenity Manager – St John’s Golf & Country Club 
 Oversee all aspects of the operation of the community amenities, 

assisting residents in use of the facilities, including pool, athletic fields and 
fitness center; 

 Plan and implement community activities, including camp during the 
summer months for children in the community; plan and implement 
special holiday events within budget constraints 

 Manage staff members. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EDUCATION 

September 2013 to March 2016                                                                   
Vesta Property Services                                                    Jacksonville, FL 
Amenity Manager – Durbin Crossing      

 Oversee all aspects of the operation of the community amenities, 
assisting residents in use of the facilities, including pool, athletic fields 
and fitness center; 

April 2006 to August 2013                                                              
Jacksonville Golf & Country Club                                   Jacksonville, FL 
Aquatics Manager                                                                          
Aquatics & Activities Director                                                           
 Responsible for operation of community pool including lifeguard 

supervision and leadership of club swim team; 

 Also responsible for all youth activities for the club                                                

 

August 1997 to May 2008      

Teacher/Coach                                                              Jacksonville, FL 

 Taught courses in elementary, middle school and high school Physical 
Education, Health and Wellness, Speech Communication and Life 
Management 

 Served as Head Coach for Varsity Boys and Girls Swimming and Diving 
teams, as well as other sports. 

 

Indiana University – B. S. Education 
 



Christian G. Dellinger 

1744 W Holly Oaks Lake Rd • Jacksonville, Florida 32225 
Cell 904.631.5135 • dellingerc@ymail.com 

 

Objective 
 

To provide a world class client experience through demonstration of managing high-value accounts, percipient 
market and trading knowledge, and aligning plans to meet client and organizational goals.  
 
Skills 

• Converting service into sales opportunities                        • Building a meaningful client/broker relationship 
• Guiding clients through difficult processes                    • Mutual fund, equity, and options trading proficient   

 
Professional Experience 

Fidelity Investments                 (Jacksonville, Florida)    10/2017- Current 
Service/High Net Worth Representative  
Implementing Fidelity’s CSS model to deliver efficient and effective service. Continued relationship development 
delivered through robust product knowledge, personalized client care, and adding additional value beyond clients 
stated needs. Demonstrates expert understanding of all of Fidelity’s personal investment retirement accounts. 
Never intimidated when faced with difficult situations/clients.  

 
Genesee & Wyoming Railroad Services Inc.  (Jacksonville, Florida)    07/2011 – 9/2016 
Revenue Protection Specialist 
Implemented processes to eliminate waste and capture missed revenue potential. Integrated business intelligence 
systems as a check and balance to ensure accuracy. Collaborated with operations management to streamline 
revenue automation for new services. Created, distributed, and managed invoices for over thirty-five railroad 
customers. 
Regional Operations Support Specialist 
Two-time employee of the month recipient. Built meaningful and beneficial business relationships with over forty 
rail customers. Harmonized customer needs with railroad management and operations crews. Instrumental in the 
launch of a new customer service portal for rail customers (ShipperConnect).  

 
Education 

University of North Florida -  Jacksonville, Florida 

Bachelor of Business Administration-Marketing, Graduated 2011 

Currently series 7 and 63 licensed, pursuing 66 license  

 



New Age Real Estate, Clinton, IA  Jan. 2015 - Dec. 2017 
Licensed realtor in the state of Iowa. Focus was on building relationships with 
clients; assisted in all aspects in the selection, purchase, and sale of homes. 

Camanche Comm. School District, Camanche, IA  Aug. 2008 - May 2014 
Family and Consumer Science Teacher Grades 7-12 
Responsible for lesson planning and implementation of plans to ensure student 
learning.  Classes taught included Foods 1, Foods 2, Creative Cuisine, Professional 
Foods, Independent Living, and 7th Grade Introductory Foods. 

Clinton Community School District, Clinton, IA   Aug. 2004 - May 2008 
Family and Consumer Science Teacher Grades 9-12 
Responsible for lesson planning and implementation of plans to ensure student 
learning.  Classes taught included Foods I, II, and III, Meal Management, Independent 
Living, and Housing and Home Furnishings. 

Education 
University of Northern Iowa, Cedar Falls, IA  50613  Aug. 1974 - May 1978 
B.A. Vocational Home Economics 

Iowa State University, Ames, IA  50011  Aug. 1985 - Dec. 1985 
15 graduate hours in business and home economics 

Skills 
My biggest strength is building relationships.  My past success in my various 
positions has always come from being a good listener and putting the wants and 
needs of others at the forefront of the task at hand.   

I am very organized and always look for an opportunity to learn new things and put 
those ideas into practice.   

References Available Upon Request 

563-249-7818 
jakeynoses1@gmail.com 

1220 Redcliffe Lane 
St. Augustine, FL  
32095

LAURIE HOGAN Objective 
To use my skills and life experiences to expand my employment into new arenas, 
and utilizing those skills to the benefit of my employer and clients. 

Experience 

May Management Services, St. Augustine, FL  April 2018 - Nov. 2020 
Amenity Center Manager for The Cascades @ World Gold Village  Oversee the 
Clubhouse, Fitness Center, and Sports Complex for Active Adult 55+ Community, 
ensuring a 5 Star presence and that the needs of  the HOA Board of Directors, 
community residents and their guests are met with excellent customer service. 
Work with contractors and vendors, taking bids, and managing projects from 
inception until completion.  Responsible for monthly community newsletter, all 
community activities, and giving direction to maintenance, housekeeping, and 
event coordinator. 

mailto:jakeynoses1@gmail.com






www.govmgtsvc.com

Governmental Management Services

EXHIBIT “B” – RFP Questions

REQUEST:  

Describe and provide examples of your approach to resident 
engagement: (eblasts, mobile apps, website, surveying, social 
media, newsletters, etc.)

ANSWER:  

GMS prides itself on the ability to proactively communicate with 
our CDD residents using a variety of mediums.  Attached are 
some example communications (emails, newsletters, etc.) for 
review.  

Please also refer to Pages 10-14 in our Proposal for additional 
insights. 

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


From: Island Club deerrunmgr@rmsnf.com
Subject: Weekly Activity Reminder

Date: January 12, 2024 at 9:11 AM
To: amossing@gmstnn.com

Grand ReserveGrand Reserve

Good morning Grand Reserve Residents,

Your Grand Reserve Upcoming Weekly Activities Reminder.

Have a Happy Friday and a wonderful weekend!

Kind Regards,
Kayla Rinker

mailto:Clubdeerrunmgr@rmsnf.com
mailto:Clubdeerrunmgr@rmsnf.com
mailto:amossing@gmstnn.com


STAY CONNECTED

GRAND RESERVE AMENITY CENTER| | DeerRunMgr@rmsnf.com
(386)263-7213

     

STAY CONNECTED

Island Club | 501 Grand Reserve Dr. , Bunnell, FL 32110

Unsubscribe amossing@gmstnn.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by deerrunmgr@rmsnf.com powered by

data:text/html;charset=utf-8;base64,%%23
data:text/html;charset=utf-8;base64,%%23
data:text/html;charset=utf-8;base64,%%23
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001jys-9jiRsiOecSijcnbi1Q%3D&ch=2712b1fe-22c9-11ec-b4c2-fa163e911793&ca=adb24c91-cca4-4c44-b9f2-ebef16aab8a9
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001jys-9jiRsiOecSijcnbi1Q%3D&ch=2712b1fe-22c9-11ec-b4c2-fa163e911793&ca=adb24c91-cca4-4c44-b9f2-ebef16aab8a9
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/about-constant-contact
mailto:deerrunmgr@rmsnf.com


Sent by deerrunmgr@rmsnf.com powered by

Try email marketing for free today!

mailto:deerrunmgr@rmsnf.com
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&pn=govmgtsvc&nav=adb24c91-cca4-4c44-b9f2-ebef16aab8a9
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&pn=govmgtsvc&nav=adb24c91-cca4-4c44-b9f2-ebef16aab8a9












From: Amelia Walk CDD ameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.com
Subject: An Update from your CDD Board Chairman

Date: December 31, 2023 at 10:01 AM
To: amossing@gmstnn.com

Amelia Walk
Community Development District

Chairman Update – December 31, 2023
 

2023 Year in Review
 

It’s been a busy year for the Amelia Walk Community Development District. The staff
and district board of supervisors have been busy working to make the Amelia Walk

Community a wonderful place to live.
 

I wanted to share with the community some of the accomplishments this past calendar
year.

 
Holiday lights work group was formed in January. We met a few times and
developed an action plan with the documented design of what the holiday lights
for 2023 would be.
The pool got a deep cleaning to address the black algae and much needed
repairs were done in January.
Upgraded pool equipment, installed new storage sheds, a new 375-gallon
chlorine tank and secured the equipment area with a gated fence.
In February the district approved LED lights on main entrance tower and
Amenity Center for holiday lighting and overall night time lighting. Installation
took place in early March.
New pond maintenance company, Solitude, started in March.
In March a Capital Reserve projects survey was conducted for the entire
resident community to provide input on 25 projects to provide guidance for the
board. It was decided to move forward with the top 5 projects and a few others.
Haul road -Trails policy approved and in place in April, with on going projects
such as gates, signage, and access controls.
Events: Spring Festival -Easter egg hunt, The Summer Luau, a Fall Festival, the
September Vendor Market place and Breakfast with Santa.
Automated with alerts pool chemical feeder controllers were installed.
The pool maintenance company hired last year resigned, a new one was
selected but would not sign our contract and gave notice as such, the day before
they were to start. Due to quick action by the staff we were able to hire another
company staring July 1st and they have been exceptional keeping the pool well
maintained.
New landscape maintenance company Brightview started in July. Initially there
were many startup issues but since mid September performance improved. Staff

mailto:CDDameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.com
mailto:CDDameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.com
mailto:amossing@gmstnn.com


were many startup issues but since mid September performance improved. Staff
is working very closely with them to insure acceptable service.
Solar powered lights were installed on three CBU Mailboxes in May and June.
Flagpole with lights was installed in August and September.
Tennis courts resurfacing was planned but was enhanced to convert one of the
two tennis courts to four pickle ball courts.
A 10ft fence on tennis court replaced the 3 foot section of fence.
Added FOB security for pickleball and tennis courts.
Upgraded Amenity Center CCTV security systems.
All phase one roads re-milling and repairs financing approved and implemented.
Expectation is to have signed contracts in January. Repairs will be done first
followed by the re-milling/paving.
Resident driven holiday lights displays planned back in March was implemented
and operational by November 12th.
Main entrance signs were painted and monument signs throughout the
community were repaired and painted. The two trellises on Majestic Walk Blvd.
were also repaired and painted.
5 Benches installed on ponds in the community in November.
Installed pool water solar panels in December. Pool water temp was 50 degrees
on December 20th before turn on and by Christmas it was 63 degrees. Will be
monitoring the temperature but expectation is to get about 10 degrees warmer
than the average daily temperature. Maybe more on the real sunny days. If the
water gets over 90 degrees it will reverse to cool the water. Time will tell how this
system performs.

 
Happy New Year and enjoy the upcoming New Year. 

  
Regards,

 
Jeffrey E. Robinson

Chairman Board of Supervisors
Amelia Walk CDD

770-990-0957
awcdd.jeffrobinson@gmail.com

Amelia Walk CDD | 85287 Majestic Walk Boulevard , Fernandina Beach, FL 32034

Unsubscribe amossing@gmstnn.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by ameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.com powered by

Try email marketing for free today!

mailto:awcdd.jeffrobinson@gmail.com
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001O3sfP6DPcHu3FtooojhGlA%3D&ch=68faf6ca-dacb-11ec-b660-fa163e6b8330&ca=d011d4d9-c26a-4dfc-9a80-9a89669a0328
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001O3sfP6DPcHu3FtooojhGlA%3D&ch=68faf6ca-dacb-11ec-b660-fa163e6b8330&ca=d011d4d9-c26a-4dfc-9a80-9a89669a0328
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/about-constant-contact
mailto:ameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.com
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&pn=govmgtsvc&nav=d011d4d9-c26a-4dfc-9a80-9a89669a0328
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&pn=govmgtsvc&nav=d011d4d9-c26a-4dfc-9a80-9a89669a0328




BUDGET $13,000

EVENT ANNUAL BUDGET Actuals Event Month Event Date
Kids Night 200.00$                        184.57$                        November 11.08.23
Fall Festival 500.00$                        433.39$                        November 11.12.22
CHRISTMAS Event 2,000.00$                    1,668.47$                    December 12.10.22
SPRING (EASTER) 1,200.00$                    1,129.62$                    April 04.01.23
Mother's Day Paint & Sip 500.00$                        -$                                 May TBD
INDEPENDENCE DAY 1,000.00$                    -$                                 July TBD
TBD 2,500.00$                    
Craft Nights 1,800.00$                    669.96$                        Monthly 
Bingo Nights 3,000.00$                    1,235.14$                    Monthly 
Total $12,000 $4,703

Deer Run FY23 EVENT BUDGET
Events from October 2022-September 2023



BUDGET $10,000

EVENT ANNUAL BUDGET
OKTOBERFEST $1,200 October Oct 15th 6pm-9pm
HALLOWEEN $500 October TBD
SANTA $1,000 December TBD
CHRISTMAS ADULT SOCIAL $300 December TBD
SPRING (EASTER) $1,000 March/April TBD
SUMMER KICK OFF $1,500 June TBD
INDEPENDENCE DAY $500 July TBD
LUAU $2,000 June/July TBD
BACK TO SCHOOL $1,500 August TBD

WINE NIGHTS $500
Two events (fall 
and spring) TBD

$10,000

AMELIA WALK FY23 EVENT SCHEDULE
Events from October 2022-September 2023



www.govmgtsvc.com

Governmental Management Services

EXHIBIT “B” – RFP Questions

REQUEST:  

Provide examples of recent Board Reporting for similar-sized 
communities. (Amenity Manager Report, Lifestyle Report, Event 
Recap, Project Trackers, etc.)

ANSWER:  

See the attached example management reports.  Our Field 
Managers and Amenity Managers routinely attend monthly CDD 
meetings to answer questions as well.  

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


  

1/16/2024 

 
  

Amelia Concourse 
Community Development District 

Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

Chip Dellinger 
FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES 
 

 
 



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 1

Amelia Concourse 

Community Development District 
 

Amenity & Field Operations Report 
January 16, 2024 

 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Chip Dellinger 
  Field Operations Manager 
 
 
RE: Amelia Concourse Amenity & Field Operations Report   
 
 

The following is a summary of items related to the amenity center, field 
operations & maintenance of Amelia Concourse CDD. 



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 2

  Communication 

 

 Any resident questions or concerns can be submitted by email to 
Acmanager@gmsnf.com  

o Any resident that needs to request an access card should reach 
out to above email. Many new residents have been doing so- 
the CDD email on the information center at the front of the 
community seems effective.  

 

o Going forward, GMS will provide a monthly newsletter email 
blast on months CDD meetings are not held in an effort to 
increase communication and transparency with residence. 

 

Special Events 

 

 GMS looks forward to working with the Amelia Concourse Board of  
Supervisors and residents of the community to hold events that would  
be desired in this district at the direction of the Board of Supervisors.  
 Potential Events:  
 

o Pool deck yoga starting in the spring  
o Community BBQ competition 
o Aqua Zumba starting in the spring  
o Easter egg hunt 

 

 

 



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December Special Events 

 

 



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 More pool pac repairs have been 

repaired with fiberglass, new 
hardware, and gas shocks. 

 Pool rules signs have been 
updated.  
 

 

 

Completed Projects – 
Pool Equipment 

 



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 Streetlamp bulbs around the pool deck 

have been replaced with high quality 
LED bulbs. 

 GFI outlet has been replaced in pool 
pack. 

 
 Amenity center entrance door, kitchen 

door, and family restroom doors have 
all been refinished and painted. 
 

Completed Projects – 
Amenity Center 

 



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 ADA Handrails and water 
fountains have been polished.  

 Men’s restroom lighting has 
been fixed.  

 Broken “push to exit” buttons 
have been replaced.   

 New soap dispenser installed.  



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

 
 Spinning mag lock has been 

repaired. 
 Power restored to front island, 

some repairs and improvements 
made.  

 Holiday decorations installed as a 
community effort. 
 



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In Progress Projects- 
Amenity Center 

 

 
 Received quote from Brightview 

for paver parking area. Will 
pursue further quotes. 

 Receiving quotes for tree 
trimming and clearing road 
frontage, phase 3. 
 

 
 Missing stones along exterior of 

amenity center will be resecured.  
 Stones have been sourced, matched, 

purchased, and delivered.  



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 9

 
  

 
 Amenity center white fencing will be 

pressure washed. 

 



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In Progress Projects - Pool 
Deck 

 Some pool equipment still requires 
repairs and need cleaning.   

 
 Fencing needs to be cleaned 

and repainted. 
 Paint has been purchased.   
 

 



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 11 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Action Items Report
Amelia Concourse CDD
Action Items Reported on: Updated 1/5/2024 By:  Chip Dellinger

Action Items
Date 

Completed Initials Comments

Amenity Center - Men's Restroom
11/14/2023 CD

ADA Handrail is corroded - needs to be cleaned. Polished 
handrail.

Amenity Center - Pool Area
11/14/2023 CD

Water fountains are corroded - Water fountains polished

Community Entrance 11/25/2023 CD
Helped install Christmas lights- all palm trees done by GMS 

Community Entrance 11/28/2023 CD
Front island at entrance having electrical issues to GFI outlets 
and flood lights/photo sensors. Helped to diagnose and fix 

Amenity Center- Meeting room
12/7/2023 CD

Meeting room door needs to be repainted. Cleaned, sanded, 
taped off windows, painted door  and trim 2x coats 

Amenity Center - Women's Restroom
12/12/2023 Contract 

Exit Button needs to be replaced - top missing.  Installed by 
contractor. 

Amenity Center - Men's Restroom
12/12/2023 Contract 

Exit Button needs to be replaced - top missing. Installed by 
contractor. 

Amenity Center - Pool Area
12/12/2023 Contract 

Light bulbs in street lamps around pool deck are weak and need 
replacement- High quality LED bulbs replaced by contractor. 

Amenity Center - Men's Restroom
12/12/2023 Contract 

Hood lamp in mens restroom not working, tried to replace bulbs - 
Repaired by contractor. 

Amenity Center - Pool Area
12/12/2023 Contract 

GFI outlet in pool pac not working. Used to power sump pump- 
Replaced by contractor.

Amenity Center- Meeting room
12/12/2023 CD

Meeting room kitchen door needs to be repainted. Cleaned, 
sanded, painted door and trim 2x coats premium paint. 

Amenity Center- Meeting room
12/21/2023 CD

Family restroom door needs to be repainted. Cleaned, sanded, 
painted door and trim 2x coats premium paint. 

Amenity Center - pool equipment area 
In Progress

ComPac containers for pools need cleaning.  Cleaning will be 
provided by GMS

Amenity Center - pool equipment area
In Progress

ComPac containers need repair - some need to be replaced. 
Repairs will be provided by GMS. 

Amenity Center - along walkway to entrance to 
clubhouse. Bidding

Sod or landscape material needed to fill the void.

Amenity Center - pool equipment area
White Vinyl Fence needs cleaning. Cleaning to be provided by 
GMS

Amenity Center Aluminum Fence
Mag lock on main gate is rotating. Carriage bolt into aluminum 
failure. 

Amenity Center Aluminum Fence
Fence needs to be cleaned, areas need to be painted. Cleaning 
will be provided by GMS

Amenity Center Columns at Clubhouse
Stones/Pavers are missing and need to be replaced.  
Replacement will be handled by GMS

Amenity Center - Water Feature
Bottom steps appear to have mold, Rust on rails by steps need 
to be removed and area painted.

Amenity Center - Tower Need cleaning and trim may need to be painted. 

Amenity Center - Parking Lot
Stop Sign at exit of parking area is leaning and also slightly 
twisted. Sign to be reset and leveled by GMS



Amelia Concourse CDD Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 12 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above 
information please contact: 
Chip Dellinger, Field Operations Manager, at acmanager@gmsnf.com  

 
 
 
Respectfully, 
Chip Dellinger 
 

 
 

 

 

Conclusion 



  

9/20/2022 

 
  

Amelia Walk 
Community Development District 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

Kelly Mullins 
AMENITY MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

Cheryl Graham 
FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

 
 



Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 1 

Amelia Walk 
Community Development District 

 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

September 20, 2022 
 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Kelly Mullins 
  Amenity Manager 
 

Cheryl Graham 
  Field Operations Manager 
 
 
RE: Amelia Walk Amenity Management & Field Operations Report   
 
 

The following is a summary of items related to the amenity management, 
field operations & maintenance of Amelia Walk CDD.  



Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 2 

Special Events 

 
• GMS looks forward to working with the Amelia Walk Board of 

Supervisors and residents of the community on hosting events desired 
in this district   
 

• Resident Suggestions: 
o Evening fitness classes 
o Luau event-planning for Summer 2023 

 
• September Events: 

o September 11th – Back to School/End of Summer Party 11am 
o Food Trucks – Every Tuesday Night 5-8pm 
o Zumba- MW 9am  
o Yoga- M 9am 
o Water Aerobics MWF 8am  

 
• Example Events: 

o Easter Bunny and Egg Hunt 
o Painting Parties 
o Bingo/Trivia/Bunco/Dominoes  
o Fitness Classes 
o Garage Sales  
o Charitable Fundraisers  
o Pool Parties 

 

 
 
 

Communication 

 
• GMS was informed Amelia Walk CDD was in need of improved 

communication  
o Email blast updates are being sent out regularly to the 

community – please let your neighbors know if they do not 
receive our blasts to send an email to 
ameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.com to be added to the 
distribution list or stop by the office  

o Food trucks are being announced weekly  
o A monthly events/club’s calendar is being published each 

month 
o A monthly newsletter is being published each month  

 

 
 
 



September 2022 Newsletter

 

Fall is upon us but there is still plenty of beautiful Florida weather to
enjoy! Make sure to get out and enjoy the pool and everything Amelia

Walk has to offer!

Please remember to look over, read and ensure you have no
questions regarding the policies below in place for the Amenity

Center to include the Pool, Fitness Center, Clubhouse, Tennis Courts,
Playground and Field.

If you have any comments, questions or requests, please feel free to
stop by the office.

Your Amenity Manager,
Kelly Mullins

 
Amenity Center Policies

Here are the latest events happening at the

https://files.constantcontact.com/2f6620c2901/7a404c52-46dd-4075-94f4-a684de12e191.pdf


Amelia Walk Amenity Center
These dates are subject to change based on new rentals

Amenity Center September Calendar

Don't miss out on the yummy food trucks
coming to Amelia Walk every Tuesday from

5pm - 8pm!

Upcoming Food Trucks:

September 6th: Twisting Roots
September 13th: Snack Boyz

September 20th: Bronx Street
September 27th: Toss N Sauce

https://files.constantcontact.com/2f6620c2901/ed03ddf5-d75e-4ac8-b7b0-2b4e04ba8c52.pdf




Saturday, October 8, 2022Saturday, October 8, 2022
9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Gather those unwanted items, place them on your front
lawn or driveway and get ready to earn some extra cash!

You do not need to pre-register for the event.

Please be sure to follow the community guidelines listed
below during the garage sale:

Garage sale must take place on Saturday, October 8th only.

Garage sale will run from 9:00 am to 3:00 pm only.

You may use your own yard/garage sale signs. However,
they must be disposed of immediately following the event.

Please comply with current trash regulations.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact Kelly Mullins
at the Amenity Center office at

(904)225-3147.



HOW TO START A NEW CLUBHOW TO START A NEW CLUB 



Do you have a great idea for a new Community Club? Is so,Do you have a great idea for a new Community Club? Is so,
please reach out to the Amenity Center Manger. Ameliaplease reach out to the Amenity Center Manger. Amelia

Walk is always looking for new ideas to bring the CommunityWalk is always looking for new ideas to bring the Community
Together! Together! 

Local Events

Be sure to check out everything happening on Amelia Island this
month!

Amelia Island Events Calendar
https://www.ameliaisland.com/Calendar 

CDD Information

The next Amelia Walk CDD meeting will be held Tuesday,
September 20th, at 2:00p.m. at the Amelia Walk Amenity

Center.

If you have any questions about CDD ponds or
landscaping, please feel free to contact our Field

Operations Manager, Cheryl Graham.
cgraham@rmsnf.com

Looking for information about your CDD? Please check out
our CDD website for lots of helpful information.

www.ameliawalkcdd.com

Questions about the difference between the HOA and the
CDD? Check out this helpful chart for what each entity is

responsible for.

https://www.ameliaisland.com/Calendar


Amenity Center Office Hours
Monday - Friday 9am - 5pm

The office will be closed on Monday, September 5, 2022,
in observance of Labor Day.

Kelly Mullins, Amenity Manager
Amelia Walk CDD

(904) 225-3147



ameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.com

Amelia Walk CDD | 85287 Majestic Walk Boulevard , Fernandina Beach, FL 32034

Unsubscribe ameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.com

Update Profile |Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent byameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.comin collaboration
with

Try email marketing for free today!

http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/about-constant-contact
mailto:ameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.com
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&pn=ROVING&nav=a15b9b40-aba7-496d-b962-b14fbedee588
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&pn=ROVING&nav=a15b9b40-aba7-496d-b962-b14fbedee588


Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 3 

 

Completed Projects – Gym  

 

• All gym equipment has been repaired, including a recently 
repaired cable, and will continue to be checked to make 
sure equipment is in working order. 

• Gym wipes have been restocked and will continue to be 
monitored and replaced as needed. 

• The gym is continuing to be professionally cleaned weekly.  
 



Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 4 

 

Completed Projects – Pool 
Deck 

• The pool was closed for two days in August so GMS 
could treat some of the black algae spots. 

• Strong chemicals were used to treat the black algae and 
the pool was thoroughly cleaned. 

• The battery for the ADA compliant lift chair is 
operational and the chair has been cleaned. 

• Three new life rings have been placed in the pool area. 
 

 

  



Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 5 

 
  

In Progress Projects – Pool 
Deck  

  

• The entrance to the pool will be scrubbed and painted at the 
same time the pool is drained for treatment of the black 
algae, which will be sometime after the busy season.  



Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 6 

 
In Progress Projects – Pool 

Deck  

 

• Additional projects in progress on the 
pool deck: 

o Replace broken pool chemical 
containers – both containers have 
broken doors that will not close 
properly.  

Note: New containers have been 
delivered and will be assembled and 
installed. 
 

 



Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 7 

                                             
            
 
  

Upcoming Projects – Tennis 
Court 

 

 

• Multiple cracks in the surface of the tennis 
courts. 

• Quotes to repair have been requested.  

• Upon completion of surface repairs, benches 
will be obtained.  

• Upon completion of surface repairs, quotes 
for shade options will be obtained.  
 



Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 8 

 
  

Upcoming Projects – Soccer 
Field 

 

• Upon Board approval pricing for a 
second goal will be obtained. 
 

 



Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 9 

 
 
Pond 5 – Majestic Walk Circle  

Upcoming Projects – Lakes 

 

 

Landscape Maintenance  

• Trim All has been contacted 
regarding multiple areas to improve 
throughout the community 

o Landscape beds 
o Weeds 
o Replace dead trees 
o Straighten leaning trees 
o Broken irrigation 
o Maintenance of Easements  

Pond Maintenance  

• Sitex Aquatics has been contacted 
regarding: 

o Algae in ponds 
o Fountains not working. 

Note: New fountains have been ordered for: 

           Pond 5 at Majestic Walk Circle 

           and 
           Pond 3 which is at the end of the       
           parking lot by the Amenity Center ad      
           and is visible from Majestic Walk Blvd.  

 

 



Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 10 

 
  

Upcoming Projects 

 

 

• Replace broken and faded 
umbrellas around the pool  

• Clean and paint all areas on 
playground equipment to prevent 
corrosion. 

• Replace fans on patio facing the 
pool. 

• Clean and paint picnic tables under 
the pavilion by the tennis courts 

 
GMS works at direction of the Board of 
Supervisors and will only conduct 
larger projects upon approval 

 
 

 



Action Items Reported on by: 9/12/2022 Cheryl Graham

Kelly Mullins 

Date 

Completed Initials Comments

  

New fountain has been ordered and is 

expected to be installed during the week of 

September 26th. 

 CG

Sod was removed for cluster mailboxes 

however it was the incorrect location. 

Contractor will be financially responsible for 

the replacement of the sod. 

CG

New quote has been provided that will 

match all corners of Majestic Walk Circle.  

KM/CG

Existing containers are in poor condition. 

New containers have been purchased and 

need assembly.

KM/CG
Need painting. 

Fan blades warped and motor is corroded.  

New fans have been purchased and will be 

installed ASAP. 

Cracks in surface in play area and by net 

post.   Quotes have been requested.

Style and cost to be provided after more 

pressing pool matters are handled.  

Consider replacement for spring 2023

Pond 3 - Fountain not working

New fountain has been ordered and is 

expected to be installed during the week of 

September 26th. 

Surface is faded, letters are peeling. Both 

signs need to be repainted. 

Metal is corroded. Table legs will be 

cleaned, sanded, patched and painted.

All joints have been reviewed. Any corroded 

bolts will be replaced, areas cleaned and 

painted. 

Community Signs at Entrance

Picnic Tables on Pavilion

Playground

Replace Broken and Faded Pool 

Umbrellas

Ceiling Fans - Poolside Patio

Pond 5 - Majestic Walk -         East 

side of entrance

Action Items Report
Amelia Walk CDD

Action Items

Fall River - JEA Lift Station - West 

side

Landscaping - corner of Majestic 

Walk Pkwy. and Circle

Pool Equipment containers

Faucet Posts

Tennis Courts 



Amelia Walk Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2022 11 

 
 
 
 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above 
information please contact Cheryl Graham, Field Operations 
Manager, at cgraham@rmsnf.com and Kelly Mullins, Amenity 
Manager, at ameliawalkmanager@gmsnf.com. 

 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Kelly Mullins 
Cheryl Graham 

 
 

 

Conclusion 



www.govmgtsvc.com

Governmental Management Services

EXHIBIT “B” – RFP Questions

REQUEST:  

Describe training provided to employees (HR, job specific, 
certifications, etc.).

ANSWER:  

GMS offers robust professional development and formalized training 
programs for all key positions in the organization.  The training is formal with 
training agendas, and training guides, and all training is recorded in a secure 
GMS-Only website for ongoing reference.  

In addition, we routinely invite external speakers to meet with our teams 
(District Counsel, Insurance Training, Risk Management, Assessment 
Administration, Public Record Requests, Dealing With Conflict, Proactive 
Customer Service, Coaching for Excellence, etc.)

Most of our field operations and maintenance teams have achieved CPO 
certifications.   Most of our Amenity Managers and Lifeguards have taken 
CPR and First Aid training.  

All leaders participate in annual compliance and HR Training Programs. 

Proposer embraces safety practices in the workplace.   We also provide 
periodic OSHA safety training to our staff including Ladder training, height 
protection training, lifting training, lift (operations) training, etcetera as 
needed.  Our new employees are assigned a mentor, and all staff are under 
the direction of our Property Management Team who provide additional 
training and/or certifications.  We also support online and/or in-person 
training with expense reimbursement opportunities as part of our 
professional development programs both with GMS and RMS. 

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


www.govmgtsvc.com

Governmental Management Services

EXHIBIT “B” – RFP Questions

REQUEST:  

Describe your approach to quality assurance with respect to the 
services you are proposing: What processes/tools do you use to 
ensure the quality of services you provide?

ANSWER:  

To ensure quality services, all clients are discussed, at a 
minimum, weekly in staff meetings.  In addition, we encourage
proactive quality practices, and any staff member may escalate 
issues to all levels of the organization requesting assistance.  All 
monthly reports are reviewed by each organizational 
supervisor(s) before being included in the monthly agenda 
packages.  We also have our Operations Managers and 
Amenity Managers provide verbal updates at the Board of 
Supervisor scheduled meetings. We utilize a sophisticated 
TimeCo geocoding time tracking system for all amenity 
employees which tracks the geocoding location when time 
sheets are submitted supporting service accuracy.  

Our client satisfaction and retention rates are outstanding; this 
further supports the voice of customer sentiments about the 
quality and consistency of our services. 

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/


www.govmgtsvc.com

Governmental Management Services

EXHIBIT “B” – RFP Questions

REQUEST:  

Describe what support onsite personnel get from corporate. 
(Operational Management, Payroll Support, HR, IT, Accounts 
Payable, etc.)

ANSWER:  

GMS has. a large corporate services function that provides a 
host of services to the organization.  This structure allows for 
“Centers of Excellence” in functions such as:  

§ Payroll, 
§ Recruiting, 
§ Accounts Payable, 
§ Financial Reporting, 
§ Information Technology, 
§ Corporate Training, 
§ Compliance Services, 
§ and all Human Resources as examples. 

Of note, our Amenity and Field Managers are responsible for 
approving invoices; all other Accounts Payable and Financial 
Reporting Functions are centralized in our Corporate and 
Regional Accounting Centers.  

http://www.govmgtsvc.com/

	Bartram Springs CDD-GMS Property Management Proposal-2024-01-17.pdf
	Bartram Springs CDD - GMS Property Management Proposal-2024-01-17
	Bartram Springs CDD - GMS Property Management Proposal-2024-01-17
	Bartram Springs CDD - GMS Property Management Proposal - 2024-01-17
	Bartram Springs CDD - GMS Property Management Proposal - 2024-01-17


	Table
	Bartram Springs CDD - GMS Property Management Proposal-2024-01-17
	Bartram Springs CDD - GMS Property Management Proposal-2024-01-17
	Bartram Springs CDD Addendum - GMS Property Management Proposal - 2024-01-17
	Bartram Springs CDD - GMS Property Management Proposal - 2024-01-17
	D01-Terry Glynn Resume
	D02-Leah Tincher
	D03-Christian Dellinger
	D04-ResumeLaurieHogan
	Camanche Comm. School District, Camanche, IA  Aug. 2008 - May 2014
	Family and Consumer Science Teacher Grades 7-12
	Clinton Community School District, Clinton, IA   Aug. 2004 - May 2008
	Family and Consumer Science Teacher Grades 9-12
	University of Northern Iowa, Cedar Falls, IA  50613  Aug. 1974 - May 1978
	Iowa State University, Ames, IA  50011  Aug. 1985 - Dec. 1985

	D05-John Wright
	D07-Tyler Mason resume
	Bartram Springs CDD - GMS Property Management Proposal - 2024-01-17
	A01-Deer Run CDD - Weekly Activity Reminder
	A02-Amelia Walk CDD - January Newsletter
	A03-Amelia Walk CDD - Update from Chairman
	A04-Armstrong CDD - CDD Meeting Reminder
	A05-Deer Run Events Budget FY23
	A06-Amelia Walk Events Budget FY23
	Bartram Springs CDD - GMS Property Management Proposal - 2024-01-17
	B01-Amelia Concourse CDD - Operations Report 01.16.24
	B02-Amelia Walk CDD Operations Report 09.20.22
	Bartram Springs CDD - GMS Property Management Proposal - 2024-01-17






